AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/STANTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
JOINT REGULAR MEETING
STANTON CITY HALL, 7800 KATELLA AVENUE, STANTON, CA
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2019 - 6:30 P.M.

In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (714) 890-4245. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.

The City Council agenda and supporting documentation is made available for public review and inspection during
normal business hours in the Office of the City Clerk, 7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton California 90680 immediately
following distribution of the agenda packet to a majority of the City Council. Packet delivery typically takes place
on Thursday afternoons prior to the regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday. The agenda packet is also
available for review and inspection on the city’s website at www.ci.stanton.ca.us, at the public counter at City Hall
in the public access binder, and at the Stanton Library (information desk) 7850 Katella Avenue, Stanton,
California 90680.

1.  CLOSED SESSION(6:00 PM)

2. ROLL CALL Council / Authority Member Taylor
Council / Authority Member Van
Council / Authority Member Warren
Mayor Pro Tem / Vice Chairman Ramirez
Mayor / Chairman Shawver

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Closed Session may convene to consider matters of purchase / sale of real property
(G.C. 854956.8), pending litigation (G.C. 854956.9(a)), potential litigation (G.C.
854956.9(b)) or personnel items (G.C. §854957.6). Records not available for public
inspection.
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CLOSED SESSION

4A. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
(Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 11870 Beach Boulevard, Stanton, CA (APN 131-241-21)
Negotiating Parties: Jarad L. Hildenbrand, City Manager, City of Stanton
Alkhouli Hassan, Owner
Under Negotiation: Instruction to negotiator will concern price and terms of payment.
5. CALL TO ORDER / SUCCESSOR AGENCY / STANTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
MEETING
6. ROLL CALL Agency Member Taylor
Agency Member Van
Agency Member Warren
Vice Chairman Ramirez
Chairman Shawver
7. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
8. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND AWARDS None.
9. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items on the Consent Calendar may be acted on simultaneously, unless a
Council/Board Member requests separate discussion and/or action.
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9A.

9B.

9C.

9D.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MOTION TO APPROVE THE READING BY TITLE OF ALL ORDINANCES AND
RESOLUTIONS. SAID ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS THAT APPEAR ON THE
PUBLIC AGENDA SHALL BE READ BY TITLE ONLY AND FURTHER READING
WAIVED

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

City Council/Agency Board/Authority Board waive reading of Ordinances and
Resolutions.

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS

City Council approve demand warrants dated November 20, 2019 and November 27,
2019, in the amount of $1,314,723.49; and

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. City Council approve Minutes of Special Meeting — November 12, 2019; and

2. City Council/Agency/Authority Board approve Minutes of Regular Joint Meeting —
November 12, 2019; and

3. City Council/Agency/Authority Board approve Minutes of Regular Joint Meeting —
November 26, 2019.

ANNUAL AUDIT REPORTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

Attached is the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the City of Stanton
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. This report includes all funds and entities that
are within the control of the City. The independent firm of White Nelson Diehl Evans
LLP, Certified Public Accountants and Consultants (WNDE), has conducted an
independent audit of the financial statements of the City included in the CAFR and has
issued an “unqualified” opinion thereon.

Three additional reports and letters required by governmental auditing standards were
issued by the auditors and are submitted herewith. All three cite no significant
instances of noncompliance or other exceptions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
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1. City Council find that these items are not subject to the California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15060(c)(2) (the activity will not result in a
direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment) and
15060(c)(3) (the activity is not a project as defined in Section 15378(b)(4) of the
CEQA Guidelines, California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, because it
has no potential for resulting in physical change to the environment, directly or
indirectly); and

2. Receive and file the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2019, the Report on Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting and On
Compliance and Other Matters, the Auditor's Communication With Those Charged
With Governance, and the Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to
Appropriation Limit Worksheet for the Year Ended June 30, 2019.

9E. NOVEMBER 2019 GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT

The monthly General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report as of November 2019 has

been provided to the City Manager in accordance with Stanton Municipal Code Section

2.20.080 (D)1 and is being provided to City Council.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA") pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Receive and file the General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report as of
November 2019.

9F. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH COUNTY OF ORANGE TO PROVIDE

MUNICIPAL SERVICES

The County of Orange performs various Municipal Services for cities within Orange

County. Staff believes that contracting with the County of Orange for a variety of

services, generally within the Public Works field, will result in cheaper prices and a

greater depth of resources in the event of an emergency.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council declare this project to be categorically exempt under the California
Environmental Quality Act, Class 1, Section 15301c; and

2. Approve the contract with the County of Orange for Municipal Services.
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9G. RESOLUTION NO. 2019-56 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING FINAL PARCEL MAP NO. 2018-122 FOR THE
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7181 KERMORE LANE

The final parcel map for the development located at 7181 Kermore Lane has been
completed and reviewed by all required departments and agencies. This final parcel
map is in compliance with the City’s General Plan and zoning land use designations.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that the adoption of the resolution is categorically exempt under
Section 15332, Class 32 (In-Fill Development Projects); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-56 approving Final Parcel Map No. 2018-122, entitled:

“A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING FINAL PARCEL MAP NO. 2018-122 FOR
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7181 KERMORE LANE”; and

3. Find that the recordation of Final Parcel Map No. 2018-122 will not be in violation of
any of the provisions of Section 66474, 66474.1, and 66474.2 of the Subdivision
Map Act; and

4. Find that the proposed subdivision, together with the provisions for its design and
improvement, is consistent with the general plan required by Article 5 (commencing
with Section 65300) of Chapter 3 of Division 1 of the Government Code, and any
specific plan adopted pursuant to Article 8 (commencing with Section 65450) of
Chapter 3 of Division 1 of the Government Code.

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR
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10. PUBLIC HEARINGS

10A. AN INTERIM URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
STANTON, CALIFORNIA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTIONS 36937 AND 65858 EXTENDING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF MASSAGE BUSINESSES FOR 12 MONTHS PENDING
STUDY AND THE PREPARATION OF AN UPDATE TO THE CITY’'S MUNICIPAL
AND ZONING CODE

Due to the continuing enforcement issues related to massage establishments, the City
Council is asked to consider extension of the interim urgency ordinance to temporarily
prohibit the establishment of such businesses. The interim urgency ordinance provides
the City sufficient time to proceed with proactive enforcement, study the continuing
impacts of these establishments, and to develop new municipal and zoning code
regulations. The length of the extension on the moratorium is 12 months.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council declare that the project is exempt from the California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Section 15378 of the State of California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) Guidelines, because it has no potential for
resulting in physical change in the environment, directly or indirectly. The City
Council further finds, under Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations, section
15061(b)(3) that this interim urgency ordinance is nonetheless exempt from the
requirements of CEQA. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no
possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the
environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA; and

2. Receive and file the 10-day action report for the conclusion of the previous 10 month
and 15 day moratorium; and

3. Adopt Urgency Ordinance No. 1096, entitled:

“AN INTERIM URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF STANTON, CALIFORNIA, ENACTED PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 36937 AND 65858,
EXTENDING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF MASSAGE BUSINESSES FOR 12 MONTHS
PENDING STUDY AND THE PREPARATION OF AN UPDATE TO THE
CITY’S MUNICIPAL AND ZONING CODE.”

ROLL CALL VOTE: Council Member Taylor
Council Member Van
Council Member Warren
Mayor Pro Tem Ramirez
Mayor Shawver
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11.

12.

12A.

12B.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS None.

NEW BUSINESS
RESTRUCTURE OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Based on issues caused by the original format of the Public Safety Committee, there
were a number of cancellations due to the lack of a quorum. The proposed reduction in
the number of Public Safety Committee members to five combined with the elimination
of participation restrictions will lead to a reduction in the number of meetings cancelled
due to lack of a quorum.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA") pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5)(Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Approve the revised format of the Public Safety Committee.

NOTICE OF INTENT TO WITHDRAW MEMBERSHIP FROM THE PUBLIC ENTITY
RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

The City engaged Bickmore, a professional risk advisor, to identify and evaluate
available pool and commercial alternatives for various liability insurance coverage
programs. Following the findings report, this report requests City Council approval to
provide the Public Entity Risk Management Authority (PERMA) with a Notice of Intent to
Withdraw Membership and authorization to engage in a formal application process with
prospective alternate Joint Power Authorities (JPAS).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council declare that this project is exempt from the California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”) under Section 15061(b)(3) as the activity is covered by the
general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for causing
significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there
is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the
environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA; and

2. Authorize the City Manager to Issue a Notice of Intent to Withdraw Membership from
the Public Entity Risk Management Authority insurance coverage programs; and

3. Authorize the City Manager to engage in a formal application process with
prospective alternate JPAs to obtain firm pricing and coverage terms for a potential
coverage effective date of July 1, 2020.
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12C. FINANCE DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

13.

For consideration is the employment agreement with Michelle Bannigan for Finance
Director.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1.

City Council find that this item is exempt from the California Environmental Quality
Act (“CEQA") under Section 15378(b)(2) — continuing administrative or maintenance
activities, such as purchases for supplies, personnel-related actions, general policy
and procedure making; and

Authorize the City Manager to execute an employment agreement on behalf of the
City with Ms. Michelle Bannigan.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - PUBLIC

At this time members of the public may address the City Council/Successor
Agency/Stanton Housing Authority regarding any items within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the City Council/Successor Agency/Stanton Housing Authority, provided
that NO action may be taken on non-agenda items.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency/Authority during Oral

Communications-Public or on a particular item are requested to fill out a REQUEST
TO SPEAK form and submit it to the City Clerk. Request to speak forms must be
turned in prior to Oral Communications-Public.

e When the Mayor/Chairman calls you to the microphone, please state your Name,

slowly and clearly, for the record. A speaker's comments shall be limited to a three
(3) minute aggregate time period on Oral Communications and Agenda Items.
Speakers are then to return to their seats and no further comments will be permitted.

Remarks from those seated or standing in the back of chambers will not be
permitted. All those wishing to speak including Council/Agency/Authority and Staff
need to be recognized by the Mayor/Chairman before speaking.
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14.

15.

15A.

15B.

15C.

15D.

16.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS None.

MAYOR/CHAIRMAN COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED BUSINESS
COMMITTEE REPORTS/ COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

At this time Council/Agency/Authority Members may report on items not specifically
described on the agenda which are of interest to the community provided no discussion
or action may be taken except to provide staff direction to report back or to place the
item on a future agenda.

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED ITEMS FOR A FUTURE MEETING

At this time Council/Agency/Authority Members may place an item on a future agenda.
COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED ITEMS FOR A FUTURE STUDY
SESSION

At this time Council/Agency/Authority Members may place an item on a future study
session agenda.

Currently Scheduled: None.

REORGANIZATION OF CITY COUNCIL
Annually, the City Council elects a Mayor Pro Tem.
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The City Clerk will accept nominations for Mayor Pro Tem.

ITEMS FROM CITY ATTORNEY/AGENCY COUNSEL/AUTHORITY COUNSEL
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17. ITEMS FROM CITY MANAGER/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

17A. ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
At this time the Orange County Fire Authority will provide the City Council with an
update on their current operations.
18. ADJOURNMENT
| hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, the foregoing
agenda was posted at the Post Office, Stanton Community Services Center and City Hall, not

less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. Dated this 5™ day of December, 2019.

s/ Patricia A. Vazquez, City Clerk/Secretary
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Item: 9B

CITY OF STANTON
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REGISTER

November 20, 2019 $219,707.28

November 27, 2019 $1,095,016.21

l $1,314,723.49 |

Demands listed on the attached registers Demands listed on the attached
conform to the City of Stanton Annual registers are accurate and fonds
Budget as approved by the City Council. are available for payment thereof.

67 /{ BC B Firance Divecks —

(__—~TCity Manager Finance Director
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Item: 9D

CITY OF STANTON
REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
DATE: December 10, 2019

SUBJECT: ANNUAL AUDIT REPORTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

REPORT IN BRIEF:

Attached is the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the City of Stanton
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. This report includes all funds and entities that
are within the control of the City. The independent firm of White Nelson Diehl Evans
LLP, Certified Public Accountants and Consultants (WNDE), has conducted an
independent audit of the financial statements of the City included in the CAFR and has
issued an “ungualified” opinion thereon.

Three additional reporis and letters required by 'governmental auditing standards were
issued by the auditors and are submitted herewith. All three cite no significant
instances of noncompliance or other exceptions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that these items are not subject to the California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”} pursuant to Sections 15060(c)(2) (the activity will not result
in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the
environment) and 15060(c)(3) (the activity is not a project as defined in Section
15378(b)(4) of the CEQA Guidelines, Cailifornia Code of Regulations, Title 14,
Chapter 3, because it has no potential for resulting in physical change to the
environment, directly or indirectly).

2. Receive and file the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for fiscal year
ended June 30, 2019, the Report on Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting
and On Compliance and Other Matters, the Auditor's Communication With
Those Charged With Governance, and the Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures
Applied to Appropriation Limit Worksheet for the Year Ended June 30, 2019.



BACKGROUND:

The CAFR has been prepared by the staff of the Administrative Services Department in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. This report inciudes al! funds
and entities that are within the control of the City. The activity of the Successor Agency
to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency is included in the report within a private-purpose
trust fund.

The report is organized in three sections: 1) the Introductory Section, which includes the
letter of transmittal, the City’s organizational chart and a list of principal officials for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2019; 2) the Financial Section, which includes the
independent auditor's report, management’s discussion and analysis, the basic
financial statements, and supplementary information; and 3) the Statistical Section,
which includes information on financial trends, revenue and debt capacity, and
demographic, economic and operating information for multiple years. To gain an initial
understanding of the report, the reader is directed to the letter of transmittal and
management’s discussion and analysis.

The firm of White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP, Certified Public Accountants and
Consuitants (WNDE), has conducted an independent audit of the financial statements
of the City of Stanton for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 and has issued an
“unqualified” opinion thereon. An *unqualified” opinion is the highest rating possible
and means that the auditors believe the financial statements of the City fairly present, in
all material respects, the financial position and the changes in financial position and
cash flows for the City for the year ended June 30, 2019, in conformance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

In addition to their reports on the City’s financial statements, the independent auditors
have also issued three other required reports and letters to the City Council: a Report
on Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting and On Compliance and Other Matters,
an auditor communication ietter and a report on agreed-upon procedures relating to the
calculation of the City’s appropriations limit for the year ended June 30, 2019. The first
report indicates that they discovered no deficiencies in internal controls that they
considered to be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.

The second letter is a direct communication between the auditors and the governing
body and advises the City Council of certain significant matters related to the audit,
such as the most sensitive estimates and disclosures included in the financial
statements, as well as whether they encountered any difficuities in dealing with
management or had any disagreements with management. The auditors noted no such
difficulties or disagreements during the course of their audit.

The third additional item is the Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to
Appropriation Limit Worksheet for the Year Ended June 30, 2019. The auditors noted
no issues in reviewing staff's calculation of the appropriations limit for fiscal year
2018/19.



The reports and statements described above are hereby presented for City Council
review and consideration.

ANALYSIS/JUSTIFICATION:

None

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

None

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Through the regular agenda process.

STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED:

4. Ensure Fiscal Stability and Efficiency in Government

Prepared by: Approved by:

1% C ("I) ' “‘l‘:\ e v\‘c 2, D\ - "C-c?_f("l) ' Q v/(
Bing Courtney, Accounting Manager Jarad L-Hildenbrand
For Finance Director City Manager
Attachments:

A. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2019

B. Report on Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting and On Compliance and Other
Matters

C. Auditor's Communication With Those Charged With Governance

D. Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to Appropriation Limit Worksheet for

the Year Ended June 30, 2019



A COPY OF THE

“Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the
Year Ended June 30 20197

“Report on Internal Controls Over Financial
Reporting
and On Compliance and Other Matters”

“Auditor’'s Communication With Those Charged
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“Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures Applied to
Appropriation Limit Worksheet for the Year Ended
June 30, 2019’
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PROFILE OF THE CITY OF STANTON

The City of Stanton was incorporated in June, 1956 under the general laws of the State of
California, and operates under a Council-Manager form of government. The City Council is
comprised of five members elected at large on a staggered basis for a term of four years. The City
Manager is appointed by the City Council and has the responsibility of administering municipal
services in accordance with the policies and annual budget adopted by the City Council.

The City comprises 3.1 square miles in area and has 39,470 residents. Stanton is located in central
Orange County, just 23 miles southeast of downtown Los Angeles. It has easy freeway access and
is within 12 miles of Disneyland, Anaheim Stadium, Knott’s Berry Farm, Huntington Beach and
the John Wayne and Long Beach Airports. State Highway 39, Beach Boulevard, runs through the
center of the City.

Stanton provides a broad range of municipal services to its citizens, including planning, zoning
and building safety, code enforcement, parking control, recreation and community services,
engineering, public works, streets and park maintenance, street sweeping, graffiti abatement and
general administration. Police and fire services are provided by contracts with the Orange County
Sheriff's Department and Orange County Fire Authority, respectively. The public library located
in Stanton is a part of the Orange County Library System.

This report combines the financial activities of the City of Stanton, the primary government and
the Housing Authority of the City of Stanton, a blended component unit. The resources and
activities of the Successor Agency to the City of Stanton Redevelopment Agency are reported in a
separate Private-Purpose Trust Fund, which is also included in these financial statements.
Additional information on all three of these legally separate entities can be found in Note 1 to the
basic financial statements and additional information on the dissolution of the Redevelopment
Agency can be found in Note 14.

During the fiscal year under audit, the City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statements No. 83 and 88. The implementation of these statements did not
significantly impact the City.

The City adopts an annual budget prepared on the modified accrual basis for all of its
governmental funds. The City Manager is required, under City Code Section 2.08.50, to prepare
and subinit to the City Council the annual budget and administer it after adoption. Legally,
expenditures cannot exceed total appropriations at the fund level. Any revisions between funds
must be approved by the City Council. The City also maintains an encumbrance system. As
purchase orders are issued, corresponding amounts of appropriations are reserved so budgets may
not be overspent. Unexpended and unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.
Encumbrances outstanding at the fiscal year end are carried into the following budgetary vear for
continued funding.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK
Federal, State and County economic indicators. The U.S. economy (GDP) grew at a 1.9% real (after
inflation) annual rate during 2019’s initial third quarter report, according to the Bureau of

Econoinric Analysis. The second quarter saw a 2.0% growth. This rate mainly reflects the increase
in consumer spending, residential investment, government spending and exports. The American

ii



economy remains more or less on the same trajectory since the recovery began more than nine
years ago: modest but consistent growth. During that time, yearly growth has been remarkably
steady - in the range of 1.75% to 3.50%. This same slow but steady growth is expected for the
coming year. Although the Leading Economic Index declined for the second consecutive month in
September 2019, the index was still positive at 111.9. The Labor Department reported that
employers in the U.S. added 128,000 jobs in October 2019. Real average hourly earnings increased
by 1.2% in October 2019 over the same month last year. In addition, the reported unemployment
rate for the country was little changed at 3.6%. According to the Conference Board, confidence
among U.S. consumers measured by the Consumer Confidence Index is at 125.9 as of October 2019.
This reflects a decline from 126.3 in September 2019.

For California, the seasonally adjusted unemployment rate for October 2019 was 3.9%. For Orange
County, the September 2019 unemployment rate was 2.4%, down from 3.0% in August. The
Orange County median housing price in September 2019, based on the California Association of

Realtors data, was $830,000, which is an increase of 0.6% from September 2018.

Local economy. For Stanton, signs are pointing to continued growth. Home prices should
continue to rise. According to the Southern California Association of Governments, the median
home price in Stanton in 2018 neared its 2006 pre-recession peak of $435,000. Over the past five
years, the median home price in Stanton has risen an average 7% per year. The total taxable
assessed value of property within the City rose 4.3% in 2018. The total number of jobs in Stanton
in 2017, the latest year available, rose to a new peak level of 9,227. Sales tax revenues, which
amounts to 39% of all City revenues, are expected to increase by 7% in FY 19/20 over the original
FY 18/19 budget amount.

The City’s staff continued to utilize the City’s financial and human resources in the most efficient
manner possible, and allocated these resources toward projects and programs designed to
accomplish the goals and objectives identified in the Strategic Plan and in the budget document.
Both of these documents were prepared with the input and guidance of the City Council and
subsequently adopted by the same body.

FY 19/20 Budget. The FY 19/20 Budget for the City is balanced. Current year revenues are more
than sufficient to fund current year operating expenditures. And with the exception of the major
capital improvement spending planned for the Housing Authority, current year revenues are also
more than sufficient to fund planned capital imiprovement spending. Except for the planned
Housing Authority capital spending, total reserves for the City are expected to increase by $3.0
million during FY 19/20. The FY 19/20 Budget is also structurally balanced, which means that
one-time revenues are not being used to finance ongoing expenditures.

The approval by local voters in 2014 of the one-cent transaction and use tax (the Stanton 9-1-1
Public Safety and Essential City Services Protection Measure) has had a major positive imipact on
the financial condition and outlook for the City. This revenue source is expected to generate $4.3
million, or 19% of total City revenues, in FY 19/20. However, the growth in annual public safety
contract costs is expected to continue to outpace the growth in annual revenues.
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LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING AND MAJOR INITIATIVES

10-Year General Fund Forecast. The City maintains a 10-year financial forecast for the General
Fund. The most recent update was prepared in 2019 and is included in the FY 19/20 Budget
document.

This forecast assumes an annual growth rate for most individual General Fund revenue sources,
including the one-cent transaction and use tax for public safety and essential City services, of
between 1% and 3%. Annual expenditure growth is projected at between 0% and 2%, depending
on the particular item, except for public safety costs. Over the past four years, the average annual
increase in the Orange County Sheriff’'s Department (OCSD) contract costs for law enforcement
services has been 8%. In the forecast, an annual growth rate for OCSD contract costs is estimated
at 5%. For fire services, the past four years have seen an average annual increase of 5% in the cash
contribution paid to the Orange County Fire Authority. The forecast uses an assumed average
annual increase of 45%. With these assumptions, the average annual growth in total General Fund
expenditures over the 10-year period is 3.9% compared to the average annual growth in total
General Fund revenues of 2.2%. As a result, the fund balance would be gradually drawn down.
The FY 19/20 projected fund balance level of $20.1 million (restricted, committed and unassigned
fund balance combined) would decline to just $1.4 million by FY 29/30. While this most recent
forecast paints a challenging scenario, this is just a forecast. In the years ahead, the City Council
will have many opportunities to take the necessary actions to control the overall growth rate in
City expenditures to conform to available resources.

Major Initiatives

New developments throughout the City have led to significant improvements in the City’s image,
public safety and have spurred new businesses into Stanton. Some recent projects include the
redevelopment of the Village Center, where In-N-Out and Raising Canes have recently opened
their doors. The remaining shopping center, 22 & BEACH, will be home to a public market with
over twenty restaurants and is anticipated to open in the Spring of 2020. The residential
component of the project, Lantana & Beach, which formerly housed the DMV office, is currently
under construction with 208 townhomes anticipated at full build out. Across Beach Boulevard
from this development, at the intersection of Beach Boulevard and Stanford Avenue, a 300-unit
amenitized apartment project is currently being proposed. The amount of development occurring
in the Southern Gateway has significantly improved the feel and look when entering the City.

In the northern portion of the City, KB Homes has submitted an application to build a 40-unit
townhome development located near the intersection of Katella and Western Avenues. Near the
intersection of Magnolia and Pacific Avenues, the redevelopment of the Tina Pacific neighborhood
is still underway with the most recent progress being the City Council approval of the
Environmental Impact Report for the project. The developer has recently submitted a preliminary
plan review to the City with full entitlements anticipated to be submitted by early 2020.
Construction of the 161 affordable housing units is anticipated to begin during summer of 2021.

RELEVANT FINANCIAL POLICIES
General Fund Reserve Policy. The City Council established a General Fund reserve policy in 2017

and has updated the policy annually since that time. The policy plays a prominent role in the
development each year of the City’s budget. It is a risk-based policy that requires certain resources
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 26, 2019, on
our congsideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.
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Irvine, California
November 26, 2019






City of Stanton
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2019

This discussion and analysis of the City of Stanton’s (City) financial performance provides an overview of the City’s
financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying
transmittal letter, the basic financial statements and the accompanying notes to those financial statements.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT
This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report consists of three parts:

1. The Introductory Section, which includes the transmittal letter and general information
2. The Financial Section, which includes Management’s Discussion and Analysis as well as:
¢ The Basic Financial Statements, which include the government-wide and fund financial statements
¢ Notes to these financial statements
¢ Required supplementary information
¢ Combining statements and budgetary comparison schedules
3. The Statistical Section

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢ The net position of the City at the end of FY 18/19 was $143.1 million. Net position is the amount by which
total assets and deferred outflows of the City exceed total liabilities and deferred inflows. Of this amount,
$21.8 million represents unrestricted net position and may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

e The City’s net position increased by $5.3 million during the past vear. Governmental activities revenues
exceeded expenses on a government-wide basis by $5.0 million. There was an increase in net position of
$0.3 million in business-ty pe activities.

¢ As of the close of the fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds (the General Fund, plus Special Revenue and
Capital Projects funds) reported combined ending fund balances of $47.8 million, an increase of $0.03 million
as compared to the prior year.

e At June 30, 2019, the total fund balance of the General Fund was $22.3 million. The $3 million unassigned
portion represents 13% of total General Fund expenditures, the total unrestricted portion of $16.8 million
(committed, assigned and unassigned components combined) represents 63% of total General Fund
expenditures, and total fund balance represents 84% of total General Fund expenditures.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City of Stanton and the Stanton Housing
Authority, using the integrated approach as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34. The Successor Agency to the City
of Stanton Redevelopment Agency is reported as a Private Purpose Trust Fund within these financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements present the financial picture of the City from the economic resources
measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. They present governmental activities and business-type
activities separately. These statements include all assets of the City (including infrastructure) and deferred outflows of
resources, as well as all liabilities (including long-term debt) and deferred inflows of resources. Additionally, certain
eliminations have occurred as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in regards to inter-fund activity, payables and
receivables.

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report information about the City as a whole and about
its activities. These statements include agll assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources of the City using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector
companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received
or paid.



These two statements report the City’s net position and changes in them. Net position is the difference between assets
plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources, which is one way to measure the
City’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City’s net position are one indicator
of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. Other factors to consider are changes in the City’s
property tax base and the condition of the City’s roads.

In the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, we distinguish the City’s functions that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities), from other functions that are intended
to recover all or a portion of their costs through user fees and charges for business-type activities. The activities of
these two distinctions are as follows:

Governmental activities - Most of the City’s basic services are reported in this category, including the General
Government, Public Safety, Urban Development, Highways and Streets and Culture and Recreation. Property sales
and transactions and use taxes, utility and other user fees, vehicle license fees, franchise fees, interest income, and state
and federal grants finance these activities.

Business-type activities - The City charges a fee to customers to cover all, or most of the cost, of certain services it
provides. The City’s sewer system is reported in this category.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements include statements for each of the three categories of activities; governmental, business-type
and fiduciary. The governmental activities are prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus and
modified accrual basis of accounting. The business-type activities are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The fiduciary activities are agency funds, which only reporta
balance sheet and do not have a measurement focus, and a private purpose trust fund, which is prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting is used to account for the activities of the
Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency. Reconciliations of the fund financial statements to the
government-wide financial statements are provided to explain the differences created by the integrated approach.

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the City as a whole.
Some funds are required to be established by State law and bond covenants. However, management establishes many
other funds, to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other funding sources.

Governmental Funds - Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds
are reported using an accounting method called medified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other
financial assets that can be readily converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term
view of the City’s general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information
helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the
City’s programs. The differences of results in the governmental fund financial statements to those in the government-
wide financial statements are explained in a reconciliation schedule following each governmental fund financial
statement.

Proprietary Funds - When the City charges customers for the service it provides, whether to outside customers or to
other units of the City, these services are generally reported in Proprietary Funds. Proprietary Funds are reported in
the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position. In fact, the City’s Enterprise Fund is the same as the business-type activities reported in
the government-wide statements but provides more detail and additional information, such as cash flows. The City
uses internal service funds (the other component of Proprietary Funds) to report activities that provide supplies and
services for the City’s other programs and activities such as the City’s self insurance, fleet maintenance and equipment
replacement funds. The Internal Service Funds are reported with governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements.



Fiduciary Funds - the City is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain funds held on behalf of other agencies. The City's
fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Position. We exclude these activities from the
City’s other financial statements because the City cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The City is
responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in this fund are used for their intended purposes.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the Government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required
supplementary information concerning the City’'s progress in funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its
employees, and a budgetary comparison schedule for the General Fund, the Housing Authority Special Revenue
Fund, and the Supplemental Law Enforcement Program Fund. Other supplementary information, including the
combining statements and individual fund statements and schedules, are presented immediately following the
required supplementary information.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net Position

As noted earlier, the net position for the City totaled $143.1 million at June 30, 2019. This represents an increase of
$5.3 million from June 30, 2018.

Net position consists of three categories: net investment in capital assets, restricted and unrestricted. The largest
portion of the City’s net position, approximately $93.2 million, is the City’s investment in capital assets such as land,
buildings, machinery and equipment. These assets are used to provide services to the citizens of the City of Stanton;
therefore, they are not available for future spending. (It should be noted that the City’s investment in capital assets are
not reported net of related debt, as the City has no outstanding debt. All bonds related to the City are actually in the
name of the Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency and are reported on the Statement of Fiduciary
Net Position in the Private-Purpose Trust Fund.) There was a $0.4 million decline in the investment in capital assets
category from the prior year. This was due to depreciation expense in excess of net capital asset additions.

Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

Current and other assets § 51,544,228 § 51,217,845 $ 4,247,686 % 3764713 § 55,791,914 § 54,982,558
Capital assets 88,074,568 88,374,103 5,107 553 5,250,434 93,182,121 93,624,537

Total assets 139,618,796 139,591,948 9,355,239 9,015,147 148,974,035 148,607,095

Total deferred

outllows of resources 7,470,757 2,938,386 40,617 47,737 7,511,374 2,986,123
Long-term liabilities outstanding 10,756,973 10,781,393 165,161 167,331 10,922,134 10,948,724
Other liabilities 1,473,987 1,440,371 42,778 27,741 1,516,765 1,468,112

Total liabilities 12,230,960 12,221,764 207,939 195,072 12,438,899 12,416,836

Total deferred

inflows of resoumnces 922,939 1,383,274 16,045 21,836 938,984 1,405,110
Investment in capital assets 88,077,568 88,374,103 5,107,553 5,250,434 93,185,121 93,624,537
Restricted 28,086,476 27,536,678 - - 28,086,476 27,536,678
Unrestricted 17,774,619 13,014,515 4,064,319 3,595,542 21,838,938 16,610,057

Total net position $ 133,938,663 § 178,925,296 $ 9,171872 § 8845976 $ 143110535 § 137,771,272




The restricted net position totaled $21.8 million at June 30, 2019, representing resources subject to external restrictions
on how they may be used. Restricted net position increased by $0.6 million during FY 18/19. The largest increases
occurred in restricted net position related to low and moderate income housing, pension benefits and lighting and
landscape maintenance, and the largest decrease was for street maintenance. The increase of $1.0 million for low and
moderate income housing was due to both greater interest income as well as the reinstatement this year of an advance
from the General Fund to the Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency that had been disallowed in FY
17/18, and 20% of which must go towards low and moderate income housing. The increase in restricted net position
of $0.2 million for pension benefits was the result of more funds being set aside for future pension costs in the City’s
Section 115 trust. And the increase of $0.1 million related to lighting and landscape maintenance was attributable to
revenues exceeding expenditures in the City's Lighting and Median Maintenance Special Revenue Fund. The
restricted net position for street maintenance decreased by $0.9 million due to two factors: higher expenditures of gas
tax and Measure M funds for street-related work and Measure M funds that were withheld by the Orange County
Transportation Authority in FY 18/19 as a result of disallowed expenditures in FY 17/18.

The unrestricted net position increased by $5.2 million to $21.8 million at June 30, 2019. Unrestricted net position may
be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

The City is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net position, for both the government as a whole,
as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same condition also held true for the prior
fiscal year. The City’s overall net position increase of $5.3 million for the fiscal year is discussed in the following
sections for governmental activities and business-type aclivities.

Changes in Net Position

Following is a summary of activities for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018:

Changes in Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Revenues:
Programm revenuss:
Charges for services $ 5076822 § 4831525 § 860,717 § 815850 § 5937539 § 5,548,455
Operating grants and contributions 2,453,514 3,283,242 - - 2,453,514 3,283,242
Capital grants and contributions - 1,383,727 - - - 1,383,727
General revenues:
Property taxes 6,433,535 6,071,733 131,541 124,950 6,565,176 6,196,683
Sales taxes 4,327,842 4,204,519 - - 4,327,847 4,204,519
Transactions and use taxes 4,067, (37 4,122,758 - - 4,067,037 4,122,756
Transient occupancy taxaes 487, 033 514,102 - - 487 D3R 514,102
Franchise taxes 1,026,619 1,088,228 - - 1,028,619 1,088,226
Other taxes 2,284421 2,510,808 - - 2,284471 2,510,808
Investment earmings 2,067,918 125,06% 78,818 B0, e83 2,138,736 185,722
Other 861,445 6, 548,778 - - 861,445 &6, 49,778
Total Revenues 30,062,380 34,865,523 1,071,176 932, 457 31,133,562 25,858,056
Expenses:
General government 1,666,776 3,135,758 - - 1,666,776 3,135,756
Public safety 21,730,025 17,294,883 - - 21,730,025 17,294,853
Urban development 1,235126 4,745,591 - - 1,23512¢6 4,745,591
Health and welfare 18,7395 37,250 - - 18,795 37,250
Highways and streets 1,299,051 1,870,833 - - 1,293,051 1,870,833
Culture and recreation 1,181,248 1,933,953 - - 1,181,248 1,533,953
Transfer of land to successor agency - - - - - -
Sawer - - 745,280 530,736 745,280 630,736
Total Expenses 27129 018 29,019,246 745,280 630, 736 27,874 299 29, 709,982
Increase in net position before special itam 2,833,287 5,845,347 325,898 - 301,727 3,253,263 8,148,074
Special item 2,080,000 - - - 2,020,000 -
Increase/decrease in net posiiton 5,013,367 5,845,347 325,898 301,727 5,338,263 6,148,074
et position - begmnmg of year 128,925,295 123,078,949 B,845 9786 8,544 249 137,771,272 131,623,193
INet position - end of year § 133,938,663 § 128,925,296 4§ 5,171,872 § B845575 & 143,110,535 § 137,771,272




Govermmental Activities

Overall, governmental activities increased the City’s net position by $5.0 million in FY 18/19. There were several
factors that contributed to this change.

Revenues for governmental activities totaled $30.1 million in FY 18/19, which was $4.8 million lower than in FY 17/18.
The largest contribution to the difference was a one-time gain from sale of land of $6.0 million in FY 17/18. There
were also no capital grants and contributions this year, compared to $1.4 million last year.  There was a $2.0 million
increase in investment earnings. This was the result of both an increase in interest income received, as well as positive
adjustments in investment market values as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31.
Property taxes increased by $0.3 million primarily due to an increase in property tax revenue in lieu of vehicle license
fees revenue,

Governmental activities expenses were $27.1 million in FY 18/19, a decrease of $1.9 million from FY 17/18. The one
increase was in public safety, which increased by $4.4 million due mostly to the pay down of the unfunded liability for
the safety pension program. Urban development expenses declined by $3.5 million, due primarily to increased costs
in the Housing Authority Fund in FY 17/18 for special departmental costs relating to the sale of the Strawberry Field.
The declines in general government, culture and recreation and highways and streets expenses this year were all due
to reduced pension-related expenses.

Net position was also increased this year by a special item of $2.1 million. This special item was the result of the
previously mentioned reinstatement this year by the State of California of an advance from the General Fund to the
Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency that had been disallowed in FY 17/18.

Business-type Activities

The City has one business-type activity, sewer maintenance. The net position for business-type activities increased by
$0.3 million in FY 18/19. Revenues totaled approximately $1.1 million, an increase of $0.1 million over FY 17/18. The
increase in charges for services revenue was to both new construction, which resulted in an increase in new service
hook-ups, and a sewer user fee rate increase. Investment earnings were up as a result of greater interest income
received by the City in general. Expenses were approximately $0.7 million, about $54,000 more than last year. The
increase can be attributed to higher closed circuit tv and line cleaning expenses as well as an increase in allocated costs,
offset in part by a decrease in sewer improvement costs.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City of Stanton uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements.

Governmental funds, The focus of the City of Stanton’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City of Stanton’s
financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net
resources available for discretionary spending at the end of the fiscal year. Approximately $3.5 million of the total
$47.8 million governmental funds fund balance constitutes fund balance that is available for spending at the
government’s discretion. The remainder of fund balances ($44.3 million) is either nonspendable, or restricted,
committed, or assigned for a variety of purposes. From the previous fiscal year to the current year, there was only a
relatively small increase of $29,000 in total fund balances for the governmental funds.

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Stanton. At the end of the fiscal year, the
total fund balance of the General Fund was $22.3 million. Of this amount, $3.5 million is unassigned, $13.3 million is
committed, $3.7 million is restricted and $1.8 million is nonspendable. The committed fund balance of $13.3 million
consists of four separate reserves established by City Council policy for the following purposes: economic uncertainty
of 4.6 million, representing 17% of General Fund expenditures; emergency equipment and maintenance of
$0.25 million; emergency disaster contingency of $2.5 million; and capital improvements of $5.9 million. The
$3.7 million restricted fund balance represents funds legally restricted in a separate trust for future pension cost
stabilization.



As a measure of the General Fund’s fiscal strength, it is useful to compare unassigned, unrestricted (committed and
unassigned combined) and total fund balance amounts to total fund expenditures. At June 30, 2019, unassigned fund
balance of the General Fund represents 13% of total General Fund expenditures, unrestricted fund balance represents
63% of total General Fund expenditures, and total fund balance represents 84% of total General Fund expenditures.

The total General Fund balance decreased by $0.5 million during FY 18/19. The fund balance went from $22.8 million
at June 30, 2018 to $22.3 million as of June 30, 2019. The $0.5 million decrease was due to expenditures exceeding
revenues by $2.7 million, which was offset in part by transfers in from other funds exceeding transfers out by
$0.6 million and the $1.7 million impact on the General Fund of the special item, the previously mentioned
reinstatement of the advance from the City to the Successor Agency of the Stanton Redevelopment Agency. Last year,
expenditures exceeded revenues by just under $0.4 million and there was a net gain in transfers of $0.4 million for a
total net gain of $33,000. For FY 18/19, General Fund revenues were up $2.0 million this year over the prior vear,
while expenditures increased $4.4 million.

The major differences in the General Fund revenues from 2017-18 to 2018-19 are as follows:

* Interest income increased by $1.5 million in FY 18/19. This can be primarily attributed to an increase in
interest income received, as well as the $0.8 million adjustment in investment market values as required by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31.

»  Charges for services increased by $0.2 million due primarily to higher solid waste impact fees and indirect cost
reimbursement.

* Miscellaneous revenue increased by $0.2 million as a result of greater legal settlement revenue and solid waste
revenue sharing with the County of Orange this year.

» Taxes and assessment revenue was up by $0.1 million. Property, sales and transactions and use tax revenues
combined were up by $0.4 million, while franchise, business license and utility users tax revenue was down by
a combined %03 million.

The major differences in the General Fund expenditures from 2017-18 to 2018-19 are as follows:

* Public safety increased by $5.8 million. The pay down of the unfunded liability for the safety pension
program was in the amount of $5.0 million. The balance of the increase was due to higher law enforcement
and fire protection costs.

*  Urban development decreased by $1.5 million this vear, due primarily to the write off of the City’s advance to
the Successor Agency of the Stanton Redevelopment Agency that was denied by the State in FY 17/18.

Absent the $0.8 million impact of the market value adjustment for City investments this year and the $5.0 million one-
time contribution to reduce the unfunded safety pension liability, General Fund revenues would have exceeded
expenditures by %1.5 million and the net change in fund balance would have been a positive $3.7 million.

Housing Authority Fund. The Housing Authority fund balance increased by almost $1.0 million to $20.6 million.
This is due to revenues exceeding expenditures by $0.5 million and the $0.4 million impact in this fund of the
previously mentioned reinstatement of the advance from the City to the Successor Agency of the Stanton
Redevelopment Agency.

Revenues in this fund were $5.6 million lower than in FY 17/18. In FY 17/18, there was a one-time gain of $6.0 million
as a result of sale of the Strawberry Field property. In addition, interest income was up this year just over $0.4 million
for the same reasons noted for the General Fund interest income increase. Expenditures in this fund for urban
development were $1.0 million lower in FY 18/19, due to expenses associated with the sale of the Strawberry Field
property as well as the writeoff of the housing portion of the denied advance from the City to the Successor Agency of
the Stanton Redevelopment Authority that both occurred in FY 17/18.

Supplemental Law Enforcement Program Fund. The City maintains no fund balance in this fund. Revenue from
this State funding program for front-line public safety personnel is treated as unearned until expended, and there were
no expenditures in FY 18/19. Additional unearned revenue was received this year in the amount $152,000, for a total
unearned revenue balance of $287,000 at June 30, 2019.
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Proprietary Funds. The City of Stanton’s proprietary funds consist of the Sewer Enterprise Fund and four internal
service funds. The Sewer Enterprise Fund presents the same type of information found in the business-type activities
in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. Internal service fund information is not included in
the government-wide statements.

Sewer Enterprise Fund. The Sewer Enterprise Fund financial statements present additional detail in terms of
operating vs non-operating income as well as additional detail of expenses. Operating revenues were just under
$0.9 million, with operating expenses of approximately $0.7 million, for a net operating income of $0.1 million,
virtually the same as for FY 17/18. Non-operating income of $0.2 million resulted in net income of $0.3 million, which
was $24,000 more than in FY 17/18.

All of the fund’s expenses were operating expenses this year, and as noted earlier, they were up $54,000 over last year
for the reasons previously described. The increase were in depreciation, administrative and personnel services and
contractual services. Equipment maintenance and operating expenses were slightly lower this year.

Internal Service Funds. Unrestricted net position in the Internal Service Funds at the end of the year amounted to
$1.5 million. The unrestricted net position increased by $36,000 this vear. Operating income was only $1,000, with
non-operating income of $35,000. Operating revenues for the combined internal service funds were up $40,000 this
vear. This was the result of increased charges to City departments for liability insurance and unfunded pension
liability costs, offset to some degree by reduced charges for workers compensation coverage. Operating expenses
were up $120,000, primarily due to the $110,000 increase in administrative and personnel services.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

During the year, there were adjustments to both the estimated revenues and appropriations in the General Fund to
more closely reflect actual amounts received and expended. Per City policy, increases to total General Fund
appropriations for the year were approved by the City Council.

The adopted General Fund budget for FY 18/19 included estimated revenues of $21.6 million and was amended
during the year by an additional $0.6 million for a total of $22.2 million. Actual revenues were nearly $24.0 million.
The major variances between the final budget and actual revenues are accounted for in the following accounts:

¢ Interest income came in $1.2 million more than final estimates. The market value adjustments required by
GASB Statement No. 31 was the primary cause for this variance.
e Charges for services revenue exceeded its final budget amount by $0.2 million, due to higher than anticipated
development-related activity and indirect cost reimbursements.
¢ Taxes and assessments revenue came in over budget by %0.1 million, which can be attributed to actual residual
property tax revenue exceeding final estimate by $0.3 million, offset somewhat by lower than anticipated
sales, utility users, transient occupancy and business license tax revenues.
¢ Licenses and permits revenue was over budget by $0.1 million due primarily to higher than anticipated
development-related activity.
The adopted appropriations budget for the General Fund totaled $22.2 million. Amendments during the year equaled
$5.4 million, for a final appropriations budget of $27.6 million. Actual expenditures were $26.7 million, or $0.9 million
less than the final budget. All functional areas came in under budget.

¢ General government was under budget by $0.2 million due mostly to salary savings from vacancies.

¢ Public safety came in under budget by $0.3 million as a result of savings on the law enforcement contract.

¢ Urban development expenditures were less than budget by $0.2 million in the areas of business relations,
building and code enforcement.

¢ Culture and recreation came in less than budget by $0.1 million due to lower than anticipated personnel and
utility costs.

11



CAPITAL ASSETS

The capital assets of the City are those longer-life assets used in the performance of the City’s functions and include:
land, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, park facilities, and roads and highways.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34 allows for governmental agencies to either
depreciate their infrastructure assets or to use a modified approach to maintain an inventory of such assets. The City
has elected the depreciation method, and utilizes straight-line depreciation. Estimated useful lives for capital assets
range from 5 to 50 years, depending on type of asset. Depreciation on capital assets is recognized in the government-
wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund statements.

AtJune 30, 2019, net capital assets of the governmental activities totaled $88.1 million, and the net capital assets of the
business-type activities totaled $5.1 million. Capital assets related to governmental activities had deletions exceeding
additions of $0.3 million during FY 18/19 and capital assets related to business-type activities decreased by
$0.1 million.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

e The City Hall Accessibility project was completed and added to capital assets in the amount of $1.2 million,
$954,000 of which had been construction in progress at June 30, 2018.

¢ Two new vehicles were added totaling $155,000.

* A new traffic signal was added to infrastructure in the amount of $151,000.

e Construction in progress was incurred in the amount of $1.1 million for the Residential and Arterial Street
Rehabilitation project.

¢ Depreciation for the year totaled $2.1 million.

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 on pages 60-61 of this report.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Long-term liabilities of the City at June 30, 2019 totaled $10.9 million and consists of the net pension liability, claims
payable and compensated absences. All remaining debt issuances were Redevelopment Agency-related and were
transferred to the Successor Agency in FY 11/12.

The net pension liability is allocated to both governmental activities and business-type activities in the government-
wide statement of net position. During the current fiscal year net pension liability decreased by $20,000. The total
liability of $10.6 million consists of:

¢ $5.0 million for the Miscellaneous Plan
e  $5.6 million for the Safety Plan, which is closed as no safety employee has been employed by Stanton since the
1980’s.

Additional information on the net pension liability can be found in Note 11 on pages 66-72, as well as in the required
supplementary information on pages 89-92.

The liabilities associated with estimated claims payable are categorized as governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements and recorded in the Liability/Risk Management and the Workers” Compensation internal
service funds. Liabilities for compensated absences (accrued emplovee vacation and compensatory leaves) are
categorized as both governmental and business-type activities in the governmentwide financial statements and
recorded in the Sewer Enterprise Fund and Employee Benefits and Fleet Maintenance internal service funds. During
the current fiscal year, the estimated claims liability increased minimally, from $56,000 to $59,000. Compensated
absence liabilities decreased by $11,000, from $237,000 to $228,000, as more leave was taken and/or paid off than was
earned.

Additional information on the City’s long-term liabilities can be found in Note 7 on page 63-64 of this report.
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’'S BUDGET, TAX RATES AND FEE LEVELS

The FY 19/20 budget was adopted in June 2019. For the fifth consecutive year, the Cily’s reserves were not be
required to balance the budget, due to Stanton voters approving the Stanton 9-1-1 Public Safety and Essential City
Services Protection Measure, a one-cent transaction and use tax in the November 2014 election. The FY 19/20 budget
is also a structurally balanced budget, not requiring the use of one-time revenues in order to cover ongoing
ex penditures.

The FY 19/20 budget was based on an outlook of slower economic growth. General Fund revenues for FY 19/20,
including transfers from other funds, are currently expected to be $22.6 million, $0.8 million or 3.6% more than the
FY 18/19 original budget. The key assumptions in the General Fund revenue forecast for FY 19/20 are:

1. While the California housing market has seen steady growth, itis expected to slow. Existing business growth
is slowing; however, major developments at the intersection of Beach and Garden Grove boulevards and
others point to continued growth for Stanton.

2. Property Tax revenue is expected to increase by $0.5 million or 8.8% in FY 19/20 compared the FY 18/19
original budget. This estimate is based on information from our property tax consultant, HAL Companies,
who forecasta 2.0% growth on tax increment and a 5.0 % increase in Property Tax-In-Lieu revenue. The City’s
Successor Agency consultant, Harrell & Co. Advisors, projects a 45% increase in Other Property Tax revenue.
This increase is due to more residual property tax increment being distributed to the City after recognized
obligations of the Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency are paid.

3. Sales Tax revenue is expected to increase 7.0% while Transactions and Use Tax revenue is expected to increase
6.0% compared to the FY 18/19 original budget, according to estimates from HdL, the City’s sales and
transaction tax consultants. The increase is primarily due to revenues from the development at the Beach and
Garden Grove intersection.

4. Utility Users Tax receipts are expected to decrease by 4.0% compared to the FY 17/18 original budget.
Telephone revenues have followed the trend of the last few years and have decreased the most.

General Fund expenditure appropriations, including transfers to other funds, for FY 19/20 total $22.6 million. This
represents an increase of $0.4 million or 2.0% from the FY 18/19 original budget. The primary cause of the
expenditure increase is increasing Orange County Sheriff's Department and Orange County Fire Authority contract
costs. These contract costs are expected to increase by $440,000 and $260,000, respectively. These costs are partially
offset by lower pension costs in FY 19/20 resulting from the City Council approving the payoff of the unfunded safety
pension liability in FY 18/19. Other expenditure increases are in the areas of enhanced staffing for parking control and
code enforcement and costs associated with development activity.

Detailed information about the economic analysis, revenue assumptions, and other budgetary processes utilized in the
annual budget preparation can be obtained from the FY 19/20 City Budget document available through the
Administrative Services Department or on the City’s website at www .ci.stanton.ca.us.
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CONTACTING CITY MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general
overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions
about this report, or need any additional financial information, contact the City’s Administrative Services Department
at 7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, California, 90680.
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City of Stanton
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2019

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

Cash and investments
Receivables
Due from other governments
Notes and loans receivable
Advance to successor agency
Other post-employment benefits (OPEB) asset
Restricted assets:

Cash held by fiscal agent
Capital assets:

Not being depreciated

Being depreciated (net of accurnulated depreciation)

Total assets

Deferred amount from OPEB
Deferred amount from pension plans
Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Net pension liability
Other long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Deferred amount from OPER
Deferred amount from pension plans
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Low- and moderate-income housing

Street maintenance

Community development

Public safety program

Lighting and landscape maintenance

Pollution remediation

Pension benefits
Unrestricted

Total net position

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

Primary Government
Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activity Total
§  41,142.527  § 4231397 $ 45373924
2,516,460 16,289 2,532,749
396,105 y 396,105
1,269,478 y 1,269,478
2,131,850 - 2,131,850
352,067 y 352,067
3,735,741 - 3,735,741
41,754,626 - 41,754,626
46,322,942 5,107,553 51,430,495
139,621,796 0355230 148,977,035
808 - 808
7,469,949 40,617 7,510,566
7.470.757 40,617 7511374
1,086,579 40,936 1,127,515
100,478 1,842 102,320
286,921 y 286,921
127,048 727 127,775
10,473,058 162,396 10,635,454
156,867 2,038 158,905
12,230,051 207,939 12,438,890
11,046 y 11,046
911,893 16,045 927,938
922,939 16,045 938,984
88,077,568 5,107,553 93,185,121
20,580,236 y 20,580,236
1,339,021 - 1,339,021
71,075 y 71,075
163,347 y 163,347
1,965,940 - 1,965,940
231,116 y 231,116
3,735.741 y 3,735,741
17,774,619 4,064,319 21,838,938
$ 133038663 § 9171872 $ 143110535
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City of Stanton
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Program Revenues

Charges Operating Capital
for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Governmental activities:
General government b 1,666,776 $ 487870 $ 27,574
Public safety 21,730,025 1,753,074 790,247
Urban development 1,235,126 2,251,170 14,080
Highways and streets 1,299,051 45,876 2,176,561
Culture and recreation 1,181,246 538,832 393,857
Health and welfare 16,795 - 51,195
Total governmental activities 27,129,019 5,076,822 3,453,514
Business-type activity:
Sewer enterprise 745,280 860,717 -
Total § 27874299 $ 5,937,530 $ 3,453,514

General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Transactions and use taxes
Transient occupancy taxes
Franchise taxes
Utility user taxes
Other taxes
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total general revenues
Change in net position before special item
Special Ttem:
Reinstatement of advance
to the Successor Agency
Changes in net position

Net position - Beginning of Year

Net position - End of Year
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Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activity Total
$  (1,151332) § - (1,151,332)
(19,186,704) - (19,186,704)
1,030,124 y 1,030,124
923,386 - 923,386
(248,557) - (248.557)
34,400 . 34,400
(18,598,683) - (18,598,683
- 115,437 115,437
(18,598,683) 115,437 (18,483,246)
6,433,535 131,641 6,565,176
4327842 y 4327842
4,057,037 - 4,057,037
483,233 y 483,233
1,026,619 y 1,026,619
1,850,880 - 1,850,880
433,541 - 433,541
2,057,918 78818 2,136,736
861,445 - 861,445
21,532,050 210,459 21,742,500
2,033367 325,896 3.259.263
2,080,000 - 2,080,000
5,013,367 325,896 5,330,263
128,925,296 8,845,976 137,771,272
b 133,938,663 b 9171872 143,110,535
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City ol Stanton
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Cash held by fiscal agent
Receivables:

Accounts

Interest

Taxes

Grants
Prepaid items
Due from other funds
Due from other govemments
Notes and loans receivable
Advance to successor agency

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accmed liabilities
Uneamed revenue
Due to other funds
Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues
Total liabilities and
delerred infllows of respurces

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total [und balances

Total liabilities and lind balances

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental Other Total
Housing Law Enforcement Govemimental Govemimental

General Authority Program Funds Funds
b 15,732,777 18,946,620 b 286,791 b 4,783,168 3 39,749,356
3,735,741 - - - 3,735,741
211,695 - - 192,194 403,889
11,388 113,610 130 3,220 128,348
1,764,998 - - 207,059 1,972,057
- - - 11,388 11,388
- - - 15,182 15,182
101,478 1,168,000 - - 1,269,478
1,705,480 426,370 - - 2,131,850
3 23,263,557 20,654,600 3 286,921 3 5,212,211 3 49417289
3 865,684 71,122 3 - 3 148,578 $ 1,085,384
84,262 3,242 - 12,489 99,993
- - 286,921 - 286,921
- - - 15,182 15,182
949,946 74,364 286,921 176,249 1,487,480
- - - 177,017 177,017
949,946 74,364 286,921 353,266 1,664,497
1,806,958 - - - 1,806,958
3,735,741 20,580,236 - 3,770,499 28,086,476
13,261,735 - - - 13,261,735
- - - 1,117,693 1,117,693
3,509,177 - - (29,247) 3,479,930
22,313,611 20,580,236 - 4,858,945 47,752,792
3 23,263,557 20,654,600 3 286,921 3 5,212,211 3 49417289

See accompanying notes to basic financial statement.
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City of Stanton

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

June 30,2019

Fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities 1 the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation

Pension-related debt applicable to the City's governmental activities 1s not due
and payable in the current period and accordingly is not reported as fund
liabilities. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions are only reported in the statement of net position as the
changes in these amounts affect only the government-wide statements for
govemnmental activities.

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred inflows of resources
Pension liability

OPEB-related debt applicable to the City's governmental activities 1s not due
and payable in the current period and accordingly 1s not reported as fund
liabilities. Deferred outflows of resowrces related to OPEB are only
reported 1n the statement of net position, as the changes in these amounts
affect only the government-wide statements for governmental activities.

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred inflows of resources
Net OPED asset

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of activities
mvolved in rendering services to departments within the City. The assets and

liabilities of the mternal service funds are included m the statement of net position.

Certain revenues in the governmental funds are deferred inflows of resources
because they are not collected within the presenibed time period after year-end.
However, these revenues are included in the government-wide statements.

Net position of governmental activities

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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S 47,752,792

$ 122,481,760
(34,404,192)

88,077,568
7,469,949
(911,893)
(10,473,058)
(3,915,002)
808
(11,046)
352,067
341,829
1,504,459
177,017

$ 133,938,663




City of Stanton

Statement ol Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:

Taxes and assessments
Licenses and permits
Tntergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Tnterest income
Rental income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General govemment
Public safety
Urban development.
Highways and streets
Culture and recreation
Health and welfare
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transters in

Transters ot
Total other Ninancing
sources (uses)

Net change in lund balances
belore special item

SPECIALITEM:
Reinstatement of advance
to Successor Agency

Net change in [und balances

FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year

End of year

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental Other Total
Housing Law Enforcement Govemmental Govenmental
General Authority Program Funds Funds

18,587,872 -8 - 8 1,953,499 % 20,541,371
714,474 - - - 714,474
213,779 - - 1,601,664 1,815,443
2,287,491 - - 1,151,355 3,438,846
410,443 - - - 410,443
1,367,013 554,404 - 105,202 2,026,619
146,859 477,547 - - 624,406
223,116 8,119 - 55,711 286,946
23,951,047 1,040,070 - 4,867,431 29,858,548
2,605,958 - - - 2,605,958
21,045,792 - - 1,304,753 22,350,545
1,351,099 504,547 - - 1,855,646
513,569 - - 1,201,059 1,714,628
1,169,641 - - 476,996 1,646,637

- - - 16,795 16,795

10,435 - 1,709,324 1,719,759
26,696,494 504,547 - 4,708,927 31,909,968
(2,745,447) 535,523 - 158,504 (2,051,420)
640,000 - - 117,400 757,400
(52,500) - - (704,900) (757,400)
587,500 - - (587,500) -
(2,157,947) 535,523 - (4128,996) (2,051,420)
1,664,000 416,000 - - 2,080,000
(493,947) 951,523 - (428,996) 28,580
22,807,558 19,628,713 - 5,287,941 47,724,212
22,313,611 20,580,236 _$ - 8 4858945 § 47,752,792
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City of Stanton

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances to the Government-wide Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 3 28,580

Amounts reported for governmental activities 1 the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over
the estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which capital outlays exceed depreciation and retirements in the current
period.
Capital asset purchases $ 1,719,760
Depreciation expense (1,916,872)
Disposition of capital assets (49.814)
(246,926)

Pension expense reported in the governmental funds includes the annual required
contributions. Tn the statement of activities, pension expense includes the
change m the net pension liability and related change in pension amounts for
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. 5,071,506

OPEB expense reported i the governmental funds mcludes the actuarial determined
contributions. Tn the statement of activities, OPEB expense includes the
change in the net OPEB liability (asset) and related change in OPEB amounts for
deferred outflows of resources. (53,077)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of activities
mvolved m rendering services to departments within the City. The net income
is reported with govemmental activities. The assets and liabilities of the internal
service funds are included in the statement of net position. 36,267

Certain revenues in the governmental funds are unavailable revenues
because they are not collected within the prescribed time period after year-end.

However, the revenues are included in the government-wide statements. 177,017

Change in net position of governmental activities § 5013367

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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City of Stanton
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2019

Business-Type Governmental
Activity Activities
Sewer Internal
Enterprise Service
Fund Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 4,231,397 $ 1,393,171
Receivables:
Interest 2,811 778
Taxes 13,478 -
Due from other governments - 396,105
Total current assets 4,247,686 1,790,054
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:

Being depreciated, net 5,107,553 -
Total noncurrent assets 5,107,553 -
Total assets 9,355,239 1,790,054

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred amount from pension plans 40,617 -
Total deferred outflows of resources 40,617 -
LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Current liabilities:
Accounts pavable 40,936 1,195
Accrued liabilities 1,842 485
Claims and judgments payable - 53,427
Compensated absences payable 727 73,621
Total current liabilities 43,505 128,728
Noncurrent liabilities:
Claims and judgments payable - 5,570
Compensated absences payable 2,038 151,297
Net pension liability 162,396 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 164,434 156,867
Total liabilities 207,939 285,595
Deferred Inflows of Resources:

Deferred amounts from pension plans 16,045 -

Total deferred inflows of resources 16,045 -

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 5,107,553 -
Unrestricted 4064319 1,504,459
Total net position b 9,171,872 b 1,504,459

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
31



City of Stanton

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Equipment maintenance and operation
Depreciation
Administrative and personnel services
Insurance prermiums
Contractual services

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING REVENUES:
Property taxes
Interest income
Gain on sale of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenues

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION:
Begimning of the year

End of the year

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Business-Type Govemnmental
Activity Activities
Sewer Internal

Enterprise Service
Fund Funds
$ 860,717 5 827,758
860,717 827,758
147,138 52,954
142,881 4,961
217,188 524,429
2,854 236,259
235219 8,100
745,280 826,712
115,437 1.046
131,641 -
78,818 26,821
- 8,400
210,459 35221
325,896 36,267
8,845,976 1,468,192
$ 9,171,872 5 1,504,459




City of Stanton

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Business-Type Governmental
Activity Activities
Sewer Internal
Enterprise Service
Fund Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers $ 860,717 $ 793,661
Cash paid to other suppliers of goods or services (370,102) (291,051)
Cash paid to employees for salaries and wages (218,101) (534,743)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 272,514 (32,133)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from property taxes 130,593 -
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 130,593 -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - 48,650
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities - 48,650
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest income received 79,368 27313
Net cash provided by investing activities 79,368 27313
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 482,475 43,830
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginming of the year 3,748,922 1,349,341
End of the year 5 4,231,397 3 1,393,171
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income $ 115,437 $ 1,046
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 142,881 4,961
Loss on sale of capital assets - 4,397
Changes in assets, deferred outflows of resowrces, liabilities, and
deferred inflows of resources:
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments - {34,007)
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows of resources from pension plans 7,120 -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 15,107 (1,295)
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (70) (152)
Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments payable - 3,170
Increase {decrease) in compensated absences payable 415 {10,163)
Increase {decrease) in net pension liability {2,585 -
Increase {decrease) in deferred inflows of resources from pension plans (5,791) -
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 272,514 $ (32,133)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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City of Stanton

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds

June 30, 2019

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Restricted assets:
Cash held by fiscal agent
Total assets

Deferred outflow of resources:
Deferred amount on refunding
Total deferred outflow of resources

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Interest payable
Deposits payable
Bonds pavable - current portion
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Advance from the City of Stanton
Bonds pavable
Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Held in trust:
Restricted for private purposes

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency

NOCPTF

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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City
Trust
Private-Purpose Agency
Trust Funds Fund
§  10,259271 b 382,671
13,653 -
2,213,140 -
12,486,064 3 382,671
8,983,089
8,983,089
h 416,118 h -
1,889 -
196,890 -
- 382,671
2,545,000 -
3,159.897 382,671
2,131,850 -
61,871,354 -
64,003,204 -
67,163,101 3 382,671

$  (45,855.858)
161,910

§  (45.693.948)



City of Stanton

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

ADDITIONS:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Investment income

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Urban development
Contractual services
Public safety
Interest and fiscal charges

Total deductions
Change in net position, before special item

SPECIAL ITEM:
City loan advance payment and interest

NET POSITION:
Beginning of Year

End of Year

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Private-Purpose
Trust Funds

$

5,697,795
5,195,383
259,042

11,153,120

283,518

16,089
5,369,857
3,265,574

8,935,038

2,218,082

(2,080,000)

{45,832,030)

$

(45,693.948)
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the City of Stanton, California (the City), have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to
governmental agencies. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant
City accounting policies are described below.,

A. Description of Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information about the reporting government as a whole, except for its fiduciary activities.
All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges
for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from discretely presented
component units for which the primary government is financially accountable. The City has no discretely
presented component units.

B. Description of Reporting Entity

The City was incorporated under the general laws of the State of California and enjoys all rights and
privileges pertaining to such “general law” cities.

The Housing Authority of the City of Stanton (Housing Authority), a blended component unit, was formed
on March 22, 2011, to facilitate the retention and use of transferred propertics from the former
Redevelopment Agency consistent with the redevelopment plan and for the purposes of ongoing
maintenance of completed development projects.

Although the Housing Authority is legally separate from the City, its financial operations arc the
responsibility of the City. In addition, the City Council has a continuing accountability for fiscal matters
of the Housing Authority. Since the City Council acts as the Board of Directors and is able to impose its
will on the Housing Authority, the City is considered to be the primary government and the Housing
Authority 18 a component unit of the City. Additionally, since the governing bodies of the City and the
Housing Authority are the same, the financial statements of the City and the component unit are blended.
For presentation within the financial statements of the governmental reporting entity, the transactions
between the Housing Authority and the City are reported as interfund transactions. The Housing
Authority’s financial data and activity are presented as a Special Revenue Fund. The Housing Authority
does not issue separate financial statements.

C. Basis of Presentation
Government-Wide Financial Statements
While separate government-wide financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. The
governmental activities column incorporates data from the governmental funds and internal service funds,
while the business-type activities incorporate data from the government’s enterprise funds. Separate

financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even
though the fiduciary funds are excluded in the government-wide financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)
Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued)

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this rule are charges between the government’s sewer functions and various
other functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the City is organized and operated on the basis of separate funds,
each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted
for with a separate set of sclf-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources
are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be
spent and the means by which spending activitics are controlled.

The fund financial statements provide information about the government’s funds, including its fiduciary
funds and blended component units. Separate financial statements for the government’s governmental,
proprictary, and fiduciary funds are presented after the government-wide financial statements. These
statements display information about major funds individually and nonmajor funds in the aggregate for
governmental and enterprise funds. Fiduciary statements even though excluded from the
government-wide financial statements, represent private-purpose trust funds and agency funds.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. All general tax revenues and other receipts
that arc not allocated by law, or contractual agreement to some other fund, are accounted for in this fund.
General operating expenses not paid through other funds are paid from this fund.

The Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the accumulated resources received
from the former Redevelopment Agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Special Revenue Fund,
rental income, and expenses related to low- and moderate-income housing.

The Supplemental I.aw Enforcement Program Special Revenue Fund is used to account for revenues and
expenditures related to funding received under the State Citizens Option for Public Safety (COPS)
program.

The City reports the following major enterprise fund:

The Sewer Fund is used to account for the operations of the City’s sewer system.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)
Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:
Governmental Funds

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the revenues derived from specific revenue sources,
which are usually required by law or administrative regulation to be accounted for in separate funds.

The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources segregated for the development,
construction, and improvement of City facilities.

Proprietary Funds

The Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of services provided by the following
departments to other departments of the City on a cost-reimbursement basis:

Workers® Compensation
Liability/Risk Management
Employee Benefits

Fleet Maintenance

Fiduciary Funds

The Private-Purpose Trust Funds are used to account for the activities of the Successor Agency to the
Stanton Redevelopment Agency and North Orange County Public Safety Task Force Fund.

The City Trust Agency Fund is used to account for assets held by the City as an agent for individuals,
private businesses, and other governmental agencies. These assets include refundable and expendable
cash deposits and retentions withheld pending satisfactory project completion.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)
Interfund Transactions

During the course of operations, the government has activity between funds for various purposes. Any
residual balances outstanding at year-end are reported as due from/due to other funds and advances
to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations
are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances between funds
included in the governmental activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal
balances in the governmental activities column. Similarly, balances between funds included in business-
type activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included in internal balances in the business-
type activities column.

Further, certain activity occurs during the vear involving transfers of resources between funds. In the fund
financial statements, these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While reported in
the fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide
financial statements. Transfers between the funds included in the governmental activities column are
eliminated so that only the net amount is included as transfers in the governmental activities column.
Similarly, balances between funds included in business-type activities are ¢liminated so that only the net
amount is included as transfers in the business-type activities column.

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured, such as current
financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or
events for recognition in the financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary and private-purpose trust fund financial
statements. Under the economic resources measurement focus, all assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity
are included on their statement of net position. Operating statements present increases (revenues) and
decreases (expenses) in total net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded
when carned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year that the taxes are levied and
collected within 60 days from the end of the fiscal year. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenues as soon as the eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied. Unbilled
receivables are recorded as revenues when services are provided.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
mecasurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the current financial resources
measurement focus, only current assets, current liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources are generally
included on their balance sheets. The reported fund balance is considered to be a measure of available
spendable resources.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and
decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in fund balance. Accordingly, they are said to present
a summary of sources and uses of available spendable resources during a period. Noncurrent portions of
long-term receivables due to governmental funds are reported on their balance sheets in spite of their
spending measurement focus.

Revenues are recognized as soon as they become measurable and available. Revenues are considered to
be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities
of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when
a liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term liabilities, claims and
judgments, and compensated absences which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have
matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance
of long-term debt and acquisition of capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, sales tax, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period
arc all considered to be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal
period. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including time
requirements, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this
revenue source (within 60 days of year-end). Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when
the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all eligibility requirements have been met, and the
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue (within 60 days of
vear-end). Amounts owed to the City, which are not available, are recorded as receivables and deferred
inflows of resources. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when
cash 18 received by the government.

The City’s fiduciary funds consist of private-purpose trust funds, which are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus, and an agency fund, which has no measurement focus, but utilizes the
accrual basis for reporting its assets and liabilities.

E. New Accounting Pronouncements
Current-Year Standards

GASB 83 - Certain Asset Retirement Obligations, effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2018,
and did not impact the City.

GASB 88 - Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements,
cffective for periods beginning after June 15, 2018, and did not significantly impact the City.

GASB 89 - Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period,
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2019, and was early implemented by the City
in fiscal year 2018-19. This statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a
construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for
financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result,
interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical
cost of a capital asset reported in an enterprise fund. Accounting changes adopted to conform to
this provision for this statement should be applied prospectively. There was no material impact
on the City’s financial statements resulting from the implementation of GASB 9.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

E.

New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)
Pending Accounting Standards

(GASB has issued the following statements, which may impact the City’s financial reporting requirements
in the future:

o (GASB 84 - Fiduciary Activities, effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2018.
o GASB 87 - Leases, effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2019.

o GASB 90 - Majority Fquity Interests - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61,
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2018.

e (GASB 91 - Conduit Debt Obligations, cffective for periods beginning after December 15, 2020.
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement clement, deferred outflows of resources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until that time. The City has the following items that qualify
for reporting in this category:

e Deferred outflow related to pensions equal to employer contributions made after the measurement
date of the net pension liability.

o Deferred outflow related to pensions and OPEB resulting from the difference in projected and actual
earnings on investments of the pension and OPEB plans’ fiduciary net position. These amounts are
amortized over five years.

e Deferred outflow from pensions resulting from changes in assumptions. This amount is amortized
over a closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that
are provided with pensions through the plans.

o Deferred outflow related to pensions for differences between actual and expected experiences. These

amounts are amortized over a closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service
lives of all employees that are provided with pensions through the plans.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
F. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources (Continued)

e Deferred loss on refunding reported in the statement of fiduciary net position. A deferred loss on
refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.
This amount is deferred and amortized over the life of the refunding debt, which ranges from 14 to
24 years.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and governmental funds balance sheet will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has the
following items that qualify for reporting in this category:

o Deferred inflow related to pensions for differences between actual and expected experiences. These
amounts are amortized over a closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service
lives of all employees that are provided with pensions through the plans.

o Deferred inflow from pensions and OPEB resulting from changes in assumptions. These amounts are
amortized over a closed period equal to the average expecting remaining service lives of all employees
that are provided with pensions and OPEB through the plans.

e Deferred inflow related to pension plans for the changes in proportion and differences between the
employer’s contributions and the employer’s proportionate share of contributions. These amounts are
amortized over a closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining services lives of all
employees that arc provided with pensions through the plans.

G. Net Position Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted bond
or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted - net
position and unrestricted - net position in the government-wide and proprictary fund financial statements,
a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied.

Itis the City’s practice to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before unrestricted - net
position is applied.

H. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity
Cash and Investments

The City considers all highly liquid investments, with a maturity of three months or less when purchased,
to be cash equivalents. In addition, cash invested in the City’s cash management pool is considered to be
cash equivalents. For purposes of the statement of cash flows of the proprictary fund types, cash and cash
equivalents include all investments, as the City operates an internal cash management pool that maintains
the general characteristics of a demand deposit account.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
H. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)
Cash and Investments (Continued)

Investments are reported in the accompanying financial statements at fair value, which is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Investments that are not traded on a market, such as investments in
external pools, are valued based on the stated fair value represented by the external pool.

Receivables and Payables

Property, sales, use, and utility user taxes related to the current fiscal year are accrued as revenue and
accounts receivable and are considered available if received within 60 days of year-end. Federal and state
grants are considered receivable and accrued as revenue when reimbursable costs are incurred under the
accrual basis of accounting in the government-wide statement of net position. The amount recognized as
revenue, under the modified accrual basis of accounting, is limited to the amount that is deemed
measurable and collectible. Loans extended from other funds are recorded as loans receivable.

Activity between funds, which is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the
end of the fiscal year, is referred to as either due to/from other funds or advances to/from other funds. Any
residual balances outstanding between the governmental activitics and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as internal balances.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure, are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statements. Acquired
assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Donated assets are valued at the
acquisition value of the assets on the date on which they were contributed. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add value to the assets or materially extend the life are not capitalized.
Capital assets are defined as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated
useful life in excess of one year with the exception of land, structures and improvements, and
infrastructure, which have a threshold of $50,000.

Depreciation is charged to operations using the straight-line method of depreciation over the estimated
useful lives of the assets as follows:

Structures and improvements 20 - 50 years
Equipment and vehicles 5 - 20 years
Infrastructure 20 - 50 years

Compensated Absences Payable
Employees can carry forward up to 360 hours of earned, but unused, vacation leave. Upon termination,

the City is obligated to compensate employees the eamed, but unused, vacation time. All vacation pay is
accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
H. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)
Claims and Judgments

The City records a liability for claims, judgments, and litigation when it is probable that a liability has
been incurred at vear-end and the probable amount of loss (net of any insurance coverage) can be
reasonably estimated. City management believes that the aggregate accrual is adequate to cover such
losses, including amounts for incurred but not reported claims. Estimated claims payables are recorded in
the Workers’ Compensation and Liability/Risk Management Internal Service Funds as appropriate.

Property Taxes

The assessment, levy, and collection of property taxes are the responsibility of the County of Orange (the
County). The City receives property taxes pursuant to an arrangement with the County known as the
Teeter Plan, whereby the County assumes responsibility for the collection of delinquent taxes and pays
the full allocation to the City. The City records property taxes as revenue when received from the County,
except at year-end, when property taxes received within 60 days are accrued as revenue.

Property taxes are assessed and collected according to the following property tax calendar:

Lien Date: January 1

Levy Date: July 1 to June 30

Due Dates: November 1 - First installment
March 1 - Second installment

Collection Dates: December 10 - First installment

April 10 - Second installment

Net Position

The governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and
proprietary funds utilize a net position presentation. Net position is classified in the following categories:

Net investment in capital assets - This amount consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by outstanding debt that is attributed to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of the
assets. The City has no debt related to capital assets.

Restricted net position - This amount is restricted by external creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted net position - This amount is all net position that does not meet the definition of net
investment in capital assets or restricted net position.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
H. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)
Fund Balances
The fund balances reported on the fund statements consist of the following categories:

Nonspendable - This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not
in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - This classification includes amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes stipulated
by constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation.

Committed - This classification includes amounts for which the use of such amounts is constrained by
limitations that the government imposes upon itself at its highest level of decision making, normally the
governing body, and that remain binding unless removed in the same manner. The City Council is
considered the highest authority for the City, and the adoption of a formal resolution prior to the end of
the fiscal year is required to establish a fund balance commitment. Once adopted, the limitation imposed
by the resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of resolution) to remove or
revise the limitation.

An economic emergency reserve has been established through a resolution approved by the City
Council. This reserve is calculated as 16.67% (rounded to the next $100,000) of the General Fund
operating expenditures. The reserve may be used to mitigate annual budget revenue shortfalls as a
protection from a fluctuating economy, including financial hardship or downturns in the economy. If
used or if the City’s annual operating budget grows, this reserve will be replenished with future year-
end operating surpluses. This economic emergency reserve has a balance of $4,600,000 as of
June 30, 2019.

An emergency cquipment and maintenance reserve has been established through a resolution
approved by the City Council. The reserve is calculated at $250,000. The reserve may be used to
provide funding for nonscheduled capital asset repair and replacement. If used, this reserve will be
replenished with future vear-end operating surpluses. This emergency equipment and maintenance
reserve has a balance of $250,000 as of June 30, 2019.

An emergency disaster contingency reserve has been established through a resolution approved by
the City Council. The reserve is calculated at $2,500,000. The reserve may be used to mitigate costs
of unforeseeable emergencies, such as natural disasters, catastrophic events, or any situation requiring
the declaration of an emergency as defined by Stanton Municipal Code Section 2.56.050.C. If used,
this reserve will be replenished with future year-end operating surpluses. This emergency disaster
contingency reserve has a balance of $2,500,000 as of June 30, 2019.

A capital improvement reserve has been established through a resolution approved by the City
Council. This reserve may be used for key infrastructure and capital improvement projects and to
provide capital repair and replacement funding. This capital improvement reserve has a balance of
$5,911,735 as of June 30, 2019.

Assigned - This classification includes amounts to be used by the government for specific purposes but

do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. In governmental funds, other than the
general fund, assigned fund balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or committed.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
H. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)
Fund Balances (Continued)

Assignment of resources can be done by the highest level of decision making or by a committee or official
designated for that purpose. The City Council has authorized the Administrative Services Director for that
purpose. The Administrative Services Director determines the assigned amount based on encumbrances
and any future budget deficits.

Unassigned - This classification includes the residual balance for the government’s general fund and
includes all spendable amounts not contained in other classifications. In other funds, the unassigned
classification is used only to report a deficit balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for
which amounts had been restricted.

Spending Policy

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which all restricted, committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balances are available, the City’s policy is to apply in the following order, except for
instances wherein an ordinance specifies the fund balance:

e Restricted
e Committed
o Agsigned

e Unassigned

I.  Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and
(2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues.

J.  Proprictary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

Proprictary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprictary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of
the sewer fund and internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating
expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not mecting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
K. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the City’s California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plans and additions to/deductions from the plans’ fiduciary
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

L. Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability (asset) and deferred outflows/inflows of resources
related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the City’s OPEB
plan and additions to/deductions from the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on
the same basis as they are reported by the plan. For this purpose, the City’s OPEB plan recognizes benefit
payments when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair
value.

M. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the statement of net position date and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period.
Estimates arc used to determine depreciation expense, the allowance for doubtful accounts, net pension
liability and corresponding deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, net OPEB
assets and corresponding deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, and certain
liabilities. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Deficit Fund Balances

The following funds had deficit fund balances at June 30, 2019:

Other Governmental Funds:
FaCT Park and Recreation Grant Fund $(14,005)

Stanton Central Park Maintenance Special Revenue Fund $(15,182)

The FaCT Park and Recreation Grant Fund will be eliminated with a future transfer from the General
Fund.

The Stanton Central Park Maintenance Special Revenue Fund will be eliminated with a future transfer
from the General Fund.
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2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

The following funds reported expenditures exceeding appropriations at June 30, 2019:

Final Variance with
Budget Actual Final Budget
Other Governmental Funds:
FaCT Park and Recreation Grant
Special Revenue Fund § 338,877 § 362,436 § (23,559)

3. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2019, were classified in the accompanying financial statements as

follows:

Cash n hand

Deposits with financial institutions

Cash and cash equivalents with fiscal agent
Investments

Investments with fiscal agent

Total cash and mvestments

Cash and investments at June 30, 2019, consisted of the following:

Cash in hand

Deposits with financial institutions

Cash and cash equivalents with fiscal agent
Investments

Investments with fiscal agent

Total cash and mvestments
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

3. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Investments Authorized by the City’s Investment Policy

The City’s Investment Policy is reviewed and adopted by the City Council cach year. Regarding allowable
investment types, the investment policy is more conservative and restrictive than the investment vehicles
authorized by Section 53600.5 of the California Government Code. Investment vehicles not specifically
mentioned in the City’s investment policy are not authorized unless the policy is amended by the City Council
or is approved as part of the provisions of the bond indentures. This table does not address investments of
debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by provisions of the debt agreements. This table also
does not address investments of the pension trust through Public Agency Retirement Services’ (PARS) pooled
trust, that are governed by the agreement between the City and the trustees. Investments are limited to the

following:
Maxmum Maximum
Investment Types Authorized by State Law Maxmum Percentage Investment m
or the City’s Investment Polcy Maturity™® of Portfolo One Issuer

United States Treasury Notes 5 years 100% None
United States Government-Sponsored

Agency Securities:

Federal Home Loan Banks (FHLB) 5 years 100% 25%

Fannie Mae (FNMA) 5 years 100% 25%

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. (FHLMC) 5 years 100% 25%

Federal Farm Credit Banks (FFCB) 5 years 100% 25%

All Other 5 years 100% 25%
Local Agency Securities 5 years 100% 5%
Collateralized Time Deposits (Non-Negotiable

Certificates of Deposit) 5 years 20% None

Banker’s Acceptances 180 days 40% 5%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 5%
Medum-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% 5%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A 100% None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% 5%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% None
Asset-Backed and Mortgage-Backed
Securities 5 years 20% 5%
Supranational 5 years 30% 10%
Local Government Investment Pools N/A 100% None
Certificate of Deposit Placement Service (CDARS) 5 years 30% None

* Excluding amounts held by bond trustees that are not subject to California Government Code
restrictions.
N/A - Not Applicable
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3. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
changes in market interest rates. The City manages its exXposure to interest rate risk by purchasing a
combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a
portion of the portfolio 1s maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s investments (including investments held by
bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution

of the City’s investments by maturity as of June 30, 2019:

Remaining Maturity (in Years)

1 Year lto2 2t03 3to4 4105
Investment Type or Less Years Years Years Years Total

LATF ¥ 22.788.830 $ - $ - b - b - $ 22,788,830
Medium-Term Notes 374,664 2,025,448 967,628 1,551,033 1,686,244 6,605,017
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 496,611 2,227,733 3.366,317 2,493,304 2,244,092 10,828,057
California Asset Management

Program (CAMP) 5,211,929 - - - - 5,211,929
United States Government-

Sponsored Agency Securities:

FHLB 200,120 781,276 287.844 1,000,370 - 2,269,610

FNMA 198,980 775,447 200,358 - - 1,174,785

FHLMC - - 197.156 - - 197,156
Municipal Bonds 626,640 1,692,625 2,631,152 - 249,685 5,200,102
Asset-Backed and Mortgage-

Backed Securities - - 471,198 - - 471,198
Investments with fiscal agent:

LATF 1,136,943 - - - - 1,136,943

Pension Trust - PARS Pooled Trust 3.735.741 - - - - 3,735,741

$ 34,770,458 $ 7502529 $ 8,121,653 $ 5,044,707 $ 4,180,021 $ 59,619,368

55



CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

3. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code, the City’s investment policy or debt agreements, and the actual rating by Standard &
Poor’s or Moody’s as of year-end for each investment type:

Total as Minimum
of June 30, Legal Not
Investment Type 2019 Rating Aaa Other Rated
LAIF $ 22,783,830 N/A $ - % - $22.788,830
Medium-Term Notes 6,605,017 AJA2 84.277 6,520,740 -
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 10,828,057 ASA2 - - 10,828,057
CAMP 5,211,620 N/A - 5211929 -
United States Government-
Sponsored Agency Securities:
FHLB 2268610 N/A 2.269.610 - -
FNMA 1,174,785 N/A 1,174,785 - -
FHLMC 197156 N/A 197,156 - -
Municipal Bonds 5,200,102 A - 5,200,102
Asset-Backed and Mortgage-Backed
Securities 471,198 AASAAZ - 471,198 -
Investments with fiscal agent:
LATIF 1,136,943 N/A - - 1,136,943
Pension Trust - PARS Pooled Trust 3.,735741 N/A - - 3.735.741
Total $ 59,619,368 $ 3,725,828 $17.403.969 3 38,489,571
N/A - Not Applicable
The actual ratings for the “Other” category above are as follows:

Investment Type AAAmM AA+ AA AA- A+ A A- Total
Medium-Term Notes 3 $ 627311 $ 100277 $ 1,679,157  § 1426636  § 1,001,115 § 168624 § 6,520,740
CAMP 5,211,929 - - - - - - 5,211,929
Municipal Bonds - 286,384 3,274,965 762428 876,325 - 5,200,102
Asset-Backed and

Mortgage-Backed Securities 471,198 - - 471,198
Total $ 5211920 _§ 1384803 _$3375247 82441585 $ 1426636 _$ 1EITA0 S 168624 _S17403.950

56




CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

3. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the City contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer
beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one
nongovernment sponsored issuer (other than external investment pools) that represent 53 % or more of total
City investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposiis is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution,
a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are
in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of
the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover
the value of its investment or collateral securitics that are in the possession of another party. The California
Government Code and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would
limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state
or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged
securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.
California law also allows financial institutions to secure deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes
having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits. Any deposits in excess of depository insurance limits
at the end of the year are collateralized by securities held at the depository financial institution’s trust
department.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) thatis regulated by California
Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value
of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based
upon the City’s pro rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to
the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records
maintained by LAIF.

Investment in California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

The City is a voluntary participant in the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) that is regulated by
the California Government Code. The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City’s pro rata share of the fair value provided
by CAMP for the entire CAMP portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by CAMP, which are recorded on an
amortized cost basis.
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3. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Cash and Investments - Pension Trust

The City established a trust account with the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) to hold assets that
are legally restricted for use in funding future contributions to the City’s pension plan. The pension trust’s
specific cash and investments are managed by a third-party portfolio manager under guidelines approved by
the City.

Those guidelines are as follows:

Risk Tolkrance: Moderate high

Risk Management: The portfolio s constructed to control risk through four lavers of diversification - asset
classes (cash, fixed mcome, equity), mmvestment styles (large cap, small cap,
international, wvalue growth), managers, and securities. Disciplined mutual fund
selection and monitoring process help to drive retwrn potential while reducing portfolio
risk

Investment Objective: To provide growth of principal and income. It is expected that dividend and mterest
mcome will comprise a significant portion of total return, although growth through
capital appreciation is equally important.

Strategic Ranges: 0% - 10% Cash
40% - 60% Fixed income
40% - 60% Equity

Fair Value Measurements
The City categorizes its fair value measurement within the fair value hierarchy established by GAAP. The
hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the assets. Level 1 inputs are

quoted prices in active markets for identical assets, Level 2 inputs are quoted price of similar assets in active
markets, and Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.
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3. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The City has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2019:

Quoted Observable Unobservable
Prices Inputs Inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Medium-Term Notes b - $ 6605017 h - $ 6605017
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - 10.828.057 - 10,828,057
United States Government-
Sponsored Agency Securities:
FHLB - 2.269610 - 2,269,610
FNMA - 1,174,785 - 1,174,785
FHLMC - 197,156 - 197.156
Asset-Backed and Mortgage-Backed
Securities - 471,198 - 471,198
Municipal Bonds - 5.200,102 - 5,200,102
Total Leveled Investments $ - $ 26745925 b - 26,745.925
Investments Not Subject to Fair
Value Hierarchy:
LATF 22.788.830
CAMP 5,211,929
Investments with Fiscal Agent:
LAIF 1.136.943
Pension Trust 3,735,741
Total Investment Portfolio £ 59619368

—_—

59



CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

4. CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in governmental activities - capital assets at June 30, 2019, is as follows:

Governmental Activities

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2018 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019
Capital assets, not bemg depreciated:
Land % 40,675,364 h - 5 - % 40,675,364
Construction in progress 954,524 1,079,262 (954.524) 1.079.262
Total capital assets, not
beng depreciated 41,629,888 1,079,262 (954,524) 41,754,626
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 39115514 410,474 - 39,525,988
Equipment 1,229,561 10,436 (381.,519) 858,478
Vehicles 802,232 154,640 (160,409) 796,463
Infrastructure 38.849.305 1,019,472 (90.572) 39,778,205
Total capital assets,
beng depreciated 79,996,612 1,595,022 (632,500) 80,959,134
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and mprovements (7,499.205) (818,060) - (8,317,265)
Equipment (1,060,340) (55.384) 381,519 (734,205)
Vehicles (667,553) (47.960) 115,762 (399,751)
Infrastructure (24.,025.299) (1,000,429) 40,757 (24,984,971)
Total accumulated depreciation (33,252.397) (1,921.833) 538.038 (34,636,192)
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net 46,744 215 (326,811) (94.462) 46,322,942
Total governmental activities
capital assets, net $ 88.374,103 752,451 $ (1,048986) § 88,077,568

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the governmental activities as follows:

General government $ 576,549
Public safety 384,367
Urban development 384,367
Highways and streets 288,275
Culiure and recreation 288,275

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 1,921,833
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4. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

5

Business-Type Activity

A summary of changes in the business-type activity - capital assets at June 30, 2019, is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2018 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Sanitary plant $ 6,599.896 $ - h - $ 6,599 896
General plant 654,840 - - 654,840
Vehicles 162,099 - - 162,099
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 7.416.835 - - 7.416.835
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Santary plant (1,847,138) (129.784) - (1.976.922)
General plant (157.164) (13.097) - (170,261)
Vehicles (162.099) : - (162.099)
Total accumulated depreciation (2,166.401) (142 881) - (2.309.282)
Busmess-type activity
capital assets, net $ 5250434 $ (142881) % - $ 5.107.553

Depreciation expense of $142,881 was charged to the sewer function/program.
INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
Due To and Due From

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2019, is as follows:

Recewable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Other Governmental Funds: Other Governmental Funds:
Capital Improvements Stanton Central Park Mamntenance
Capttal Projects Fund Special Revenue Fund 3 15,182

The outstanding balance between funds results mainly from interfund borrowings to cover operating deficits.
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5. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Interfund Transfers

The composition of interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2019, is as follows:

Transfers In Transfers Out Amount
General Fund Other Governmental Funds (1) S 640,000
Other Governmental Funds Other Governmental Funds (1) 64,900
Other Governmental Funds General Fund (2) 52,500
$ 757400

Transfers are used to (1) transfer reimbursements of allowable expenditures and administrative costs in
accordance with budgetary authorization, and (2) transfer funds to cover grant funding deficiency in Stanton
Central Park Maintenance and FaCT Park and Recreation Grant Special Revenue Funds.

6. NOTES AND LOANS RECEIVABLE

The notes and loans receivable balance at June 30, 2019, was as follows:

Stanton Accessible Apartments Construction S 367941
Housing 98,155
First-Time Home Buyer 40,000
Housing rehabilitation 1,128,000
Employee computer 3,323
Allowance for doubtful accounts (367.941)

$ 1,269478

In November 2004, the former Redevelopment Agency entered into a Residual Receipts Promissory Note
with Stanton Accessible Apartments Construction. Under the terms of the agreement, the former
Redevelopment Agency loaned $258,261 to Stanton Accessible Apartments Construction. The note
commenced on May 5, 2005, and bears interest at 3% per yvear. The note was transferred to the Housing
Authority on February 1, 2012. The total amount outstanding, including accrued interest at June 30, 2019,
was $367,941, with an allowance for the forgivable amount of $367,941.

Housing loans receivable of $98,155 consists of various low-interest home loans made to low-income families
and funded from small citics housing monies.

The First Time Home Buyer Assistance Program, or HOMES, was created by the former Redevelopment
Agency in order to help existing and new residents purchase their first home. The HOMES program provides
up to $40,000 in down payment assistance for eligible first time home buyers of low to moderate income.
Assistance is in the form of a 45 year loan with interest and payments deferred for the first 10 years of the
loan. The HOMES loan is secured by a second trust deed in conjunction with a first mortgage offered by a
participating lender. The loan was transferred to the Housing Authority on February 1, 2012. The total amount
outstanding at June 30, 2019, was $40,000.
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6. NOTESAND LOANS RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

The Housing Rehabilitation Loan Program offers loans of up to $50,000 for newer homes and up to $75,000
for pre-1960 homes to low- and moderate-income households. The purpose of the program is to assist
Stanton’s homeowners with addressing code violations and climinating blighted, unsafe, unsanitary, and
deteriorating living conditions. The loans are interest free with deferred payments until the property is sold,
refinanced, or a change in title occurs. The loans were transferred to the Housing Authority on February 1,
2012. The total amount outstanding at June 30, 2019, was $1,128,000.

Employees have the opportunity to purchase a personal computer with an interest-free two-year loan from the
City. Full-time employees, who have completed the one-year probationary period, or part-time employees,
who have been employed with the City for over one year, are eligible to participate in this program. The total
amount outstanding at June 30, 2019, was $3,323.

7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of long-term liability transactions as of June 30, 2019:

Governmental Activities

Balance at Balance at Due Due in
July 1, June 30, Within More Than
2018 Additions Deletions 2019 One Year One Year
Claims payable % 55827 % 30959 % 27,7900 % 589% % 53427 % 5,569
Compensated absences 235,082 129326 (139.489) 224,919 73,621 151,298
Total governmental activitics
long-term liabilities § 290909 § 160285 § (167279 $ 283915 § 127048 § 156867

Claims Payvable

The amount of claims payable for governmental activities at June 30, 2019, was $58,996. This liability is
being liquidated in the Workers® Compensation and Liability/Risk Management Internal Service Funds.

Compensated Absences

The City’s liability for vested and unpaid compensated absences (accrued vacation and compensation time
pay) in the governmental activities has been accrued and amounted to $224,919 at June 30, 2019. This liability
is being liquidated in the internal service funds.
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7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Business-Type Activity

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the business-type activity as of June 30, 2019:

Balance at Balance at Due Due in
July 1, June 30, Within More Than
2018 Additions Deletions 2019 One Year One Year
Compensated absences 5 2.350 8 1,709 8 (1,294 5 2,765 5 727 5 2,038

In proprictary funds, the liability for vested and unpaid compensated absences (accrued vacation and
compensation time pay) is reported in the sewer enterprise fund as the benefits are vested and camed. The
compensated absences accrued in the sewer enterprise fund amounted to $2,765 at June 30, 2019,

8. RISK MANAGEMENT
Coverage
The City retains a level of risk for both general liability and workers’ compensation.
General Liability - The City is self-insured for the first $25,000 on cach general liability claim against the
City. Insurance coverage in excess of the self-insured amount is provided by the Public Entity Risk

Management Authority (PERMA), a public entity risk pool consisting of citics and other public agencies in
Southern California established under the provisions of California Government Code Section 65000 et seq.

Effective December 10, 1986, the City became a member of PERMA. PERMA is governed by a board
consisting of one councilor board member appointed by cach of the 31 member agencies. The board meets
three times per year and clects an executive committee to supervise and conduct PERMA affairs. PERMA
maintains a staff headed by a general manager to implement the policies of the board.

PERMA provides risk coverage for its members through the pooling of risks and purchased insurance. The
City pays an annual premium to the pool for its excess general liability insurance coverage. The coverage
extends to workers” compensation and employer’s liability, employment practices liability, and property, and
auto physical damage. PERMA has published its own financial report for the year ended June 30, 2019, of
which the most recent available can be obtained from PERMA, 36-951 Cook Street, Suite 100,
Palm Desert, CA 92211.

As a member of PERMA, any losses in excess of PERMA’s self-insured amount of up to $50,000,000 are
shared by all participating members.
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8. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Coverage (Continued)

Listed below is the allocation of risk coverage for the City:

City
Area of Risk Self-Insurance PERMA

General Liability $0 - $25,000 $25,000 - $50,000,000 per claim
Workers” Compensation S0 - $50,000 $50,000 - Statutory limits
Employment Practices Liability $0 - $25,000 $235,000 - $1,000,000 per claim
Property 30 - $5,000 $5,000 - $100,000,000 per claim
Auto Physical Damage $0 - $10,000 $10,000 - $100,000,000 per claim
Crime $0 - $2,500 $2,500 - $3,000,000 per claim
Cyber Liability $0 - $50,000 $30,000 - $2,000,000 per claim

Claims Activity
Claim expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of
that loss can be reasonably estimated. At June 30, 2019, the amount of these liabilities was $58,996. This

liability is the City’s best estimate based on available information.

During the past three fiscal (claims) years, none of the above programs for protection have experienced
settlements or judgments that exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There were also no significant reductions
in pooled or insured liability coverage in 2018-2019.

A summary of the changes in claims liabilitics for the past two fiscal years is as follows:

Fiscal Year

Year Claims Claims and Claims
Ended Payable Changes m Clamms Payable
June 30, July 1 Estimates Payments June 30

2018 5 16,630 i 55.478 5 (16.281) % 55.827

2019 55.827 30,959 (27.790) 58.996

9. COMMITMENTS

On September 15, 1994, the former Redevelopment Agency entered into a Revenue Sharing Agreement with
the City of Anaheim related to the development and operation of an automobile recycling facility by Pick
Your Part. The location of the project is equally split between the citics of Stanton and Anaheim. All sales tax
revenue for the project is collected in Stanton. Additionally, the City receives a recycling fee equal to $5 per
automobile recycled by Pick Your Part at the project site. Under the terms of the agreement, the City of
Anaheim will be compensated so as to mitigate the environmental impacts under CEQA associated with the
project. Sales tax revenue generated by the project has been determined to be an appropriate measure of the
impacts associated with the project. The City will pay to the City of Anaheim a portion of the recycling fee
revenue equal to one-half of the sales tax revenue received by the City for the project on a calendar-year basis.
In accordance with the agreement, the City has made payments totaling $33,007 to the City of Anaheim for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019.
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10. ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY - JOINT VENTURE

In January 1995, the City entered into a joint powers agreement with 18 other cities and the County to create
the Orange County Fire Authority (Fire Authority). The purpose of the Fire Authority is to provide for mutual
fire protection, prevention and suppression services, and related and incidental services including, but not
limited to, emergency medical and transport services, as well as providing facilities and personnel for such
services. The Fire Authority’s governing board consists of one representative from cach member city and two
from the County. The operations of the Fire Authority are funded with structural fire fees collected by the
County through the property tax roll or with cash contributions based on the Fire Authority’s annual budget.
The City pays a cash contribution each year to the Fire Authority. The County pays all structural fire fees it
collects to the Fire Authority. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the City paid $4,495,940 to the Fire
Authority.

No determination has been made as to each participant’s proportionate share of fund equity as of June 30,
2019. Upon dissolution of the Fire Authority, all surplus money and property of the Fire Authority will be
conveyed or distributed to each member in proportion to all funds provided to the Fire Authority by that
member or by the County on behalf of that member during its membership. Complete financial statements
may be obtained from the Orange County Fire Authority, 1 Fire Authority Road, Irvine, CA 92602.

11. RETIREMENT PLANS
A. General Information about the Pension Plans
Plan Descriptions

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are cligible to participate in the City’s scparate
Safety and Miscellaneous (all other) Employee Pension Plans which are cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plans administered by CalPERS. Benefit provisions under the plans are
established by state statute and City resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a
full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions, and membership
information that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years
of credited service, equal to one year of full-time employment. Members with five years of total service
are eligible to retire at age 50 to 62 with statutorily reduced benefits. For employees hired into a plan with
the 1.5% at 65 formula, cligibility for service retirement is age 55 with at least 3 vears of services. PEPRA
miscellancous members become cligible for service retirement upon attainment of age 52 with at least
five years of service. All members are eligible for nonduty disability benefits after five years of service.
The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the
Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. Safety members can receive a special death benefit if the member
dies while actively employed and the death is job related. Fire members may receive the alternate death
benefit in lieu of the Basic Death Benefit or the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the member dies while actively
employed and has at least 20 years of total CalPERS service. The cost of living adjustments for cach plan
are applied as specified by the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law.
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11. RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)
A. General Information about the Pension Plans (Continued)
Benefits Provided (Continued)

The plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at the June 30, 2018, measurement date, are summarized as

follows:

Hire date

Benefit formula

Benefit vesting schedule

Benefit payments

Retirement age

Monthly benefits, as a % of ehgible
compensation

Miscellaneous
Tier I Tier 1T Tier III - PEPRA
On or Prior to After On or After
August 27, 2011 August 27, 2011 January 1, 2013
2%(@55 2%{@60 2%(@62

5 years of service
monthly for life
50-67

1.426% to 2.418%

5 years of service
monthly for life
50-67

1.092% to 2.418%

5 years of service
monthly for life
52-67

1.0% to 2.5%

Required employee contribution rates 6.896% 6.900% 6.250%

Required employer contribution rates:
Normal cost rate 8.921% 7.200% 6.533%
Payment of unfunded habihity 3 195,122 B - 3 541

Safety

Hire date Closed

Beneft formula 1/2%(@)55

Beneft vestmg schedule 5 years of service

Benefit payments monthly for life

Retirement age 50 - 65

Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.783% to 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates (1) 0%
Required employer contribution b 469,366

(1) The City currently outsources the safety function to the County. There are no members of the

safety plan that are active employees of the City. Therefore, there are no required employee
contribution rates. Instead, the required employer contribution is a dollar amount provided by CalPERS.
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11. RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)
A. General Information about the Pension Plans (Continued)
Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be
effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined
through CalPERS’s annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated
amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The City is required to contribute the difference
between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. City contribution rates
may change if plan contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy contribution
requirements that are identified by the pension plan terms as plan member contributions requirements are
classified as plan member contributions.

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

As of June 30, 2019, the City reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares of the net pension
liability of each plan as follows:

Proportionate
Share of
Net Pension
Liability
Miscellancous $ 5,059,084
Safety 5,576,370

Total Net Pension Liability 5 10635454

The City’s net pension liability for each plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability of cach of the plans is measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total
pension liability for each plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2017, rolled forward to June 30, 2018, using standard update procedures. The
City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the City’s long-term
share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating
employers, actuarially determined.

The City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for cach plan as of the measurement date ended
June 30, 2017 and 2018, was as follows:

Miscellangous Safety
Proportion - June 30, 2016 0.13038% 0.09231%
Proportion - June 30, 2017 (0.13424% 0.09504%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.00386% 0.00272%
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11. RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the City recognized pension expense of $937,226. At June 30, 2019,

the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
from the following sources:

Miscellaneous
Deferred Deferred
Outtlows Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 469444 b -
Differences between actual and expected experience 194108 (66,054
Change in assumptions 576,751 (141,351
Change in employer's proportion and differences
between the employer's contributions and the
employer's proportionate share of contributions - (292434
Net differences between projected and actual
earnmgs on plan nvestments 25,011 -
Total § 1265314 3 (499339
Safety
Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 5540542 Ay -
Differences between actual and expected experience 119,817 {454)
Change in assumptions 547139 (73,819)
Change in employer's proportion and differences
between the employer's contributions and the
emplover's proportionate share of contributions - (353,826)
Net differences between projected and actual
earnings on plan investments 37,754 -
Total $ 6245252 3 (428,099
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11. RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

Amounts of $469,444 in the miscellaneous plan and $5,540,542 in the safety plan, which are reported as
deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date, will be
recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the yvear ending June 30, 2020. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as
pension expense as follows:

Year
Ending
June 30, Miscellangous Safety

2020 b 341,496 3 302,592
2021 178,005 169,258
2022 (177.965) (156,615)
2023 (45,50%) (38,624)
2024 - -

Thereafter - -

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2018, measurement period was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2017, with update procedures used to roll forward the total pension liability to
June 30, 2018. The total pension liability was based on the following assumptions:

Miscellaneous Safety
Valuation Date June 30, 2017 June 30, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2018 June 30, 2018
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal — Entry-Age Normal
Cost Method Cost Method

Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 7.15% 7.15%

Inflation 2.50% 2.50%

Salary Increase (O (4

Mortality Rate Table (2 (2

Post-Retirement Benefit Increase (3 (3

(1) Varies by entry age and service.

(2) The mortalty table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The table includes 15
years of mortality improvements using the Society of Actuaries Scale 90% of scale MP 2016. For
more details on this table, please refer to the December 2017 Experience Study report (based on
CalPERS demographic data from 1997 to 2015) that can be found on the CalPERS website.

(3) Contract cost of living adjustments of up to 2.00% until purchasing power protection allowance
floor on purchasing power applies, 2.50% thereafter.
(4) The plan has no actve members; therefore, there is no salary mncrease.
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11. RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

IL.ong-Term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and
long-term market return expectations, as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical
returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the
short term (first 10 years) and the long term (11+ vears) using a building-block approach. Using the
expected nominal returns for both short term and long term, the present value of benefits was calculated
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the rounded single equivalent expected
return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both
short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equal to the single equivalent
rate calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses.

The expected real rates of return by asset class are ag follows:

Assumed Real Return Real Return

Asset Years Years

Asset Class Allocation 1-10(b) 11+ (c)
Global Equity 50.00% 4.80% 5.98%
Fixed Income 28.00% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Assets 0.00% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity 8.00% 6.30% 7.23%
Real Assets 13.00% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.00% 0.00% -0.92%

Total 100.00%

(a) Inthe CalPERS CAFR, fixed income is included m global debt securtties; liquidity is included n short-
term mvestments; and inflation assets are mcliuded m both global equity securities and global debt
securities.

(b) An expected inflation of 2.0% was used for this period.
(c) An expected nflation of 2.92% was used for this period.
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11. RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15%. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required
rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected
to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of returm on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each plan, calculated
using the discount rate for each plan, as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or
one percentage point higher than the current rate:

Miscellaneous Safety
1% Decrease 6.15% 6.15%
Net Pension Liability $ 8.034.006 $ B002.789
Current Discount Rate 7.15% 7.15%
Net Pension Liability $ 5.059084 $ 5576370
1%% Increase 8.15% 8.15%
Net Pension Liability $ 2,603335 $ 3588354

Pension Plans Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
CalPERS financial reports.

C. Payable to the Pension Plans

At June 30, 2019, the City had no outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plans required for
the year ended June 30, 2019.

72



CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

12. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN
A. General Information about the OPEB Plan

The City provides post-retirement medical benefits to retirees through the California Public Employees
Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA) and managed through the California Employers’ Retiree
Benefit Trust (CERBT). The program is an agent multiple-employer defined benefit health-care plan that
provides health-care insurance for eligible retirees. The City contributes the greater of $215 per month or
the PEMHCA minimum. The PEMHCA minimum was $218 and $136 for 2018 and 2019, respectively.
To be eligible for post-retirement benefits, employees must complete at least five years of continuous
service and be a minimum of 50 years of age. A separate financial report is not prepared for the plan.

Em ployees Covered

As of the measurement date of June 30, 2018, the following current and former employees were covered
by the benefit terms under the plan:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently recewing benefits 15
Active employees 31

Total 46
Contributions

Contribution requirements are established by City policy and may be amended by the City Council. The
annual contribution is based on the actuarially determined contribution. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2019, the City did not make any contributions to the plan.

B. Net OPEB Liability ( Asset)
The City’s net OPEB liability (asset) was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total OPEB liability used
to calculate the net OPEB liability (asset) was determined by an actuarial valuation dated June 30, 2017,

rolled forward to June 30, 2018, using standard update procedures. A summary of the principal
agssumptions and methods used to determine the total OPEB liability (asset) is shown below.
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12. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

B. Net OPEB Liability (Asset) (Continued)

Actuarial Assum ptions

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation was determined using the following
actuarial assumptions and applied to all periods including the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Valuation Date
Measurement Date

Actuarial Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate
Intlation
Projected Salary Increase
Expected Long-Term Investment Rate of Return
Health-Care Cost Trend Rates
Preretirement Turnover

Mortality

June 30, 2017
Jung 30, 2018

Entry-age normal cost method, level percent of
pay

6.50%
2.75%
2.75% per year
6.50%

4.00% per year

Derived from 2009 CalPERS tumover for
miscellangous employees

Derived from 2014 CalPERS active mortality for
miscellaneous employees and 2014 CalPERS
mortality for retired safety emplovees

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on a standard set of assumptions
the actuary has used for similar valuations, modified as appropriate for the City.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building-block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of OPEB plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for cach major asset class. The asset class percentages arc taken
from the current composition of CERBT, and the expected yields are taken from a recent CalPERS

publication for the pension fund:

New Strategic Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return

US large cap 40.00% 7.80%
US small cap 10.00% 7.80%
Long-term corporate bonds 18.00% 5.30%
Long-term government bonds 6.00% 4.50%
Treasury inflation protected

securities 15.00% 7.80%
US real estate 8.00% 7.80%
All commodities 3.00% 7.80%
Total 100.00%
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B. Net OPEB Liability (Asset) (Continued)
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 6.50%. The rate used for a funded plan is
the real rate of return expected for plan assets plus long-term inflation assumption. For an unfunded plan,
the discount rate is based on an index of 20-year general obligation municipal bonds. For partially funded
plans, the discount rate is a blend of the funded and unfunded rates. This method was used to determine
the discount rate assuming that the City’s contributions will be made at rates ecqual to the actuarially
determined contribution rates. Based on those assumptions, the plan’s fiduciary net position was projected
to be available to make all projected OPEB payments for current active and inactive employees and
beneficiaries. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on the plan investments was applied to all
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total OPEB liability (asset).

C. Changes in the Net OPEB Liability (Asset)
The changes in the net OPEB liability (assct) are as follows:

Increase (Decrease)

Total Plan Net
OPEB Fiduciary OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability (Asset)
Balance at June 30, 2017
{(Measurement Date) 5 535,652 5 879422 3 (343,770)
Changes in the Year:
Service cost 11,005 - 11,005
Interest on the total OPEB Lability 33513 - 33,513
Net expected mvestment income 54,438 (54.438)
Administrative expenses - (1,623) 1,623
Expected benefit payments (39.112) (39,112) -
Actual minus expected
benefit payments (12,024) (12,024) -
Net Changes (6,618) 1,679 {8,297)
Balance at June 30, 2018
{(Measurement Date) 5 529,034 5 881,101 5 (352,067)

Change of Assumptions
There was no change of assumptions.
Change of Benefit Terms

There was no change of benefit terms.
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C. Changes in the Net OPEB Liability (Asset) (Continued)

Subsequent Events

There were no subsequent events that would materially affect the results presented in this disclosure.
Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability (Asset) to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability (asset) of the City, as well as what the City’s net OPEB

liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower
(5.50%) or one percentage point higher (7.50%) than the current discount rate:

1% Decrease Discount Rate 196 Increase
(5.50%) (6.50%) (7.50%)
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) 3 (288936) 3 (352,067) 3 (404.687)

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability (Asset) to Changes in Health-Care Cost Trend Rates
The following presents the net OPEB liability (asset) of the City, as well as what the City’s net OPEB
liability (assct) would be if it were calculated using health-care cost trend rates that are one percentage

point lower (3.00%) or one percentage point higher (5.00%) than the current health-care cost trend rates:

Current Health-Care

1% Decrease Cost Trend Rates 1% Increase
(3.00%) (4.00%) (5.00%)
Net OPEB Liability h (392455 § (352,067y % (302,574)

D. OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the City recognized OPEB expense of $(10,083). At June 30, 2019, the
City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the
following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows
of Resources of Resources
OPEB contributions subsequent to measurement date $ - $ -
Differences between actual and expected experience - (11,046)
Change in assumptions - -
Differences between projected and actual earnings 808 -
Total 5 808 $ (11,046)
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D. OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB (Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized as OPEB
expense as follows:

Year
Ending
June 30, Amount
2020 b {776)
2021 {776)
2022 {(776)
2023 {776)
2024 {978)
Thereafter (6,156)

E. Payable to the OPEB Plan

At June 30, 2019, the City had no outstanding amount of contributions to the OPEB plan as required for
the vear ended June 30, 2019,
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13. CLASSIFICATION OF FUND BALANCES

The City has adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. GASB 54 establishes fund balance classifications based largely upon the extent to which a
government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental
funds. The governmental funds statements conform to this classification. The various fund balance

classifications established as of June 30, 2019, were as follows:

Housing Supplemental
Authority Law Enforcement
Special Special Other Total
General Revenue Revenue Governmental — Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items § - b - h - § -
Notes and loans receivable 101,478 - - 101,478
Advance to Successor
Apgency 1,705,480 - - 1,705,480
Total nonspendable 1,806,958 - - 1,806,958
Restricted:
Pension benefits 3,735,741 - - 3,735,741
Low- and moderate-
income housing - 20,580,236 20,580,230
Street maintenance - - 1,339,021 1,339,021
Community development - - 71,075 71,075
Public safety program - - 163,347 163,347
Lighting and landscape
maintenance - - 1,965,940 1,965,940
Pollution remediation - - 231,116 231,116
Total restricted 3,735,741 20,580,236 3,770,499 28,086,476
Commmutted:
Economic emergency 4,600,000 - - 4,600,000
Emergency equipment
and maintenance 250,000 - - 250,000
Emergency disaster
contingency 2,500,000 - - 2,500,000
Capital improvement 5,911,735 - - 5911,735
Total committed 13,261,735 - - 13,261,735
Assigned:
Capital improvement
projects - - 1,117,693 1,117,693
Unassigned 3,509,177 - (29,247) 3,479,930
Total fund balances $ 22,313,611 $ 20.580.236 $ 4858945 $ 47.752.792
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14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES
The assets and liabilities of the former Redevelopment Agency (Agency) were transferred to the Successor
Agency to the City of Stanton Redevelopment Agency on February 1, 2012, as a result of the dissolution of
the Agency. The City is acting in a fiduciary capacity for the assets and liabilities. Disclosures related to notes
receivable and long-term liabilities are stated below:

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability transactions for the year ended June 30, 2019, were as follows:

Balance Balance Due Due in
at at Within More Than
July 1, 2018 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019 One Year One Year
Bonds payable:
Direct Borrowings:
Tax allocation bonds (TAB),

2010 Series A $ 11,920,000 A - $ (410,000 § 11,510,000 $ 425,000 ¥ 11,085,000
Add: Bond premium 1.519 - 69 1.450 - 1.450
TAB, 2016 Series A 6,830,000 - (330,000) 6,500,000 340,000 6,160,000
Add: Bond premium 489,005 - (30,563) 458,442 - 458,442
TARB, 2016 Series B 12,680,000 - (640,000) 12,040,000 645,000 11,395,000
Less: Issuance discounts (83,809) - 5,238 (78,571) - (78,571)
TARB, 2016 Series C 9,695,000 - - 9,695,000 - 9,695,000
Add: Bond premium 787,895 - (35,813) 752,082 - 752,082
TAB, 2016 Series D 25,125,000 - (1,115,000) 24,010,000 1,135,000 22,875,000
Less: Issuance discounts (494,528) - 22,479 (472,049 - (472.049)
Total bonds payable $ 66,950,082 A - $ (2,533.,728) § 64416354 $ 2545000 $ 61,871,354

Tax Allocation Bonds, 2010 Series A

On QOctober 28, 2010, the Agency issued Tax Allocation Bonds, 2010 Series A, in the amount of $25,280,000.
The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain outstanding obligations of the Agency, finance public
facilities, capitalize a portion of interest with respect to the bonds, satisfy the reserve requirement of the bonds,
and provide for the costs of issuing the bonds.

The bonds bear interest rates between 2.00% to 5.00%, are due June 1 and December 1 of each vear, and
mature December 1, 2040. The bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2021, are subject to optional
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any date on or after December 1, 2020, as a whole
or in part at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued
interest thereon to the date fixed for redemption, without premium. The bonds are subject to mandatory
sinking account redemption in amounts ranging from $565,000 to $2,095,000 as outlined in the official
statements.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the bonds and any parity
debt have been paid or until monies have been set aside irrevocably for that purpose. A reserve account has
been established to be held by the trustee to further secure the timely payment of principal and interest on the
bonds. The amount required to be maintained by the trustee for the bonds is $1,118,419. At June 30, 2019,
this reserve was fully funded with a balance of $1,135,000.
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14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)
Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Tax Allocation Bonds, 2010 Series A (Continued)

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $11,510,000 at June 30, 2019.

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 5 425,000 3 476,419 3 901,419
2021 440,000 459119 899,119
2022 450,000 442163 892,163
2023 475.000 425,100 900,100
2024 715.000 401,894 1,116,894
2025 - 2029 4.025.000 1.546.006 5,571,006
2030 - 2034 3,640,000 681,391 4,321,391
2035 - 2039 1,340,000 62,668 1,402,668
Total $ 11.510.000 $ 44947760 $ 16,004,760

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds. 2016 Series A

On February 2, 2016, the Agency issued Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series A, in the amount of
$7,115,000. The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain outstanding obligations of the Agency and
provide for the costs of issuing the bonds.

The bonds bear interest rates between 2.00% to 5.00%, are due June 1 and December 1 of cach year, and
mature December 1, 2035. The bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2027, are subject to optional
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any date on or after December 1, 2027, as a whole
or in part at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued
interest thercon to the date fixed for redemption, without premium.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the bonds and any parity
debt have been paid or until monies have been set aside irrevocably for that purpose. With the issuance of the

bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal
and interest on the bonds when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $6,500,000 at June 30, 2019.
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14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)
Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series A (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 b 340,000 b 228.875 b 568,875
2021 355,000 218,525 573.525
2022 365,000 207.675 572675
2023 380,000 196,575 576,575
2024 300,000 185,275 485,275
2025 - 2029 1,720,000 682,625 2402625
2030 - 2034 2,110,000 303,269 2413269
2035 - 2039 930,000 28931 058931
Total 5 6,500,000 3 2051750 $ 8551750

Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series B

On February 2, 2016, the Agency issued Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series B, in the
amount of $13,220,000. The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain outstanding obligations of the
Agency and provide for the costs of issuing the bonds.

The bonds bear interest rates between 1.00% to 3.50%, arc due June 1 and December 1 of cach year, and
mature December 1, 2035. The bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2027, are subject to optional
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any date on or afier December 1, 2027, as a whole
or in part at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued
interest thereon to the date fixed for redemption, without premium. The bonds are subject to mandatory
sinking account redemption in amounts ranging from $655,000 to $900,000 as outlined in the official
statements.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the bonds and any parity
debt have been paid or until monies have been set aside irrevocably for that purpose. With the issuance of the
Bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal

and interest on the bonds when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $12,040,000 at June 30, 2019.
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14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)
Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds. 2016 Series B (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 3 645,000 h 417400 % 1,062,400
2021 660,000 403,525 1,063,525
2022 680,000 387,600 1,067,600
2023 690,000 369,613 1,059,613
2024 575,000 351,500 926,500
2025 - 2029 3,175,000 1,452,722 4627722
2030 - 2034 3,850,000 769,200 4,619,200
2035 - 2039 1,765,000 73,528 1,838,528
Total 3 12040000 § 4225083 $§ 16265088

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series C

On December 15, 2016, the Agency issued Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series C, in the amount
of $10,030,000. The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain outstanding obligations of the Agency and
provide for the costs of issuing the bonds. The 2010 Series A have been partially paid off as of June 30, 2019.
As aresult of the refinancing, the Agency had an cconomic loss of $635,185 (difference between the present
value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt less existing reserve fund applied toward the
refunding) and an aggregate increase in debt service of $368,688.

The bonds bear interest rates between 2.00% to 5.00%, arc due June 1 and December 1 of cach year, and
mature December 1, 2040. The bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2026, arc subject to optional
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any date on or after December 1, 2026, as a whole
or in part at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued
interest thereon to the date fixed for redemption, without premium.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the bonds and any parity
debt have been paid or until monies have been set-aside irrevocably for that purpose. With the issuance of the
bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal
and interest on the bonds when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $9,695,000 at June 30, 2019.

82



CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)
Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds. 2016 Series C (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 3 - $ 484750 $ 484750
2021 - 484,750 484,750
2022 - 484,750 434,750
2023 - 484,750 484,750
2024 - 484,750 484,750
2025 - 2029 - 2423750 2,423,750
2030 - 2034 - 2,423,750 2,423,750
2035 - 2039 5,530,000 2,018,250 7,548,250
2040 - 2044 4,165,000 210875 4,375 875
Total 3 9,695,000 $ 9500375 $ 19,195,375

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds., 2016 Series D

On December 15, 2016, the Agency issued Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series D, in the amount
of $26,080,000. The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain outstanding obligations of the Agency and
provide for the costs of issuing the bonds.

The bonds bear interest rates between 2.00% to 5.00%, are due June 1 and December 1 of each vear, and
mature December 1, 2040. The bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2026, are subject to optional
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any date on or after December 1, 2026, as a whole
or in part at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued
interest thereon to the date fixed for redemption, without premium.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the bonds and any parity
debt have been paid or until monies have been set aside irrevocably for that purpose. With the issuance of the
bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal

and interest on the bonds when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $24,010,000 at June 30, 2019.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)
Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series D (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 1135000 % 844,350 $  1,979.350
2021 1,155,000 820,006 1,975,006
2022 1,180,000 792,263 1,972,263
2023 1,205,000 760,944 1,965,944
2024 1,240,000 725,775 1,965,775
2025 - 2029 6,835,000 2977075 9,812,075
2030 - 2034 6,070,000 1,647,075 7,717,075
2035 - 2039 3,770,000 675,325 4445325
2040 - 2044 1,420,000 60,987 1,480,987
Total $ 24010000 $§ 9303800 § 33,313,800

Issuance Discount

The following is a summary of bond issuance discounts at June 30, 2019:

Balance at BRalance at

July 1, 2018 Addtions Deletions June 30, 2019
2016B Tax Allocation Bonds b (83,809) - b 5,238 b (78,571)
2016D Tax Allocation Bonds (494,528) - 22479 (472,049)
Total 3 (578337 % - b 27717 3 (5506200

Amortization for the year ended June 30, 2019, was $27,717.

Issuance Premium

The following is a summary of bond issuance premiums at June 30, 2019:

Balance at Balance at

July 1, 2018 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019
2010 Tax Allocation Bonds b 1,519 % - hY (69 8§ 1,450
2016A Tax Allocation Bonds 459,005 - (30,563) 458,442
2016C Tax Allocation Bonds 787,895 - (35813 752,082
Total 3 1278419 3 - $ (66,445 $ 1211974

Amortization for the year ended June 30, 2019, was $66,445.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

15.

Advances

The composition of advances for the year ended June 30, 2019, is as follows:

Advances To Other Funds Advances From Other Funds Amount
Successor Agency to the Stanton
Redevelopment Agency General Fund $ 1,705480
Housing Authority Special
Revenue Fund 426,370
8213185

The General Fund made several advances totaling $8,586,029 to the Successor Agency to the Stanton
Redevelopment Agency.

First, a loan of $4,500,000 was made for purposes of carrving out activities of the Former Redevelopment
Project Area. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, $2,080,000 was disallowed by the Department of
Finance and the balance of the 1oan was written off. After several meet and confer with Department of Finance,
the City was able to provide documents and was able to satisfy the Department of Finance regarding the
validity of the loan, thercfore the loan was reinstated at during the fiscal vear and was reported as a special
item. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2019, including accrued interest was $2,131,850. As required by
law, 20% of the loan repayments from the Successor Agency are transferred to the Housing Authority, which
serves as the Low and Moderate Income Housing Asset Fund.

Second, a loan of $4,086,029 was made for the purposes of paying the SER AF payment required by the state.
The interest portion of the advance was calculated using the L. AIF rate effective for the corresponding vears
The outstanding balance was paid off during fiscal year ended June 30, 2019.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Lawsuits

The City is a defendant in certain legal actions arising in the normal course of operations. In the opinion of
management and legal counsel, any liability resulting from these actions will not result in a material adverse
effect on the City’s financial position.

Federal and State Grant Programs

The City has received federal grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the federal
government. Although such audits could result in expenditure disallowance under grant terms, any required
reimbursements are not expected to be material.

Other Matters

As of June 30, 2019, in the opinion of City management, there were no additional outstanding matters that
would have a significant effect on the financial position of the funds of the City.
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CITY OF STANTON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2019

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Events occurring after June 30, 2019, have been evaluated for possible adjustments to the financial statements

or disclosure as of November 26, 2019, which is the date these financial statements were available to be
issued.
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - CalPERS Miscellaneous Pension Plan

Last Ten Fiscal Years*

Fiscal year ended

Measurement period

Plan's proportion of the net pension liability

Plan's proportionate share of the net pension liability
Plan's covered - payroll

Plan's proportionate share of the net pension liability as
apercentage of its covered - payroll

Plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the Plan's total pension liability

Plan's proportionate share of aggregate employer contributions
Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes:
There were no changes in benefits.

Changes in Assumptions:
From fiscal year June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2016

GASB 68, paragraph 68 states that the long-term expected rate of return should be determined net of pension plan investment expense

but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The discount rate of 7.50% used for the June 30, 2014 measurement date

was net of administrative expenses. The discount rate of 7.65% used for the June 30, 2015 measurement date is without reduction of

pension plan administrative expense.

From fiscal year June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2017:
There were no changes in assumptions.

From fiscal year June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018:
The discount rate was reduced from 7.65% to 7.15%.

From fiscal year June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2019:
There were no significant changes in assumptions.

* Fiscal vear 2015 was the first year of implementation and therefore five years are shown.

39

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2016

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
0.05250% 0.05182% 0.05069% 0.04763% 0.05854%

$ 505908 § 5139562 § 4386167 8§ 3269137 § 3642924

$ 2640646 0§ 2,188343 § 2,097,117 § 1968200 § 1,884,740
191.30% 234.80% 209.15% 166.10% 193.2%%
75.26% 73.31% 74.06% 82.31% 80.06%

3 645,003 § 602,135 § 558,959 8 520,247  § 395,410



City ol Stanton
Schedule ol Contributions - CalPERS Miscellaneous Pension Plan
Last Ten Fiscal Years*

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 June 30,2018  June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) $ 469,444  § 402,799 § 327584 § 28843 § 745,208
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contributions (469,444) (402,799) (327,584) (288,043) (745,208)
Contribution deficiency (excess) 3 - 8 - 3 - 8 - 3 -
Covered - payroll $ 2,544,215 $ 20644646 3 2188343 $ 2097117 § 1,968,200
Contributions as a percentage of covered - payroll 18.45% 15.23% 14.97% 13.74% 37.86%
Notes to Schedule:
Valuation Date 6/30/2016 6/30/2015 6/30/2014 6/30/2013 6/30/2012
Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:
Actuarial cost method Entry age Entry age Entry age Entry age Entry age
Amortization method n (1) (1) n (1)
Asset valuation method Market Value  Market Value — Market Value — Market Value 15 Year
Smoothed
Market Method
Inflation 2.75% 2.75% 2.75% 2.75% 2.75%
Salary increases 2) 2) (2) 2) 2)
Investment rate of return 7.375% (3) 7.5006 (3) 7.500% (3) 7.50% (3) 7.5006 (3)
Retirement age €3] “ “@ €3] “
Mortality 5 (5 (&) 5 (5

(1) Level percentage of payroll, closed

(2) Depending on age, service, and type of employment

(3) Net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

{(4) 50 for all plans with exception of 52 for Miscellaneous 2% @62

(5) Mortality assumptions based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CalPERS Experience Study
adopted by the CalPERS Board

* Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation and therefore only five years are shown.
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City ol Stanton
Schedule ol Proportionate Share ol the Net Pension Liability - CalPERS Salety Pension Plan
Last Ten Fiscal Years*®

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018  June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Measurement period June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Plan's proportion of the net pension liability 0.05787% 0.05562% 0.00569% 0.05746% 0.05278%
Plan's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 5576370 § 5,515903 § 4920618 § 3944111 $ 3284432
Plan's covered - payroll 3 - 3 - 8 - 3 - 8 -
Plan's proportionate share of the net pension liability as

a percentage of its covered - payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Plan’s fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the Plan's total pension liability 75.26% 73.31% 74.06% 78.400% 81.42%
Plan's proportionate share of aggregate employer contributions ] 507280 % 429168 § 432,732 % 460,716 § 407 441

Mates to Schedule:

Benefit Changes:
There were no changes in benefits.

Changes in Assumptions:
From fiscal year June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2016
GASB 68, paragraph 68 states that the long-term expected rate of return should be determined net of pension plan investment expense
but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The discount rate of 7.50% used for the June 30, 2014 measurement
date was net of administrative expenses. The discount rate of 7.65%6 used for the June 30, 2015 measwuremnent date is without reduction
of pension plan administrative expense.

From fiscal year June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2017:
There were no changes in assumptions.

From fiscal year June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018:
The discount rate was reduced from 7.65% to 7.15%.

From fiscal year June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2019:
There were no significant changes in assunptions.

* Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation and therefore five years are shown.
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City ol Stanton
Schedule of Contributions - CalPERS Salety Pension Plan
Last Ten Fiscal Years*®

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 June 30,2018  June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) $ 5540542 $ 469366 § 226,818 § 188,537 § 157,551
Contributions in relation to the actarially determined contributions (5,540,542) (169,366) (226,818) (188,537 (157,551)
Contribution deficiency (excess) 3 - 5 - % - 5 - 8 -
Covered - employee payroll 3 - 8 - 3 - 8 - 3 -
Contributions as a percentage of covered - employee payroll 0.000% 0.00%% 0.00%% 0.000% 0.00%%
Notes to Schedule:
Valuation Date 6/30/2016 6/30/2015 6/30/2014 6/30/2013 6/30/2012
Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:
Actuarial cost method Entry age Entry age Entry age Entry age Entry age
Amortization method 1) (1) [4})] 1) (1)
Asset valuation method Market Value Market Value Market Value  Market Value 15 Year
Smoothed
Market Method
Inflation 2.75% 2.75% 2.75% 2.75% 2.75%
Salary increases @ (2) 2) 2) )
Trivestrnent rate of return T.375% (3) T.500% (3) 75006 (3) 7.50% (3) 7.500% (3)
Retirement age @ @) @ @ @)
Mortality (5) (5) (5 (5) (5)

(1) Level percentage of payroll, closed

(2) Depending on age, service, and type of employment

(3) Net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

(4) 50 for all plans with exception of 52 for Miscellaneous 2% @62

(5) Mortality assumptions based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CalPERS Experience Study
adopted by the CalPERS Board

* Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation and therefore onty five years are shown.
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City of Stanton
Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last Ten Fiscal Years*

Measurement date
Total OPEB Liability:
Service cost
Interest on total OPEB liability
Benefit payments, including refinds of

Net Change in Total OPEB Liability
Total OPEB Liability - Beginning of Year

Total OPEB Liability - End of Year (a)
Plan Fiduciary Net Position:
Contributions - emplover
Net investment income

Administrative expenses
Benefit payments

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning of Year

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - End of Year (b)
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) - Ending (a)-(b’

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the
total OPEB liability (asset)

Covered - employee payrol

Net OPEB liability (asset) as percentage of
covered - employee payrol.

Nates to Schedule:

Benefit Changes:
There were no changes in benefits.

Changes in Assumptions:
There were no significant changes in assumptions.

* Fiscal year 2018 was the first year of implementation and therefore only two years are shown
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6/30/2018 6/30/2017
11,005 10,710
33,513 33,968

(51,136) (52,812)
(6,618) (8,134)
535,652 543,786
529,034 535,652
- 52,812
54,438 59,303
(1,623) (432)
(51,136) (52,812)
1,679 58,871
879,422 820,551
881,101 879,422
(352,067) (343,770)
166.55% 164.18%
2,644,646 2,188,343
-13.31% -15.71%



City of Stanton

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Interest income
Rental income
Miscellancous

Total revenues

FEXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government
Public safety
Urban development
Highways and streets
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
SPECIAL ITEM:
Reinstatement of advance

to Successor Agency

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year

End of year

Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
17,984,140 18,444,140 18,587,872 5 143,732
479,725 616,825 714,474 97,649
189,800 194,800 213,779 18,979
1,991,830 2,055,530 2,287,491 231,961
415,500 410,500 410,443 (57)
150,000 150,000 1,367,013 1,217,013
91,200 77,700 146,859 69,159
257,000 257,000 223,116 (33,884)
21,559,195 22,206,495 23,951,047 1,744,552
2,664,492 2,817,915 2,605,958 211,957
16,367,639 21,336,246 21,045,792 290,454
1,303,883 1,548,658 1,351,099 197,559
530,272 526,547 513,569 12,978
1,303,718 1,317,018 1,169,641 148,277
- 10,435 10,435 -
22,170,004 27,557,719 26,696,494 861,225
(610,809) (5,351,224) (2,745,447) 2,605,777
640,000 640,000 640,000 -
(25,000) (52,500) (52,500) -
615,000 587,500 587,500 -
4,191 (4,763,724) (2,157,947) 2,605,777
- - 1,664,000 1,664,000
4,191 (4,763,724) (493.947) 8§ 4,269,777
22,807,558
22,313,611
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City of Stanton

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Interest income
Rental income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Urban development
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
SPECIAL ITEM:
Reinstatement of advance

to Successor Agency

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 100,000  § 100,000  § 554,404  § 454,404
450,000 450,000 477,547 27,547
6,000 6,000 8,119 2.119
556,000 556,000 1,040,070 484,070
640,504 640,504 504,547 135,957
5,000,000 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
5,640,504 5,640,504 504,547 5,135,957
(5,084,504) (5,084,504) 535,523 5,620,027
(5,084,504) (5,084,504) 535,523 5,620,027
- - 416,000 416,000
$  (5,084504) & (5,084,504 951,523 § 6,036,027

19,628,713
_S_20,58023
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Supplemental Law Enforcement Program Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental b 200,000 $ 200,000 $ - $ (200,000)
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Public Safety 200,000 200,000 - 200,000
Total expenditures 200,000 200,000 - 200,000
EXCESS OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES b - $ - - 5 -
FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year -
End of year 3 -
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CITY OF STANTON
Note to Required Supplementary Information
June 30,2019

1. BUDGETAND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The City adopts a biannual budget prepared on the modified accrual basis for all of its governmental funds.
The City Manager is required, under City Code Section 2.08.050, to prepare and submit to the City Council
the biannual budget of the City and administer it after adoption. Legally, expenditures may not exceed total
appropriations at the fund level. The City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts within the
accounts of any fund; however, any revisions between funds must be approved by the City Council. Prior-year
appropriations lapse, unless they are encumbered at year-end, and reappropriated through the formal budget
process.

The budgetary information shown for revenues and expenditures represent the original adopted budget
adjusted for any changes made by the City Council or City Manager.

The City did not adopt a budget for the CalGRIP Grant Special Revenue Fund.
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DESCRIPTION OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Gas Tax - To account for the receipts and expenditures of money apportioned under the Streets and Highways
Code Sections 2103, 2105, 2106, 2017, and 2017.5 of the State of California. These funds are earmarked for
maintenance, rehabilitation or improvement of public streets.

Protective Services - To account for a special tax approved by the voters in August 1985 for fire protection and
prevention services.

Lighting and Median Maintenance - To account for benefit assessments levied under the 1919 Act Stanton
Municipal Lighting District and the Stanton Lighting and Landscaping District No. 1 (LLandscaping and Lighting
Act of 1972) for street lighting and landscaping maintenance within the City.

Air Quality Improvement Program - To account for the City’s share of additional motor vehicle registration
fees, imposed by the South Coast Air Quality Management District, to finance the implementation of mobile
source emission reduction programs and the provisions of the California Clean Air Act.

FaCT Park and Recreation Grant - To account for revenues and expenditures related to funding received by
the County of Orange, through the federal government, for the Family Preservation and Support Program
(FaCT).

CalGRIP Grant - 'To account for revenues and expenditures related to funding received by the Board of State
and Community Corrections (BSCC) for the California Gang Reduction, Intervention and Prevention (CalGRIP)
Program.

Senior Transportation - To account for the City’s share of funds identificd as 1% of Renewed Measure M (M2)
net sales tax revenue to be allocated to all local jurisdictions based upon the City’s respective percentage of
senior population for the entire County of Orange.

Measure M - To account for funds received by the City as a result of the voter-approved ballot measure in 1990
and extended by voter approval in 2006 to increase sales tax by 2 percent in Orange County to fund
transportation projects.

Public Safety Task Force (PSTF) - To account for funds used for the purpose of violence prevention and
intervention activities.

Development Impact Fees - To account for street, traffic signal, community center, and police services impact
fees.

Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) - To account for the receipts and expenditures of
Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) funds resulting from the Road Repair and
Accountability Act of 2017 (SB1). Funds are restricted for maintenance, rehabilitation or improvement of
strects, freeways, bridges and other transit related improvements.
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DESCRIPTION OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
Stanton Central Park Maintenance - To account for donations received for maintenance of the central park.

Comununity Development - To account for grants requiring segregated fund accounting, such as the Community
Development Block Grant program.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Improvements - To account for financial resources segregated for the acquisition of major general City
capital facilities, other than those financed by Proprietary or Special Revenue Funds.

Park and Recreation Facilities - To account for the financial resources segregated for park or recreational
purposes, pursuant to Stanton Municipal Code Section 19.42.090.
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City of Stanton

Combining Balance Sheet
Other Governmental Funds
June 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Taxes
Grants
Due from other funds

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources
Fund Balances (Deficits):
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund halances (deficits)

Total liabilities and fund balances

104

Special Reverme Funds

Gas Protective
Tax Services

130,259 § 38,977
209 -
64,566 5,989
195,034  § 44,966
1,800 § -
7.374 -
9,174 -
9.174 -
185,860 44,966
185,860 44,966
195,034  § 44,966




Special Reverme Funds (Continued)

Lighting Air FaCT
and Quality Park and
Median Improvement Recreation CalGRIP Senior
Maintenance Program Grant Grant Transportation Measure M
) 1,999,352 b 217,735 § 18,160 b 37,498 b 8,083 b 396,521
- 13,274 - - 12,851 166,069
1,310 107 - 21 4 390
7,326 - - - - -
5 2,007,988 $ 231,116 $ 18,160 $ 37,519 $ 20,938 $ 562,980
$ 42,048 b - § 28,017 A - b - § -
- - 4,208 - 439 -
42,048 - 32,225 - 439 -
- - - - 10,948 166,069
42 048 - 32,225 - 11,387 166,069
1,965,940 231,116 37,519 9,551 396,911
- - (14,065) - - -
1,965,940 231,116 (14,065) 37,519 9,551 396,911
5 2,007,988 $ 231,116 $ 18,160 $ 37,519 $ 20,938 $ 562,980
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City of Stanton

Combining Balance Sheet, Continued
Other Governmental Funds

June 30, 2019

Special Reverme Funds (Continued)

Development
Impact
PSTF Fees
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 53,599 $ 261,577
Receivables:
Accounts - -
Interest 126 133
Taxes - -
Grants - -
Due from other funds - -
Total assets b 53,725 b 261,710
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 36,724 $ -
Accrued liabilities 408 -
Due to other funds - -
Total liabilities 37,192 -
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues - -
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 37,192 -
Fund Balances (Deficits):
Restricted 16,533 261,710
Assigned - -
Unassigned - -
Total fund halances (deficits) 16,533 261,710
Total liabilities and fund balances b 53,725 b 261,710
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Special Reverme Funds (Continued)

Capital
Projects Funds

Total
Stanton Park and Other
Central Park Community Capital Recreation Governmental
RMRA Maintenance Development Improvements Facilities Funds
$ 279,154 -3 240,312 § 397,350 § 704,591 § 4,783,168
- - - - - 192,194
217 - 133 278 292 3,220
129,178 - - - - 207,059
y y 11,388 y y 11,388
- - - 15,182 - 15,182
$ 408,549 -3 251,833 § 412,810 § 704883  § 5212211
$ 39,101 - $ 888 $ - b - $ 148,578
- - - - - 12,489
- 15,182 - - - 15,182
39,101 15,182 888 - - 176,249
- - - - - 177,017
39,101 15,182 888 - - 353,266
369,448 y 250,945 y y 3,770,499
- - - 412,810 704,883 1,117,693
- (15,182) - - - (29,247)
369,448 (15,182) 250,045 412,810 704,883 4,858,045
$ 408,549 -3 251,833 § 412,810 § 704883  § 5212211
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City of Stanton

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Other Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

FEXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety
Highways and streets
Culture and recreation
Health and welfare
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS):
Begimning of year

End of year
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Special Reverme Funds

Gas Protective
Tax Services
638,561  § -
205,910 y
y 381,371
7.220 -
851,601 381,371
- 1,250
958,803 -
446,675 -
1,405,478 1,250
(553,787) 380,121
(260,000) (380,000)
(260,000) (380,000)
(813,787) 121
999 6547 44,845
185,860  § 44,966




Special Reverme Funds (Continued)

Lighting Air FaCT
and Quality Park and
Median Improvement Recreation CalGRIP Senior
Maintenance Program Grant Grant Transportation Measure M

$ 541,619 A - § - ) - ) - § -
1,214 51,195 294,943 - 37,966 363,023
204,090 - - - - -
36,538 3,683 - 3,505 129 13,450

- 5,711 - - - -

783,461 60,589 294,943 3,505 38,095 376,473
674,441 - - - - -

- - - - - 2,543

- - 362,436 - 45,562 -

- 2,715 - - - -

i} ; - - - 652,277

674,441 2,715 362,436 - 45562 654,820
109,020 57,874 (67,493) 3,505 (7,467) (278,347)

- - 25,000 - - -

- - 25,000 - - -
109,020 57,874 (42,493) 3,505 (7,467 (278,347)
1,856,920 173,242 28,428 34,014 17,018 675,258

5 1,965,940 $ 231,116 $ (14,065)  $ 37,519 $ 9,551 $ 396,911
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City of Stanton

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances, Continued

Other Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

FEXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety
Highways and streets
Culture and recreation
Health and welfare
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS):
Begimning of year

End of year
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Special Reverme Funds (Continued)

Development
Impact
PSTF Fees
5 - -
633,333 -
- 117,394
4,348 4,570
637,681 121,964
629,062 -
629,062 -
8,619 121,964
8,619 121,964
7,914 139,746
$ 16,533 261,710




Capital

Special Reverme Funds (Continued) Projects Funds
Total
Stanton Park and Other
Central Park Commumnity Capital Recreation Governmental
RMRA Maintenance Development Improvements Facilities Funds
773,319 § -3 -8 -3 - % 1,953,499
y y 14,080 y y 1,601,664
. . - - 448,500 1,151,355
7,496 - 4,604 9,591 10,068 105,202
- 50,000 - - - 55,711
780,815 50,000 18,684 9,591 458,568 4,867,431
. - - - - 1,304,753
167,418 - - 72,295 - 1,201,059
y 65,218 y y 3,780 476,996
y y 14,080 y y 16,795
426,985 - 183,387 - 1,709,324
594,403 65,218 14,080 255,682 3,780 4,708,927
186,412 (15,218) 4,604 (246,001) 454,788 158,504
- 27,500 - 64,900 - 117,400
- - - - (64,900) (704,900)
- 27,500 - 64,900 (64,900) (587,500)
186,412 12,282 4,604 (181,191) 389,888 {428,996)
183,036 (27,464) 246,341 504,001 314,905 5,287,941
369,448 § (15,182) § 250,945 § 412,810 § 704883  § 4858945
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments
Intergovernmental
Interest income

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Highway and streets
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out

Total other financing uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
h 677,371 665,365 638,561 (26,804)
196,624 184,520 205,910 21,390
10,000 10,000 7.220 (2,780)
883,005 859,885 851,601 (8,194)
823,550 816,770 958,803 (142,033)
380,000 652,535 446,675 203,860
1,203,550 1,469,305 1,405,478 63,827
(319,555) (609,420) (553,787) 55,633
(260,000) (260,000) (260,000) -
(260,000) (260,000) (260,000) -
$ (579,555) (869,420) (813,787) 55,633
099,647
185,860
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Protective Services Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 380,000 $ 380,000 $ 381,371 $ 1,371
Total revenues 380,000 380,000 381,371 1,371
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Public safety 3,750 3,750 1,250 2,500
Total expenditures 3,750 3,750 1,250 2,500
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

EXPENDITURES 376,250 376,250 380,121 3,871
OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out (380,000) (380,000) (380,000) -
Total other financing uses (380,000) (380,000) (380,000) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE b (3,75 8 (3,750) 121 5 3,871
FUND BALANCE:
Begimning of year 44,845
End of year $ 44,966
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Lighting and Median Maintenance Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest income

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

h 454,760 b 454,760 b 541,619 b 86,859
1,400 1,400 1,214 (186)

195,000 195,000 204,000 9,090
15,000 15,000 36,538 21,538
666,160 666,160 783,461 117,301
1,626,001 1,640,403 674,441 965,962
1,626,001 1,640,403 674,441 965,962
b (959.841) & (974,243) 109,020 $ 1,083,263
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Air Quality Improvement Program Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental
Interest income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Health and welfare

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
50,000 b 50,000 51,195 b 1,195
- - 3,683 3,683
- - 5,711 5,711
50,000 50,000 60,589 10,589
4,150 4,150 2,715 1,435
4,150 4,150 2,715 1,435
45850  § 45,850 57874 § 12,024
173,242
231,116
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
FaCT Park and Recreation Grant Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental $ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 294,943 $ {5,057)
Total revenues 300,000 300,000 204,943 (5,057)
FEXPENDITURES:
Current:

Culture and recreation 338,877 338,877 362,430 (23.559)
Total expenditures 338.877 338.877 362,436 (23,559)
EXCESS OF REVENUES

UNDER EXPENDITURES (38.877) (38.877) (67.493) (28.6106)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Transfers in 25,000 25,000 25,000 -
Total other financing sources 25,000 25,000 25,000 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE b (13.877)  § (13.877) (42,493)  § (28.616)
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT):
Begimning of year 28,428
End of year $ (14,065)
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Senior Transportation Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental b 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 37,960 $ 2,900
Interest income - - 129 129
Total revenues 35,000 35,000 38,095 3,095
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Culture and recreation 67,203 50,203 45,562 4,641
Total expenditures 67,203 50,203 45,562 4,641
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES b (32,203)  § (15,203) {7467y % 7,736
FUND BALANCE:
Begimning of year 17,018
End of year $ 9,551
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Measure M Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental
Interest income

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Highway and streets
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES
UNDER EXFENDITURES

FUND BALANCE:
Begimning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
500,000 b 500,000 363,023 b (136,977)
10,000 10,000 13,450 3,450
510,000 510,000 376,473 (133,527)
- - 2,543 (2,543)
650,000 683,532 652,277 31,255
650,000 683,532 654,820 28,712
(140,000) & (173,532) (278,347) 8§ (104.815)
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

PSTF Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental
Interest income

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE:
Begimning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
633,333 633,333 633,333 -
- - 4,348 4,348
633,333 633,333 637,681 4348
633,333 633,333 629,062 4,271
633,333 633,333 629,062 4,271
- - 8,619 8,619
7.014
16,533
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Development Impact Fees Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Charges for services 42 067 $ 42 067 $ 117,394 $ 75,327
Interest income - - 4,570 4,570
Total revenues 42,067 b 42,067 121,964 b 79,897
FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year 139,746
End of year $ 261,710
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental
Interest income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Highway and streets
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
h 662,772 b 625,876 b 773,319 b 147,443
. - 7.496 7,496
662,772 625,876 780,815 154,039
167,418 167,418 167,418 -
726,650 626,650 426,985 199,665
894,068 794,068 594,403 199,665
$ (231,296) & (168,192) 186,412 § 354,604
b (231,296) & (168,192) 186,412 $ 354,604
183,036
$ 369,448
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Stanton Central Park Maintenance Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Culture and recreation

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Transfers in

Total other financing sources

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT):
Begimning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
75,000 $ 75,000 50,000 $ (25,000)
75,000 75,000 50,000 (25,000)
60,000 68,000 65,218 2,782
60,000 68,000 65,218 2,782
15,000 7,000 (15,218) (22,218)
- 27,500 27,500 -
- 27,500 27,500 -
15,000 $ 34,500 12,282 $ (22.218)
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Community Development Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 14,080 $ (85,920)
Interest income 2,000 2,000 4,604 2,604
Total revenues 102,000 102,000 18.684 (83,316)
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Capital outlay 100,000 180,000 14,080 165,920
Total expenditures 100,000 180,000 14,080 165,920
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES b 2,000 5 (78,000) 4,604 5 82,604
FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of year 246,341
End of year 3 250,945
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Capital Improvements Capital Projects Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES:
Interest income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Highways and streets
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Transfers in

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE:
Begimning of year

End of year

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
h 4,000 b 4,000 9,591 b 5,591
4,000 4,000 9,591 5,591
195,000 195,000 72,295 122,705
- 233,387 183,387 50,000
195,000 428,387 255,682 172,705
h (191,000 & (424,387) (246,091) 8§ 178,296
60,000 64,900 64,900 -
3 (131,000 8 (359,487) (181,191) 8§ 178,296
504,001
412,810
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City of Stanton

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Park and Recreation Facilities Capital Projects Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Variance from

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 346,363 $ 346,363 $ 448,500 $ 102,137
Interest income - - 10,068 10,068
Total revenues 346,363 346,363 458,568 112,205
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Culture and recreation 300,000 300,000 3,780 296,220
Total expenditures 300,000 300,000 3,780 296,220
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

FXPENDITURES 46,363.00 46,363.00 454,788.00 408.,425.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Transfers out (60,000) (64,900) (64,900) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE b (136377  § (18,537) 389,888 5 408,425
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT):
Begimning of year 314,995
End of year 8 704,883
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DESCRIPTION OF INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Workers’ Compensation - To account for the City’s workers’ compensation insurance, including claims, legal,

and other expenses.

Liability/Risk Management - To account for the City’s general liability insurance, including claims, legal, and
other expenses.

Employee Benefits - To account for the employee benefits costs, including vacation, sick, and holiday hours.

Fleet Maintenance - To account for costs related to operations and fleet maintenance for the City’s vehicles.
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City of Stanton

Combining Statement of Net Position
All Internal Service Funds

June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Interest
Due from other governments
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Account payable
Accrued liabilities
Claims and judgments payable
Compensated absences payable
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Claims and judgments payable
Compensated absences payable
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
NET POSITION

Unrestricted

Total net position
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Liability/
Workers' Risk
Compensation Management
s 459,460 b 186,911
271 92
376,635 19,470
836,366 206,473
39,879 13,548
39,879 13,548
4,893 677
4,893 677
44,772 14,225
791,594 192,248
§ 791,594 5 192,248




Employee Fleet
Benefits Maintenance Total
b 328,744 $ 418,056 $ 1,393,171
192 223 778
- - 396,105
328.936 418,279 1,790,054
1,017 178 1,195
- 485 485
y y 53,427
72,911 710 73,021
73,028 1,373 128,728
. - 5,570
151,297 - 151,297
151,297 - 156,867
225,225 1,373 285,595
103,711 416,906 1,504,459
$ 103,711  § 416,906  § 1,504,459
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City of Stanton

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

All Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Equipment maintenance and operation
Depreciation
Administrative and personnel services
Insurance premiums
Contractual services

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME (L.OSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES:
Interest income
Gain on sale of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenues

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION:
Begimning of year

End of year
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Liability/
Workers' Risk
Compensation Management
5 141,002 3 122,002
141,002 122,002
136,797 98,570
136,797 98,570
4,205 23,432
9,343 3,185
9.343 3,185
13,548 20,617
778,046 165,631
5 791,594 3 192,248




Employee Fleet
Benefits Maintenance Total

443,073 5 121,681 5 827,758
443,073 121,681 827,758

- 52,954 52,954

- 4,961 4,961

488,029 36,400 524,429

- 892 236,259

8,100 - 8,100
496,138 95,207 826,712
(53,065) 26,474 1,046
6,609 7.684 26,821

- 8,400 8.400

6,609 16,084 35221
(46,456) 42,558 36,267
150,167 374,348 1,468,192
103,711 5 416,906 5 1,504,459
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City of Stanton

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Liability/
Workers' Risk
Compensation Management
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers $ 122,108 $ 106,799
Cash paid to other suppliers of goods or services (121,602) (110,595)
Cash paid to employees for salaries and wages - -
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 506 (3,796)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - -
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities - -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest income received 9,480 3,231
Net cash provided by investing activities 9,480 3,231
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 9,986 (563)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginming of the year 449,474 187,476
End of the year $ 459,460 $ 186,911
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss) $ 4,205 $ 23,432

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (1oss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation expense - -
Loss on sale of capital assets - -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments (18.,894) (15,203)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable - -
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities - -
Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments payable 15,195 (12,025)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable - -

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 500 $ (3,796)
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Employee Fleet

Benefits Maintenance Total
$ 443,073 $ 121,681 $ 793,661
(8,076 (50,778) {201,051)
(497,688) (37,055) (534,743)
(62,691) 33,848 (32,133)
- 48,650 48,650
- 48,650 48,650
6,790 7.812 27,313
6,790 7.812 27,313
(55,901) 90,310 43,830
384,645 327,746 1,349.341
$ 328,744 % 418,056 $ 1,393,171
$ (53,065 % 26,474 $ 1,046
- 4,961 4,961
- 4,397 4,397
- - (34,097)
34 (1,329) (1,293)
- (152) (152)
. - 3,170
{9,660 (503) (10,163)
$ (62,691) % 33,848 $ (32,133)
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DESCRIPTION OF PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency - To account for the receipt of property tax revenues
pursuant to the Dissolution Act and the value of assets transferred from the Former Redevelopment Agency. The
fund accounts for the expenses incurred during the reporting year pursuant to the Recognized Obligation
Payment Schedules (ROPS) approved by the State Department of Finance under the Dissolution Act (Assembly
Bill 26 - Section 34177).

North Orange County Public Safety Task Force Fund (NOCPTF) - To account for activities with other
governmental agencies related to the North Orange County Public Safety Task Force to address vouth violence
prevention and intervention in K-12 schools, promote and enhance successful re-entry of offenders into the
community, and address homeless outreach and intervention efforts.

135



City of Stanton

Combining Statement of Net Position
All Private-Purpose Trust Funds
June 30, 2019

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Restricted assets:
Cash held by fiscal agent
Total assets

Deferred outflow of resources:
Deferred amount on refunding
Total deferred outflow of resources

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Interest payable
Bonds pavable - current portion
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Advance from the City of Stanton
Bonds pavable
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Restricted for private purposes
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Successor Agency
to the Stanton
Redevelopment
Agency NOCPTF
Private-Purpose Private-Purpose
Trust Fund Trust Fund Total
b 9,682,125 b 577146 §  10,259271
12,771 882 13,653
2,213,140 - 2,213,140
11,908,036 578,028 12,486,064
8,983,089 - 8,983,089
8,983,089 - 8,983,089
b - b 416,118 b 416,118
1,889 - 1,889
196,890 - 196,890
2,545,000 - 2,545,000
2,743,779 416,118 3,159,897
2,131,850 - 2,131,850
61,871,354 - 61,871,354
64,003,204 - 64,003,204
66,746,983 3 416.118 $  67.163.101
§  (45855858) _% 161910 $  (45.693.048)




City of Stanton

Statement of Changes in Net Position
All Private-Purpose Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

ADDITIONS:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Investment income

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Urban development
Contractual services
Public safety
Interest and fiscal charges

Total deductions

Change in net position, before special item

SPECIAL ITEM:
City loan advance payment and interest

NET POSITION:
Begimning of Year

End of Year

137

Successor Agency
to the Stanton

Redevelopment
Agency NOCPTF
Private-Purpose Private-Purpose
Trust Fund Trust Fund Total
s 5,697,795 5 - b 5,697,795
y 5,195,383 5,195,383
229,495 30,447 259,942
5,927,290 5,225,830 11,153,120
283,518 y 283,518
16,089 y 16,089
y 5,369.857 5,369.857
3,265,574 - 3,265,574
3,565,181 5,369,857 8,935,038
2,362,100 (144,027) 2,218,082
(2,080,000) - (2,080,000)
(46,137,967) 305,937 (45,832,030)
$  (45.855858) 8§ 161,910 8 (45.693.948)
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DESCRIPTION OF AGENCY FUND
City Trust - To account for assets held by the City as an agent for individuals, private businesses, and other

governmental agencies. These assets include refundable and expendable cash deposits and retentions withheld
pending satisfactory project completion.
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City of Stanton

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Agency Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2018 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019
City Trust Agency Fund
ASSETS:
Cash and investments $ 339,781 $ 412,791 $ (369.901)  § 382,671
LIABILITIES:
Deposits payable ¥ 339,781 5 412,791 5 (369,901) % 382,671
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CITY OF STANTON
STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED)
June 30, 2019

This section of the City of Stanton’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) presents detailed information as a
context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required
supplementary information says about the City’s overall financial heath. The statistical information presented herein is
un-audited.

Contents Page

Financial Trends - These schedules contain information to help the reader to understand

how the City's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

1 Net Positionby Component 145
2 Changes in Net Position 146
3 Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 148
4  Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 149

Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the

City's most signiﬁcant OUWN-S0UTCe Teventie.

6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 150
7  Direct and Overlapping Property T ax Rates 151
8 Principal Property Tax Payers 152
9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 153

Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's albility to issue additional debt in the future.

10 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 154
11  Direct and Overlapping Debt 155
12 Legal Debt Margin Information 156
13 Pledged - Revenue Coverage 158

Demographic and Economic Information - These schedules offer demographic and economic
indicators to help the reader undevstand the envivonment within which the City's financial activities take place.

14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 160

15 Principal Employers 161

Operating Information - These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the City's financial report relates to the sevvices the City provides and

the activities it performs.
16  Full and Part-Time City Employees by Functions 162
17  Operating Indicators by Functions 163
18 Capital Asset Statistics by Function 167
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City of Stanton

Net Position by Component
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Governmental activities:

Investment in capital assets 588,077,568 $88,374,103 587,079,003 588,342,750 $79,209,329

Restricted 28,086,476 27,536,678 23,062,147 19,166,303 20,219,980

Unrestricted 17,774,619 13,014,515 12,719,777 15,861,417 14,875,639
Total governmmental activities net position 133,938,663 128,939,709 122,860,927 123,370,470 114,304,948
Business-type activities:

Investment in capital assets 5,107,553 5,250,434 4,877,897 5,003,312 5,135,853

Unrestricted 4,064,319 3,595,542 3,666,352 3,216,884 2,604,629
Total business-ty pe activities net position 9,171,872 8,845,976 8,544,249 8,220,196 7,740,482
Primary government:

Investment in capital assets 93,185,121 93,624,537 91,956,900 93,346,062 84,345,182

Restricted 28,086,476 27,536,678 23,062,147 19,166,303 20,219,980

Unrestricted 21,838,938 16,610,057 16,386,129 19,078,301 17,480,268
Total primary government net position $143,110,535 $137,771,272 $131,405,176 $131,590,666 $122,045,430

Fiscal Year
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Governmental activities:

Investment in capital assets $80,773,054 $92,494.864 § 93,573,202 30,303,477  $ 43,595,961

Restricted 28,566,775 20,919,037 18,909,154 49,511,685 18,911,631

Unrestricted 22,726,068 22,506,002 25,969,301 10,339,493 28,322,456
Total governmmental activities net position 132,065,897 135,919,903 138,451,657 90,154,655 90,830,048
Business-type activities:

Investment in capital assets 5,238,330 5,371,857 5,640,395 5,774,663 5,900,631

Unrestricted 2,308,704 1,816,176 1,520,957 1,235,929 2,676,942
Total business-ty pe activities net position 7,547,034 7,188,033 7,161,352 7,010,592 8,577,573
Primary government:

Investment in capital assets 86,011,384 97,866,721 35,943,872 49,370,624 39,516,703

Restricted 28,566,775 20,919,037 49,511,685 18,911,631 27,040,539

Unrestricted 25,034,772 24,322,178 11,860,450 29,558,385 34,786,512
Total primary government net position $139,612,931 143,107,936 $ 97,316,007 97,840,640 $ 101,343,754

Source: City of Stanton Administrative Services Department
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City of Stanton

Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year
w19 2018 2017 w16 2015 w4 2013 w12 2011 2010
Expenses:
Governmental activities:
General government § 166677 § 3135756 5 5,726949 §  34680% 5 3043005 § 2976011 § 2850594 § 2277069 § 1081252 § 2054343
Public safety 21,730,025 17,294,563 16,162,542 15,331,663 13,460,725 12,390,690 11,425,129 12,494,004 12,744,191 13,644,863
Urban developrment 1,235,126 4,746,591 2,083,114 1,747,416 1,709,355 1,518,001 2032858 3,766,980 8,063,096 10,326,473
Health and welfare 16,795 37,250 67,305 3,512 3476 1,265 2,826 2,132 19,505 6,449
Highways and streets 1,299,051 1,870,585 1,598,743 1,235,617 1,762,185 2,358,073 2895334 2,557,660 3975867 2644691
Culbure and recreation 1,181,246 1,933,953 2,030,052 1,592,768 11621% 1,195,807 1,410,745 1,731,743 2,241,411 1,797,910
Interest and fiseal charges - - - - - - - 3378862 2,544,199 1,795,494
Transfer of land to successor agency - - - - - 10,192,858 - - - -
Total govermmental activities expenses 27,129,019 29,019,246 25,668,505 2387909 21,140,872 50,933,705 20,619,966 26,208,600 30,969,521 30,070,725
Business-type activities:
Sewer 745,230 590,736 694,930 544,829 709,496 709,380 854,630 834,862 730,605 2,296,645
Total business- bype activities expenses 745,230 690,736 594,930 544,829 709,496 709,380 854,630 534,362 730,605 2,286,645
Total primary government expenses 27,374,299 29,709,962 26,363,735 24,123,925 21,850,368 31,648,565 21,474,596 27,043,462 31,700,126 34,557,368
Program revenues:
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government 437,870 345,485 527561 473,128 458,286 433,374 70,950 119,455 107,630 59,340
Public safety 1,753,074 1,751,036 1375973 913,203 896,383 882,480 895,826 904,419 1,006,527 996,993
Urban development 2,951,170 2,116,525 1,244,909 1,198,820 1,254,023 1,240,666 1,009,732 959,624 934,764 586,328
Highways and streets 15376 47,389 - 10,032 11508 14,966 - 19,560 - -
Culhure and recreation 533,832 571,210 95,746 357,55 417,748 448,528 109,456 141,360 234,392 341511
Operating granls and contnbutions 3,453,514 3,383,242 2,876,353 2,9%1,29 3,055,470 2,960,253 2,760,472 2,510,694 1,956,567 1,716,419
Capitsl grants and contributions - 1,353,727 - 2,350,764 294,210 316,226 - - 2,214,326 2,061,904
Total governmental activities
program revenues 8,530,336 9,568,614 5,121,042 8,279,828 6,390,728 6,206,493 4,546,436 4,655,112 6,454,206 5,763,295
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Sewer £50, 717 16,850 592,789 917,453 945,360 955,372 519,274 656,860 528,779 397,400
Total business-type activities
program revenues 860,717 516,350 592,789 917,453 945,360 955,372 519,274 556,360 528,779 397,400
Total primary government
program revenues 9,391,063 10,385,464 7,013,831 9,197,251 7,336,088 7,051,365 5,665,710 5,311,972 6,982,985 5,160,695
Net revenues (sxperses)
Governmental activities 118, 598,663) (19,450,632) (19,547,763) 115,599,268) (14,750,144) (24,642,712 (15,773,530} (21,553,458) [24,515,315) (26,507,428)
Business activities 115,437 126,114 197,859 372,624 235564 245,492 (35,356) (178,002) 1201,326) 11589,245)
Total net revenues (expenses) [18,453,246) (19,324,518) (19,349,504) [15,206,644) (14,514,250 (24,396,720) (15,308,386) (21,731,450) [24,717,141) (28,396,573)
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City of Stanton

Changes in Net Position Continued
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year
13 2018 2017 15 2015 1L 2013 12 2011 2010
General revenues and other changes in net position:
Gowernmental activities:
Taxes:

Property taxes § 643353 §  e07LY3Z § 5435415 5 5507417 § 5314329 § 5613269 § 5307800 §  BOTOA32 § 12547610 § 12600300

Sales taxes 4,327,842 4,204,519 4,152,378 4,165,715 4,012,917 3,925,839 3,483,199 3,579,392 3,091,571 3,079,791

Transactions and use taxes 4,067,037 4,120,756 4,105,593 3,591,594 792300 - - - - -

Transient oceupancy kaxes 453,233 514,102 512,550 £37,576 375,875 323,538 341,838 357,092 326,316 289,855

Franc hise taxes 1,026,619 1,088,026 992,798 1,001,630 964,450 1,031,034 995,947 932918 932977 721306

Other twxes 2,447 2,510,806 2,442,599 2,503,541 2,591,806 2457612 2524123 5,395,184 5,517,430 5,570,791
Investment earnings 2,067,518 135,059 119,772 227,705 132,005 199,807 111,367 435,891 9B6415 1,937,904
Miscellaneous 861,445 549,678 1,277,115 714,613 725,215 L4002 713,734 553,550 A3THOG 371,328
Gain on sale of capital assets - 5,000,100 - - 475,080 - - - - -
Extraordinary ttem - - - 6,501,399 - - [443,232) 50,525,933 - -
Special item 2,080,000 - - - (3.383.141) - Z - - -
Tokl governmental activities 23,612,05) 25,296,373 15,038,220 24,664,750 11,351,233 14,335,501 13,241,776 53 850,450 23,833,322 24,571,295

Business ype activities:
Tasxes:

Property taxes 131,641 124,550 93,852 50,532 90,282 105,749 148,107 41,784 45,345 42,402
Investment earnings 7B,E18 50,653 28342 16,553 10,430 7,750 5424 13,729 20,085 61,103
Miscellaneous - - - - - - - 27,395 287176 718,739
Total business-type activities 210459 175,513 126,194 107,090 100,712 113,509 1%,551 83,508 352,586 322,264
Tokl primary guvernment 23,822,509 25,472,592 15,154,414 24,771,50) 12,051,351 14,445,010 13,398,307 53,333,358 24,152,508 24,893,553

Changes in net position
Governmental activities 5,013,367 5,545,347 1509,543) 9,085,522 12,758,905) (10,308,711 [2531,754) 48,297,002 1675,393) 11,938,133)
Business bype activities 325,850 301,727 324,063 475,714 336,575 359,001 121,175 (94,454 150,760 [1,566,981)
Total primary government § 5339263 § 6148074 §  (185490) § 9545236 §  (2422329) §  (9947710) §  (2410579) §  4B20250B §  (524533) §  (3503114)

FY 15/16 exiraordinary gain relates to payment of bond proceeds to the City from the Successor Agency forbuilding $ anton Central Park
2FY 1819 special item relates to reinstaternent of a General Fund Ioan to the Succsssor Ageney FY 14715 special imm relates to writ-dowm of land held for resals by Housing Authority to net realizable value

Soure:City of Stanton Administrative Services Department
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City of Stanton

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Post-GASB 54

General Fund:
Monspendable
Eestricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total general fund

All other governmental funds:
Monspendable
Festricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total all other governmental funds

Pre-GASB 54

General Fund

Feserved

Unreserved/ Undesignated
Total general fund

All other gowernmental funds:
Feserved
Unreserved, reported in
Special revenue funds

Capital projects funds

Total all other governmental funds

Fiscal Year

2019

2015

1017 2016 1015 2014 2013 2012 2011
§ 1,806,950 1,267,690 8 3,991,852 § 5208081 § 6730051 § 8379173 §  S97L880 § 1047340 § 9,260,140
3,735,741 2,501,556 3,065,186 - - - - -
13,261,735 12,022,695 11,150,000 4,677,019 4,317,883 3,965,209 2,720,465 3,911,481 3,889,757
- - - 7,200 - 28,751 31,772 50,193 1,780,440
2,509,177 5,505,617 4,566,919 11,511,567 5,291,105 5,151,722 6,213,207 14,413,187 12,468,010
t 22,313,611 12,807,556 § 22774957 § 01,893,887 § 20,439,038 § 00564855 § 15,037,324 § 20,622,201 § 28,398,347
$ - - - - -8 - % 10065582 § 9,002,935 -
24,350,735 24,035,122 19,996,961 19,166,303 20,232,644 22,118,786 10,514,621 9,886,219 49,511,685
- - - - - - 510,721 458,210
1,117,693 908,596 682,470 790,528 756,501 683,276 1,451,877 1,616,912 1,741,057
(29,247) (27,454) (303,957) (790,292) (526,651) (51,385) (392,207) (54,234) (4,454,858)
§ 25,439,181 14,516,654 § 20375474 § 19166539 § 20460514 § 00,750,677 § 21,639,773 § 20,060,503 § 47,086,204

Fiscal Year
2010

§ 12,525,117
10,034,896

22,561,013

25,984,719

3,693,787

(11,723,917)
§ 18,154,589

Source: City of Stanton Administrative Services Department
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City of Stanton

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services*
Fines and forfeitures
Interest income
Rental income
Gain on sale of land held for resale

Miscellaneous
Tokal Revenues

Expenditures:
Current
General g overnment
Puiblic safety
Usban development
Highways and streets
Culture and recreation
Health and welfare
Capital outlay
DebtService:
Bond issuance costs
Principal
Intzrest and fiscal charges

Tatal Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under Expenditures

Cther financing sources (Uses):
Bond issuance
Transfers in

Transfers aut

Tolal other financing sources (use

Netchange in fund balance before
special/extracrdinary item

Special/Extracrdinary items*
Metchange in fund balances

Debt service as a perentage of

noncapital sxpenditures

Fiscal Year

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 w13 w12 il 2010
20,541,371 19,821,063 18697469 17,838,271 14730740 § 14,062,751 13469574 § 15,247,661 19,626,114 19,451,299
714,474 664,54 371,935 357,381 417,780 419,298 917,431 865,667 863,403 455,820
1,515,443 2,691,518 2,772,489 4,344,423 1,916,432 2,765,837 2,543,557 5,684,978 7,482,746 7,150,779
3,438,346 3,182,541 2,190,769 2,361,663 2,349,520 2,363,378 206,303 245,504 509,508 454,143
410,43 20,74 30,662 26,607 22,505 279,542 320,222 329,492 436,153 430,763
2,026,619 116,130 119,71 27,07 195,52 202,857 272,502 428,230 986,416 1,937,907
624,406 539,631 05,377 619,977 76,265 700,811 700,378 197,439 381,214 240,702
- 5,000,100 - . - - . _ _ _
286,946 70,063 €84, 711 71,754 17,955 55,383 113,528 198,047 208,574 396,730
29,358,548 33,596,524 25,753,183 26,617,783 20,626,723 20,850,357 18,344,095 23,497,438 0,294,128 0,518,193
2,605,958 2,535,059 2,879,492 2,500,169 2,615,927 2,461,666 2,189,685 1,444,457 398,456 1,486,629
20,350,545 16,394,400 15,597,673 15,453,062 13,176,004 12,047,794 10,983,189 12,516,221 12,299,028 12,074,703
1,855,646 4,346,128 1,518,145 1,368,795 1,424,634 1,475,104 1,590,898 3,211,789 7,617,933 10,256,694
1,714,628 1,570,486 1,175,017 951,650 1,548,644 2,098,897 2564379 2,141,304 2634613 2,034,407
1,646,637 1,760,921 1,606,326 1331178 48,535 921,302 1,079,290 1,315,387 1,907,540 1,745,5%
16,795 37,250 67,305 3,512 5,476 4,265 2,306 2,132 19,505 5,449
1,719,759 1,378,799 §19,220 10,951,943 1,131,626 475,187 918,203 5,075,926 16,368,944 11,416,653
- - - - - - - - 2,243,450 -
- - - - - - - 680,000 2,875,000 15,000
. . . - - - - 2,935,018 2,350,620 1,755,972
31,509,968 29,023,043 23,663,178 32,960,309 20,348,39% 19,484,715 19,398,470 38,320,734 49,215,089 41,592,063
12,051,420) 4,573,781 2,080,005 (6,342,526 [222,173) 1,366,142 (484,375) (9,822,7%) (18,920,%1) [11,073,870)
- - - - - - - - 53,080,000 -
757,400 28,000 £33,550 599,348 624,542 1,884,218 710,030 11,781,509 18,671,360 5,756,337
(757,400) (82,0007 (633,550) (599,348) (B24,942) (611,924) (710,030} (11,781,509) (17,871,360) (7,301,337)
- - - - [200,000) 1,272,294 - - 53,850,000 1,457,000
12,051,420) 4,573,781 2,080,005 (6,342,526) 1422,173) 2,635,4% (484,375) (9,822,7%) 34,969,089 (9,626,8)
2,080,000 - - 5,501,399 (2,082,812) - (443,232) (24,257,141) - -
28,580 4,573,781 2,090,005 158,873 0504985) §  26384% (027807 §  (34,079,987) 34,969,089 (9,616,8M)
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 15% 16% 8%

"Reinstatement of advance to Suceessor Agency

Soure:City of Stanton Administrative Services Department
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City of Stanton
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years

City Redevelopment Agency
Fiscal Year Taxable Taxable
Ended Assessed Assessed
June 30 Secured Unsecured Value Secured Unsecured Value
2019 $2,747,548,972 587,665,298 $2,835,214,270 52,682,761,197 587,143,644 $2,769,904,841
2018 2,602,484,237 76,702,120 2,679,186,357 2,539,379,074 76,585,027 2,615,964,101
2017 2,479,654,413 89,598,270 2,569,252,683 2,431,851,749 89,485,994 2,521,337,743
2016 2,350,406,319 82,176,135 2,432,582,454 2,309,528,686 82,055,870 2,391,584,556
2015 2,212,719,526 84,104,331 2,296,823,857 2,179,143,316 83,691,209 2,262,834,525
2014 2,071,295,894 72,290,061 2,143,585,955 2,039,488,139 72,218,843 2,111,706,982
2013 2,000,759,287 72,992,374 2,073,751,661 1,975,422,515 72,869,486 2,048,292,001
2012 1,981,189,883 82,102,752 2,063,292,635 1,956,092,939 81,960,877 2,038,053,816
2011 1,951,058,258 91,053,614 2,042,111,872 1,925,722,388 90,919,529 2,016,641,917
2010 1,972,305,106 98,510,249 2,070,815,355 1,947,585,036 98,429,354 2,046,014,390
NOTES:

In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to a total maximum rate of 1% based upon the
assessed value of the property being taxed. Each year, the assessed value of the property may be increased by an inflation factor (limited to a
maximum of 2% ). With few exceptions, property is only reassessed at the time it is sold to a new owner. At that point, the new assessed value is
reassessed at the purchase price of the property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above represents the only data currently available with

respect to the actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the limitations described above.

City amounts include the Redevelopment Agency assessed values

The City of Stanton and the Stanton Redevelopment Agency do not have any direct tax rates

Source: County of Orange Auditor-Controller
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City of Stanton

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Rate per $100 of assessed value)

Overlapping Rates:
County Bonds
County Flood
Metropolitan Water District
Savanna School District
Anaheim Union High School District
Garden Grove Unified School District
North Orange County

Community College District

Magnolia Elementary School District
Coast Community College District

Total

Fiscal Year

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000  0.00000  0.00000
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000  0.00000  0.00000
0.00350 0.00350 0.00350 0.00350 0.00350 0.00350 0.00350 0.00370  0.00370  0.00430
0.06086 0.06115 0.059438 0.05501 0.05443 0.05557 0.05976 0.02767  0.02660  0.00000
0.04244 0.02211 0.04259 0.04948 0.02412 0.02620 0.02858 0.02678  0.02745  0.02363
0.06848 0.07454 0.04487 0.04656 0.04148 0.03703 0.03135 0.02483  0.03308  0.00000
0.03052 0.02927 0.02885 0.03043 0.01758 0.01704 0.01902 0.01742  0.01758  0.01493
0.02859 0.02849 0.02562 0.02349 0.02497 0.02737 0.02493 0.02326  0.02067  0.01998
0.02402 0.03145 0.03116 0.03092 0.03015 0.02899 0.01881 0.0175¢  0.01750  0.01472

0.25841 0.25051 0.23607 0.23939 0.19623 0.19570 0.18595 014120 0.14658  0.07756

The City of Stanton and the Stanton Redevelopinent Agency do not have any

direct tax rates

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.
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City of Stanton

Principal Property Tax Payers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2018-2019 2010-2011
Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation
Percent of Percent of
Total City Total City
Secured Secured Secured Secured
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Value Value Value Value
CR&R, Inc. $ 50,083,442 1.92% $ 10,975,330 0.56%
Briarwood Square LP 43,094,810 1.66% 27,162,084 1.39%
Arrowhead Apt. Invest LLC 29,425,669 1.13% 19,500,000 1.00%
Shapell SoCal Rental Properties LLC 25,231,583 0.97% 11,844,519 0.61%
Stanton Capital 19,247,400 0.74% - -
Icon Owner Pool 1 LA Business Parks LLC 18,497,329 0.71% - -
Continental Gardens LP 17,892,812 0.69% 15,772,054 0.81%
Thoman Thongyan Nguyen Trust 15,685,550 0.60% - -
Gilbert R. Shuman Trust 15,263,442 0.59% 12,219,321 0.63%
Mideb Nominees, Inc. 14,055,590 0.54% 12,034,392 0.62%
Faircrest, Inc. 13,870,509 0.53% 12,226,495 0.63%
G6 Hospitality Property LLC 12,730,635 0.49% - -
Plaza Woods LLC 12,699,000 0.49% - -
8080 Bever Place-Negba LLC 12,128,230 0.47% 7,000,000 0.36%
Stanton Land LLC 10,773,698 0.41% - -
Stattford Anaheim LLC 9,964,813 0.38% - -
Mana Investment Co. 9,490,693 0.36% 8,407,507 0.43%
Sompop Mannil 9,368,167 0.36% - -
7050 Katella Avenue LLC 8,793,373 0.34% - -
Extra Space Properties 112 LLC 8,660,975 0.33% -
Playa Galleria Shopping Center LLC - - 9,213,509 0.47%
Walton CWCA Hoover 52 LLC - - 18,496,315 0.95%
Taylor Morrison California LLC - - - -
Shapell Industries, Inc. - - 9,997,174 0.51%
Katella 111 Partners LLC - - 10,014,704 0.51%
Stanton 111 Partners LLC - - - -
Muth Holidings - - 9,107,987 0.47%
Westgate Villa Apartments Ltd. - - 8,814,217 0.45%
William J. Wade - - 6,076,253 0.31%
Stanton Marketplace - - 5,951,220 0.31%
Park Plaza Apts. LLC - - 7,570,584 0.39%
Chun Yue Yen - - 6,513,113 0.33%
$ 356,957,720 13.72% $ 228,896,778 11.74%
$52,602,484,237

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc,; Hinderliter de Llamas & Associates
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City of Stanton
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Taxes Levied

Ended for the Collected Percent

June 30 Fiscal Year Amount of Levy (1)
2019 $ 1,075,724 $ 1,075,724 100%
2018 $ 1,070,983 $ 1,070,983 100%
2017 1,059,114 1,059,114 100%
2016 1,039,132 1,039,132 100%
2015 1,028,726 1,028,726 100%
2014 1,014,799 1,014,799 100%
2013 1,011,984 1,011,984 100%
2012 1,000,828 1,000,828 100%
2011 1,000,716 1,000,716 100%
2010 1,092,222 1,092,222 100%

(1) Beginning with FY 1994-95, the City of Stanton elected the Teeter Plan for property tax distribution in
which the City receives the entire secured levy in the current fiscal year, whether paid or not and the County
retains the penalties and interest on delinquent taxes.

Source: County of Orange, Auditor-Controller
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City of Stanton

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2011 2011 2010 2005 2005 1993
Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax
Fiscal Year Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Countywide Total Percentage Debt
Ended Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Refunding Revemue Primary of Personal Per
June 30 Series A Series B Series A Series A Series B Bonds Bonds Government * Income Capita
2019 $ - % - - - § - $ - $ - $ - 0.00% -
2018 - . - . - - . - 0.00% -
2017 - . - . - - . - 0.00% -
2016 - . - . - - . - 0.00% -
2015 - . - . - - . - 0.00% -
2014 - . - . - - . - 0.00% -
2013 - . - . - - . - 0.00% -
2012 - - - - - - - - 0.00% -
2011 14,838,831 12,080,145 25,263,645 15,356,469 9,150,330 - . 76,709,420 3.98%  2,00884
2010 . B . 14,995,271 8,969,446 2,480,000 B 26,444,717 1.36% 664.46
Sources:

Personal Income - Regional Information System, Bureau of Economic Analysis, U.S. Department of Commerce
Santa- Ana- Anaheim-Irvine, C A Metropolitan Division
City of Stanton, Administrative Services Department

1 Asof February 1, 2012, tax allocation bond liabilities were transferred to the Successor Agency to the City of Stanton Redevelopment Agency
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City of Stanton
Direct and Overlapping Debt
As of June 30, 2019

Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt:

Metropolitan Water District

Coast Community College District

North Orange County Joint Community College District
Anaheim Union High School District

Garden Grove Unified School District

Savanna School District

Magnolia School District

Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt
Overlapping General Fund Debt:

Orange County General Fund Obligations

Orange County Pension Obligations

Orange County Board of Education Certificates of Participation

Coast Community College District Certificates of Participation

Anaheim Union High School District Certificates of Participation

Magnolia School District Certificates of Participation

North Orange County Regional Occupation Program
Certificates of Participation

Total Gross Overlapping General Fund Debt
Less: MWDOC Water Facilities Corp (100% self-supporting)

Total Net Overlapping General Fund Debt
Total Overlapping Debt

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Estimated
Qutstanding Share of
Percentage Debt Overlapping
Applicable 6/30/2019" Debt
0.096% 48,050,000 46,128
0.412% 754,064,504 3,106,746
1L.714% 320,459,001 5,492,667
3.159% 194,563,955 6,146,275
5.250% 396,190,160 20,799,983
32.244% 40,872,319 13,178,871
15.106% 21,323,305 3,221,098
1,775,523,244 51,991,768
0.479% 388,720,000 1,861,969
0.479% 407,629,239 1,952,544
0.479% 13,490,000 64,617
0.412% 2,950,000 12,154
3.159% 33,060,000 1,044,365
15.106% 14,831,359 2,240,425
1.107% 9,290,000 102,840
869,970,598 7,278,914
869,970,598 7,278,914
2,645,493,842 59,270,682
63,755,000 63,755,000
2,709,248,842 123,025,682

(1) Overlapping debt excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and

tax allocation bonds and non-bonded capital lease obligations.

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.
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City of Stanton

Legal Debt Margin Information

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt limit

Total net debt applicable to limit
Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable

to the limit as a percentage

of debt limit

Debt Limit Calculation:

Assessed value
Debt limit percentage

Debt limit

Note:

Fiscal Year

2019

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

$ 106320535 § 100,469,488 § 96,316,976 91,221,842  § 86,156,541 § 79,285,119

$ 106320535 § 100,469,488 % 96,346,976 91,221,842 § 86,156,541  § 79,285,119
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

$ 2835214270 $ 2,679,186,357 §  2,569,252,683 2,432,582,454  $  2,297,507,749 §  2,114,269,847
3.75% 3.75% 3.75% 3.75% 3.75% 3.75%

$ 106320535 § 100,469,488 § 96,316,976 91,221,842  § 86,156,541 § 79,285,119

Under state finance law, the City of Stanton's outstanding general obligation debt should not exceed
3.75 percent of total assessed property value. By law, the general obligation debt subject to the
limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for repaying general obltigation bonds

Source: City of Stanton, Administrative Services Department.
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Tax Allocation Bonds,
2010 Series A

Tax Allocation Bonds,
2011 Series A

Tax Allocation Bonds,
2011 Series B

Debt Service (1) Debt Service (1) Debt Service (1)
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Coverage
270,000 1,189,883 - 985,292 - 786,591 228
- - - - - - 5.80
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City of Stanton

Principal Employers
Current and Nine Years Prior

Employer

Number of Employees

Number of Employees

2019

2011

Rowntree Gardens (formerly Quaker Gardens)
Home Depot

Great ScottTree Service
All Metals Processing,
Super King Market

CR Transfer Inc.

USS Cal Builders
Adventure City

Custom Pipe & Coupling
Wal-Mart Market #4134
City of Stanton

Food 4 Less

In-N-Out

Martinic Engineering Inc.
Park Ave.

Orco Block

Paramount Dental Studio Inc.
White Bottle, Inc.
McDonald's Restaurant
Cameron Welding Supply
Del Taco

Source: City of Stanton, Administrative Services Department

Business License and City Budget

The City does not track total employment within the City limits

n/a- not available
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320
150
146
130
128
122
120
113
91
80
68
60
50
50
50
46
45
45
42
34
33

124

n/a



City of Stanton

Full-time and Part-time City Employees by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

Department 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
City Council 25 25 2.5 25 25 2.5 25 25 2.5 25
City Manager 3.0 40 2.5 25 25 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.5 3.5
City Clerk 10 10 1.0 Lo 10 1.0 Lo 10 2.0 20
Administrative Services 55 6.5 6.8 6.3 6.3 53 50 5.0 5.5 55
Communmnity Development 3.5 4.0 9.5 &5 85 7.5 7.5 7.5 10.5 10.5
Parks and Recreation (Full-Time) 7.0 5.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 4.5 35 3.5 7.0 7.0
Public Safety 45 6.0 - - - - - - - -
Public Works 9.0 9.0 83 7.8 7.0 7.0 6.8 6.8 9.0 10.5
Redevelopment Services - - - - - - - - 20 20
Total 40.0 38.0 36.6 34.6 33.8 30.8 29.3 29.3 42.0 43.5
NOTE:

City Attorney, Police and Fire are contracted services

Council members and part-time employees are counted as 1/2 of a full-time employee

Source: City of Stanton Budget documents
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City of Stanton

Operating Indicators by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

163

Fiscal Year
Department 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

City Council

Public Meetings held 34 36 37 35 39 31 27 28 s 50 48

Ordinances adopted 3 12 14 13 7 10 16 14 8 4 9

Resolutions adopted 39 48 41 46 47 51 33 41 61 36 35
City Attorney

Ordinances prepared 8 12 15 13 7 10 11 17 30 4 9

Resolutions prepared 39 48 41 16 47 51 5 44 61 36 35

Contracts prepared 84 90 83 86 75 50 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
City Clerk

Public Meetings held 34 36 37 35 39 36 27 28 50 50 48

Ordinances processed

and published 3 12 14 13 7 10 16 14 4 4 9
Resolutions processed
and published 39 48 41 416 47 51 33 41 36 36 35

Public Records Requests processed 159 280 278 300 301 217 189 127 76 55 45

Contracts Processed 84 90 88 86 75 50 204 175 216 48 -
City Manager

Letters written 30 30 44 42 35 31 63 41 54 73 40

Memos written 36 40 58 6l 28 30 34 42 22 63 65

City Council meetings 34 35 36 35 39 31 26 28 et 50 48
Administrative Services

Cash Receipts processedl 5,512 6,854 10,260 5,961 7,572 7,001 6,356 6,858 6,594 6,760 7127

Warrants processed 2,405 2462 2559 2,490 2,333 2219 6356 2,131 2653 2,571 2,720

Manual warrants processed - - - - - - - - - - -

Payroll checks processed 1,800 1819 1768 1613 1,141 1365 1,106 1,603 1,680 1,709 1,787

Journal entries processed 287 234 281 247 296 252 255 316 246 245 249

Audit adjustinents - - - - - - - - 1 - -

Business licenses processed 3126 3304 2946 2,197 1,974 1788 1,497 1,590 1,450 1,493 1,519

Parking citation refunds 23 28 27 14 12 22 23 21 38 55 53



City of Stanton

Operating Indicators by Function, Continued

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Department 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Police Services

Cases assigned to

general crime investigators 737 964 1,582 835 1421 1283 1464 1,535 n/a n/a n/fa
Directed enforcement

shifts deployed each week 5 5 5 5 3 1.5 4 4 n/a n/a n/fa
Average response time

in minutes to emergency

life threatening calls 4:21 4:05 4:03 3:50 4:03 3:53 3:28 5:48 n/a n/a n/fa
Shifts of traffic enforcement

in high accident and

residential areas per week 4 4 4 4 1 0.17 0 0 n/a n/a n/fa
Schools receiving school

programs n/a n/a n/a 1 2 2 2 4 n/a n/a n/a

Fire Protection

Paramedic calls responded to 2,794 2,627 2,192 2,659 2,540 2,283 2,141 1,994 n/a 1,681 n/fa
Fire calls responded to 55 42 37 i ! 41 38 55 52 n/a 49 n/a
Other calls responded to 494 611 1042 699 532 558 682 628 n/a 671 n/a
Fire inspections made 674 612 524 602 505 485 224 231 n/a 766 n/a
Students receiving fire

safety education programs 250 200 370 490 175 145 140 380 n/a 43 n/a
Adults receiving fire

safety education programs 250 456 240 220 75 60 50 1,044 n/a n/a n/a
Plan checks completed 87 83 72 51 418 57 45 45 n/a 50 n/a
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City of Stanton

Operating Indicators by Function, Continued

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Department 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Street Maintenance

Potholes repaired 35 14 43 10 15 17 10 67 73 80 71

Service requests 698 702 227 201 815 799 109 325 260 237 186

Tonnage of asphalt placed 3 6 6 6 8 6 6 5 3 6 4

Storm drain inlets cleaned 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 177 147 145 142

Service calls for drainage issues 5 3 3 1 2 6 2 1 6 20 10
Parks and Recreation

Senior clients served 4,000 3,600 2,600 2,450 2,425 2,800 2,400 2,500 2,450 2,400 2,300

Commission meetings 9 9 9 10 11 0 0 8 11 11 11

After school program participation 115 133 250 220 210 312 150 750 750 600 560

Info & referral inquires answered 2,216 2,051 2,500 2,230 2,210 2,250 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,000 1,900

Sports facility usage 12,600 15080 13,760 3,120 1,500 7,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,200 8,100

Foundation meetings 10 9 9 9 10 9 8 8 8 8 8

NOTES:

The total of cash receipts processed is made up of 6,340 cash receipts, plus an additional

3,263 business license transactions, and 657 online transactions.
?In fiscal year 2012-13 the business license process was trimmed, removing the requirement of

Investigations for Compliance

Source: City Departments & budget documents

166



City of Stanton
Capital Asset Statistics by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Fiscal Year
Function 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Public Works

Streets (miles) 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44

Alleys (square feet) 326,000 326,000 326,000 326,000 326,000 326,000 326,000 326,000 326,000 326,000 326,000

Curbs and gutters

(linear feet) 441,200 441,200 441,200 441,200 439,736 439,736 439,736 433,736 433,736 439,736 433,736

Sidewalks (square feet) 2,341,000 2,341,000 2,341,000 2,341,000 2,339,372 2,339,372 2,338,372 2,539,372 2,539,372 2,339,372 2,539,372

Streetlights 1,29 1,295 1,29 1,295 1,295 1,295 1,29 1,295 1,295 1,295 1,281

Traffic signals 18 16 18 15 15 15 15 15 20 20 20

Storm drain system

(linear feet) 26,539 26,839 26,539 26,839 26,839 26,383 26,539 26,839 26,839 25758 25,758

Parks and Recreation

Parks 9 9 9 9 8 8 g g g 7 7

Community Center 3 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 1
Library

Branch 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Sewer

Sewerlines (miles) 40.5 40.5 40.5 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40

Source: City Budget Documents City Capital Asset List
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Significant Audit Findings (Continued)

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices (Continued)

b.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these estimates in determining that they

Management’s estimate of the fair value of investments is based on quoted prices
in an active market. When quoted prices in active markets are not available, fair
values are based on evaluated prices received by the City’s asset manager from a
third-party service provider.

Management’s estimate of the value of capital assets (infrastructure assets) is
based on industry standards.

The estimated useful lives of capital assets for depreciation purposes are based
on industry standards.

The annual required contributions, pension expense, net pension liability, and
corresponding deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
for the City’s public defined benefit plans with CalPERS are based on actuarial
valuations provided by CalPERS.

The OPEB expense, net OPEB liability (asset), and corresponding deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources for the City’s OPEB
plan are based on actuarial valuations provided by a third actuary. The actuary
applied the Section 3.7.7(c)(4) of the ASOP No. 6, as revised, and determined
age-adjusted rates are not necessary and therefore, the Implicit Rate Subsidy is
not applicable in calculating the total projection of benefits payments.

Management’s estimate of the claims payable liabilities related to general
liability and workers” compensation claims is based on estimates by the claims
administrators.

were reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were
reported in Note 11 regarding the CalPERS defined benefit plans and Note 12 regarding the City’s

other post-employment benefits plan.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing

our audit.



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material,
either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated November 26, 2019.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a second opinion on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the City’s financial statements or a determination of
the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the City’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our retention.

The City hired a qualified actuary to evaluate the Net OPEB Liability as of the measurement date as
required by GASB Statement No. 75. The Net OPEB Liability is calculated by actuaries using
estimates and actuarial techniques from actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis, the schedule of
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the schedules of contributions for the CalPERS
miscellaneous and safety pension plans, the schedule of changes in the net OPEB liability (asset) and
related ratios and budgetary comparison schedules for the General Fund and Major Special Revenue
Funds which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial
statements.





















CITY OF STANTON
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT WORKSHEET NO. 6

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Appropriations limit for fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 (Note 2) $ 55,315,861

Adjustment factors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 (Note 2):

Inflation Population
Factor Factor Combined
(Note 3) (Note 4) Factor
1.03670000 1.00690000 1.04385323 x 0.04385323
Adjustment for inflation and population 2,425,779

Other adjustments (Note 5) -

Total adjustments 2.425.779

Appropriations limit for fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 $ 57.741.640

See accompanying notes to Appropriations Limit Worksheet No. 6.
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CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT WORKSHEET NO. 6

For the year ended June 30, 2019

PURPOSE OF LIMITED PROCEDURES REVIEW

Under Article XIIIB of the California Constitution (the Gann Spending Limitation Initiative),
California governmental agencies are restricted as to the amount of annual appropriations from
proceeds of taxes. Effective for years beginning on or after July 1, 1990, under Section 1.5 of
Article XIIIB, the annual calculation of the appropriations limit is subject to a limited procedures
review in connection with the annual audit.

METHOD OF CALCULATION

Under Section 10.5 of Article XIIIB, for fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 1990, the
appropriations limit is required to be calculated based on the limit for the fiscal year 1986-87, and
adjusted for the inflation and population factors discussed at Notes 3 and 4 below.

INFLATION FACTORS

A Califormia governmental agency may adjust its appropriations limit by either the annual
percentage change in the fourth quarter per capita personal income (which percentages are supplied
by the State Department of Finance), or the percentage change in the local assessment roll from the
preceding year due to the change of local nonresidential construction. The factor adopted by the
City of Stanton (the City) for fiscal year 2018-2019 represents the annual percentage change in the
fourth quarter per capita personal income.

POPULATION FACTORS

A California governmental agency may adjust its appropriations limit by either the annual
percentage change of the jurisdiction’s own population or the annual percentage change in
population in the county where the jurisdiction is located. The factor adopted by the City for fiscal
year 2018-2019 represents the annual percentage change in population for the county in which City
is located.

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

A California government agency may be required to adjust its appropriations limit when certain
events occur, such as the transfer of responsibility for municipal services to, or from, another
government agency or private entity. The City had no such adjustments for the year ended
June 30, 2019.



Item: 9E
CITY OF STANTON
REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
DATE: December 10, 2019

SUBJECT: NOVEMBER 2019 GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
REPORT

REPORT IN BRIEF:

The monthly General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report as of November 2019 has
been provided to the City Manager in accordance with Stanton Municipal Code Section
2.20.080 (D} and is being provided to City Council.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
("CEQA"} pursuant to Sections 15378(b}(5) (Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not resuit in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Receive and file the General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report as of
November 2019. '

ANALYSIS:

The attached reports summarize the City revenue and expenditure balances for the
General Fund as of November 2019. The reports include information for the month of
November, on a year-to-date basis, the current fiscal year’'s budgeted balance and the
year-to-date as a percentage of the budget. In addition, for comparison purposes, the
year-to-date amount, final amount and a percentage of final for the previous fiscal year
is included as well.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The City is on pace to continue the fiscal year materiality within the projections identified
as the beginning balance in the 2019-20 Budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

None.



LEGAL REVIEW:

None.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Through the agenda posting process.
STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED

4. Ensure Fiscal Stability and Efficiency in Governance

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
T

Alladimir Barrientos Lafuren J. Yf(o%
Administrative Services Intern Business Mcernse Specialist

Approved by:

Jarad“-Hild&nbkand
City Manager
Attachments:

A November 2019 General Fund Revenues
B. November 2019 General Fund Expenses
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Administration
November 2019 General Fund Revenues (42% of year)

FY 19/20 FY 18/19
Account Number Description Catepory Budget YTD % of Budget | Actual YTD Bal % of Actual
i 101 General Fund
437100 Sale Of Publications Fees & Permits | $ (100,00) $ (20.40) 2940%F 8 (95.50) § (44.30) 46,39%]
437110 Candidate Statements Fees & Permits | § - b - $ - 3 -
437130 Insurance Reimbursement  Fees & Permits | § - g - $ - 3 -
437145 Sale OF Assets Miscellanecus $ - $ - g - kS -
(Lot General Fund $ (100000 $_ (29.40) 2040%] §  {95.50) 3 (d4.30) 46.39%




Administrative Services
Nevemnber 2019 General Fund Ravenues (42% of year)

FY 19720 FY 18/12

Aceount Number Deseription Category Budget End Bal % of Builget |Actual YTD Bal % of Actnal
[161 Ceneral Fund

430100 Current Year-Secured/Unsecured Tax $  (1,113,000.00) § (201,421.97) 18.10%]) §  (1,09586L35) § (211,378.54) 19.29%)!

430105 Current Year-Unsecursd Tax 3 - % - $ - 8 -

430110 Property Tax-Prior Year Tax 5 - $ - 3 {308.00) 8 -

430115 Property Tax-Supplemental Tax 3 (25,000.00) § (3,748.05) 14.99%] $ (30,694.24) § (5.906.57) 19.24%

430120 Propeity Tax-Other Tax 3 (894,800.00) $ - 0.00%] 3 913,87187) § - 0.00%)

430121 Property Tax-In Lieu Tax §  {4,060,000.00) $ - 0.00%] 3 (3,906,863.00) § - 0.00%

430125 Froperty Tax-Public Utility Tax $ (40,000.00) § - 0.00%| § (43,707.09) § - 0.00%

430130 Tax Administration Fees Tax $ 500000 % - 0.00%} 5 4,817.00 § - 0.00%

430135 Homeowners Tax Relief Tax b {5,400.00) § - 0.00%] $ (5,868.49) § - 0.00%|

430140 Property Transfer Tax Tax $ (R0,000.00) $  (45,493.21) 56.87%) 5 (112,443.30) §  (73,313.31) 65.20%|

430200 Sales And Use Tax Tax §  (4,385000.00) § (1,096,870.46) 25.01%) 5 (4,327,841.80) $ (1,131,394.55) 26.714%|

430300 Transient Ocoupancy Tax Tax $ (520,000,000 $ (127,110.30) 24.44%] $ (483,233.33) $  {146,993.80) 30.42%)

430400 Pipeline Tax $ - 3 - $ - 3 -

430405 Cable Tv Tax $ (225,000.00) $ (40,064.29) i7.81%]) $ {184,803.45) 3 - 0.00%

430410 Electtic Tax $ (186,000.00} & - 0.00%] § (195,24543) § - 0.00%

430415 Qas Tax $ (50,000.00) 8 - 0.00%] $ (87,114.51) § - 0.00%)

430420 Refuse Tax $§  (500,00000) $ (186,929.72) IT39%| 8 (SOL77RTS) § (121,554.45) 24.22%

430425 Water Tax $ (80,000.00) 3 - 0.00%] ¢ (87,677.03) § - 0.00%)

430500 Business License Tax Tax § (200,00000) §  (11,781.90) 5.89%] § {193,737.99) §  (48,116.10) 24,84%

430505 New/Moved Bus Lic Appl Rev Tax $ {70,000.00) % (20,996.00) 29.99%] § {61,040.50) $ (24,243.50) 39.72%

430510 Business Tax Renewal Process Tax §  (160,000.00) $ (6,444.00) 4.03%{ $ (156,12840) $  (36,991.00) 23.25%

430515 SB 1186 Tax $ - $ {1,103.90} $ (688.03) § (3,326.70) 483.51%

430600 Util User Tax/Electricity Tax $ (960,000,000 § (371,393.41) 38.69%| $ (945,724.78) §  (407,755.95) 43.12%

430605 Util User Tax/Telephone Tax $ {300,000.00} $ (83,711.04) 27.90%| $ (302,87125) $ (1!4,521.12) 37.81%)

430610 Util User Tax/Gas Tax § (200,000.00) § (46,378.71) 23.19%| § (207,6562.75) % 45,097.38) 21.72%|

430615 Util User Tax/Water Tax $ (410,000.00) § (138,279.37) 33.73%] § (394,621.05) $ (152,754.52) 38.71%)

432135 Mandated Cost Reimbnrsement Intergovernmental 3 {24,000.00) §  {53,598.00) 223.33%) (27,574.00) $  (24,114.00) 87.45%)

432150 Motor Vehiele In Lieu Tntergovernmental 3 - 1) - $ {18,945.88) $% - 0.00%|

432180 Public Safety Avgment Tax Intergovernmental 3 {160,124.00) % (38,929.38) 2431%] (161,390.67) % (37,872.89) 23 47%)

434100 General Fines Fings & Forfeitures 3 {500.00) % {148.61) 20 72%] & 698542 § 72995 10,45%)

434105 Motor Vehicle Fines Fines & Foufeitures 3 (140,000.00) 3 (46,195.49) 33.00%] § {138,840.32) 3 (54,783.9%) 39.46%

434120 Administrative Citation Fines & Forfeitures 3 (5,000.00) % (5,490.00) 109.80%] $ (6,320.00) 3 (2,960.00) 46.84%

435100 Interest Barned Money & Property 3 (200,000.00) 3 (1,626.00) 081%1 5 (1,364,979.30) 3 (200.00) 0.01%)

435105 Interest On Tax Monies Money & Property 3 - 3 - $ (2,034.48) $ - 0.00%)

436100, Bus Shelter Site Rental Money & Property 3 - 3 - § - $ -

436135 Pac Bell Mobile Sves-Bent Money & Properly $ (20,268.48) § (8,293.73) 40.92%] & (21,154.72) $ (8,130.80) 38.43%

437115 Recycling Fees Fees & Permits $ (95,000.00) 3 (21,965.00) 23.12%] § (91,888.50) § (19,120.00) 20.81%

4371235 Donations Miscellaneous $ - 3 - $ - $ -

437135 Expense Reimbursement Feos & Permits $ {20,000.00) 3 - 0.00%] § (29,678.83) § (726.24) 2.45%)

437136 Tndirect Cost Reimbursement Fees & Permits $ (269,210.003 § (134,604.39) 50.00%] % (395,980.77) $  (147,515.50) 37.25%|

437193 Other Reveiue Miscellaneons b {2,00000) § (157,690.83) 7884.54%| §  {1,887,115.93) § (162,904.99) 8.63%)

439102 Transfer from 102 Transfer $ -8 - 5 - % -

439201 Trausfer From Recycling(210) Transfer $ - § 3 - $ -

439211 Transfr From Gas Tx I'nd(211) Transfer § - $ - 5 (260,000,003 $ (108,333,33) 41.67%)|

439220 Transfer from Measure M Transfer 3 - % - § - 5 -

439223 ‘Transfer From Prot Sves(505} Transfer $ (380,000.00) $ (158,333.33) 41.67%] § (380,000.00) $ (158,323.33) 41.67%)

439234 Transfer-Light Dist Fnd(521} Transfer § - ] - $ - H -

439225 Transfer-Light/Medinn{522) Transfer $ - § - $ - $ -

439226 Transfer from Alr Qnality(226) Transfer ] - $ - $ - 3 -

439250 Transfer From FaCT Grant Transfer § - 3 - $ - 5 -

439285 Transfer fr Hsg Anthority Transfer 5 - § - M - $ -

439305 Trangfer fiom Capital Projects Transfer $ - § - & R $ .

439310 Tronsfer fiom Park [mp Transfer 3 - % - § - % -

439401 Transfer From Debt Service Fnd Transfer 3 - $ - $ - $ -

439501 Transfer From Sewer Fnd(601) Transfer $ - ) - ) - b -

439602 Transfi from Wotker's Comp Trunsfer 3 - $ - $ - $ -

439603 Transfi: from Ligbility Risk Mg Transfer 3 - $ - 3 - H B
439603 Tramsfi from Fleet Maintenancs Timsfer 3 -3 - 3 - % -

435606 Transfer fi- Capital Asset Repl Tramsfer $ - 3 - 3 - % -

439607 Trskr fr Emergncy Preparcdness Transler 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 -

438608 Transfer fi- Bldg Maint Trimsfer 3 - 3 - 3 - 5 -

435609 Transfer i Infy Tech Transfer 3 - 3 - 1 - ki -

439712 Trsfr Fr Redev Obligation Reti Transfer 3 - 8 - 5 - 3 -

440100 Sra Tax Iner Pass Thru Alloc ‘Transfer 5 (355,000.00) § - 0.00%] (328,674.88) § - 0.00%)
[101 General Fund $ (16,130,302.48) § (3,008,601.59) 12.05%| § (19,315,622.29) § (3,247,612.62) 15.81%
[1e2 Gen Fnd {Transaction & Use Tax

430250 Transactions & Usz Tax Tax $  (4,331,00000) § (1,185,374.35) 2737%) 3 (4,057,037.27) § (966,257.28) 23.82%
[102 Gen Fod (Transaction & Use Tax 5 (4,331,000.00) $ (1,185,374.35) 2737%) §  (4,057,03727) §  (966,257.28) 23.82%




Public Safety - Wren
November 2019 General Fund Revenues (42% of year)

TY 19/20 FY 18/19
Account Number Bescription Category Budget Lnd Bal % of Budget|Actual YTD Bal % of Actual
| 101 General Fund
431185 Parking Permits Fees & Pennits 3 (5000000 § (7,320.00) $ 0 (4,295000 3 (1,895.00) 44,12%
43150 Towing Franchise Fee Fees & Permits 3 (20,00000) §  (8,190.00) 4095%] $  (29,970.00) $  (10,890.00) 36.34%)
432108 Abandoned Vehicles Intergovernmental 3 - 3 - $ - 3 -
433100 Charges For Services Intergovernmental $ (140,00000) § (139,999.98) 100.00%f & (139,999.98) § - 0.00%)
434110 Parking Cilations Fines & Forfeitures 3 (245,000.00) § (97,600,10) 30.84%8 § (200,10440) $§ (95,558.00) 47.75%
434115 Dmy Packing Collections  Fines & Forfeltures $ (78,40000) $ (34,648.00) 44.19%] §  (72,164.00) $ (29.495.00) 40.87%
437105 Firework Services Fees & Permits 3 (1,500,00) $ - 0.00%] $ {708.75) § - (.00%
Il(]l General Fund $ (489,900.00) § (287,767.08) 3B.74%] $ (447,242.13) § (137,838.00) 30.82%




Publlc Works - Rigg

November 2019 General Fund Revenues (42% of year)

FY 1920 FY 18/19

Account Number Description Category Budget End Bal % of Budget]Actual YTD Bal % of Actnal
FlDl General Fund

431125 Engineering Permits Fees & Permits $ - 3 - 3 - % -

431130 Engineering Plan Check Fees  Fees & Permits $ (5,000,00) § {6910,00) 138.20%] $ (8,085.00) $  (4,035.00)

431135 Public Works Permits Fees & Permits $ 40,000.00) § (22,414.00) 56.04%| § (96,840,00) 3 (37,540.00 38.70%)
431150 Grding Plan Review Fees & Permits $ - $ - ¥ - 3 -

431155 Grading Permits Fees & Penmits $ - 3 - $ - 3 -

431160 Solid Waste [mpact Fees Fees & Permits § (1,150,000.00) § (396,323.90) 34.46%) § (1,146,832.44) § (290,334.19) 25.32%)
431180 P/W Tnspections Fees & Permits $ -3 - ¥ - 3 -

432230 State Reayeling Grant Intergovernmental | § - $ - by - 3 -
[101 General Fund § (1,195,000,00) § (42.5,647.90) 35.62%] & (1,251,757.44) § (331.909.19) 26.52%




Community Development
November 2019 General Fund Revenues {42% of year}

FY 19/20 'Y 18/19

Account Number Description Calegory Budget End Bal % of BudgetfActual YTD Bal % of Actual
101 Gengral Fund

431100 Building Plan Check Fees Fees & Permits $ (100,000,00) § {43,477.95) 43.48%] $ (136,964.63) § (43,813.05) 35.99%
431105 Mechanical Permits Fees & Permits $ (100,00000) § (85,690.00) 85.69%| $ (118,922,00) § (64,030.00) 53.84%
431110 Building Permits Fees & Permits $ (260,000.00) § {346,592.40) 133.30%] § (423,003.13) $ (201,834.10) 47.71%
43113 Plumbing Permits Fees & Permils $ (35000.00) § (33,525.00) 95.79%] §  (49,303,00) § (23,945.00) 48.58%
431120 Electrical Permits Fees & Permits 3 (45000,00) § (59,633.00) 132.52%] §  (51,895.00) § (24,571.00) 47.35%|
431140 S M 1P - Commerical Fees Fees & Permiis 3 (50.00% § (153.34) 306.68%) $ 417.71) § (298.25) 71.40%!
431143 S M 1 P-Residentinl Permits Fees & Pennits 3 (200,00 § (2,431.54) 1215.77%] § (118.00) § (104.23) 88.33%
431146 SB 1473 Fee Fees & Permits $ (300.00) § {947.00) 315.67%] $ (216,00) § {150.70) 69.77%
431154 Massage Establishiment Fee Fees & Permits 3 - 3 - $ - % -

431195 Other Fees & Permits Fees & Permits $ (31,000,000 $ (15,473.00} 6282%] § (35314000 $  (13,523.00} 38.29%)
432245 Planning Grants Intergovernmental | $ - $ - g - 3% -

433150 Guarbage Franchise Services Intergovornmental | $ -3 . $ -3 -

433200 Conditionzl Use Permit Fees & Permits $ (5000000 § (8,535.00) 170.70%] $  (19,685.00) $ (7.260.00) 36.88%)
433205 Precise Plan Of Design Fees & Permils $ (12,000.00) $ (15,370.00) 128,08%] § (21,71946) 3 (3,259.46) 15.01%
433210 Variance Fees & Pennits $ (24,000.00) $ - 0.00%1 8§ (4,20000) % - 0.00%
433215 Provisional Use Permit Fees & Pennits H - $ - § - 3 -

433220 Preliminary Plan Raview Fees & Pennits $ (18,000.00) § {7,500.00) 41.67%| 8 (1.875.00) §  (1,875.00) 100.00%|
433225 Enviromnental Services Fees & Pevnits $ (500.00) 3 (600,00) 120.00%] $ (865.00) § (340.00) 39.31%)
433227 Foreclosure Registration Fees & Permits § (12,000.00) §  (5,067.00) 42.23%] $ (11,483.00) §  (6,193.00) $3.93%)
433230 Zoning Entitlements Fees & Perits 3 - 5 (4365.00) $ - $ {3,595.00)

433235 Land Divisions Fees & Perimits §  (6,00000) § (4,035.00) 67.25% §  (7,765.00) § - 0.00%
433240 Special Event Permits Fees & Permits § {700,00) § (540,00} 77.14%0 §  (1,140.00) § (465.00 40.79%
433245 Sign/Ban'R/Gar So/Temp Use Per  Fees & Permits § (6400000 §  (3,245.00) S0.70%] 8 (R115.00) §  (3,675.00) 51.65%)
433250 Ministerial Services Fees & Permits $  (7,50000) § (7,215.00) § (1537500 3  (5,080.00} 39.54%
433255 Document Reproduction Fees & Permits $ - $ - § - g -

433260 Landscaps Plan Check Fees & Permits $  (1,200.00) $ (975.00) 81.25%) §  (1,950.00) $ (325.00) 16.67%)
433265 Home Cecupation/Use Permits Fees & Permits § - $ - 3 - 3 -

433266 Massage Establishment License Fees & Pemits 3 (270000 $ - 0.00%{ 8 (3,05000) $  (3,124.00) 102.43%
433267 Dronation Bin Permit Fees & Penmits $ - § - 3 - 3 -

433270 General Plan Maint Surcharge Fees & Pennits § (5000000 § (7.520.00) 15040%] $  (6,755.00) § (3,080.00} 45.60%
433285 Gther Developmental Fees Fees & Permits $ (50000000 § (77,029.55) 154.06%] § (79,581.40) § (39,731.20) 49.93%
[101 General Fund $ (722,55000) § £733,219.88) 101,57%] § (999,412.33) § (451,276.59) 45.15%)|




Communlty Services - Bobadilla
November 2019 General Fund Revenues {412% of year)

FY 19/20 FY 18/19

Account Number Description Category Budgot End Bal % of Budget |Actual ¥TD Bal % of Actual
[101 General Fund

4333035 {General Recreation Programs Fees & Permiits $ 0 (3900000) $ (11,750.00) 30.23%] § (38,266.25) §  (14,867.50) 38.85%)
433310 Rec Brochure Advertising Fee ~ TFees & Peumits £ - - $ - $ -

433315 Field Lighting/Nrsf Fees & Peninits % (31,000.00) $  (7,218.50) 23.29%| $ (15,911.00) $ (6,162.25) 30.95%
433320 Spec Event Participant Fee Fees & Permits $ - $ (100.00) $ - 3 -

436113 Property Rental Money & Property $ - % - % (4.00) $ - 0.00%
436125 Community Hall Renta} Money & Property $ 0 (42,500.00) $ (31,133.00) 7325%] 8§ (85,339.00) § (30,415.00) 34,049
436126 SCP Building Rental Money & Property § - - 3 (6,271.00) $  {4,035.00) 64.34%
436127 SCP Shelter Rental Money & Property $ (15,000.00) 3  (6,880.00) 45.87%) § (21,330.00) § (7,270.00) 34.08%
436128 SCP Fields Rental Money & Property $ - - $ (8,760.25) § (3,119.503 35.61%
436130 Mary Perez Site Lease Money & Property g - 5§ - 3 - % -
[1o01 General Fund 3 (127,500.00 $  (57,121.50) 44.80%] §  (133,881.50) %  (65,869.25) 35.82%)
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Administration - Vasquez

November 2019 General Fund Expenses {42% of year)

FY 19-20 FY 18-19

Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget | Actual YTD Bal % of Actual
11

[1100 City Council

501105 Salaries-Elzcted $ 52,199.00 $ 21,070.75 4037%]) § 51,39440 3 21,070,715 41,00%)
501110 Selaries-Regular 3 - 3 - $ - $ -

502105 Workers Comp [nsurance 3 - 3 - $ - $ -

502115 Unemployment Insurance 3 - $ - $ - $ -

502120 Medicare/Fica $ 1,472.97 § 30537 20.73%| $ 74484 § 30537 A1.00%|
602100 Special Dept Expense $ 9,500.00 $ 3,464,414 3154718 705326 § 2,569.83 36.43%
602110 Office Expense $ 2,00000 $ 44.72 224%) % 1,060.08 § 362,96 34.24%
607100 Membership/Dues b 37,139.00 § 13,369.39 36.00%] § 3640265 § 13,189.65 36.23%
607105 Mileage Reimbursement $ - 8 - § - 5 -

607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 3 10,500.00 § 1,760.00 16.76%] $ 873949 § 1,194.00 13.66%
607115 Training $ - 5 - $ - % .

GOB10S Professicnal Services b3 - 5 - 3 - 3 -

609100 Special Events $ - $ - 3 - 3 -

612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 3 - $ - b3 - 8 -

612115 Liabifity Insurance Charge 3 2,631.00 % 1,096.25 41.67%) §  1,887.00 $ 786.25 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge 3 - $ - 3 - 3 -

612125 Employes Benelits 3 - 3 - 3 - 8 -

612200 Allocated Costs 3 - 3 - 3 - $ -

[t1o0 City Council Total 3 11544197 $ 41,110,92 3561%) § 107,281.72 %  39478.81 36,80%)
[1200 City Atforney

501110 Salaries-Regular $ - % - $ - 8 -

502100 Retirement $ - 8 - b3 - % -

502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ - % - § - 8 -

502110 Health/Life Insurance $ - % - $ - 5 -

502115 Unemployment Insurance $ - % - $ - % -

502120 Moedicare/Tica 3 - b - 3 - 3 -

602110 Office Exponse b3 - % - $ 047 8 0.47 .
608105 Profcssional Services 3 260,000.00 § 65,931.10 25.36%] $ 206,896.20 $§ 61,541.76 29.75%
608180 Prosecution/Code Enforcement $ - $ - § - 3 -

612200 Allocated Costs 3 - $ - 3 - 8 -
| 1200 City Attorney Tolal $ 260,000.00 $ 65,931.10 25.36%] § 206,896.76 § 61,542,23 29.75%
| 1300 City Manager

501110 Salaries-Regular 5 194,613.11 $ 74,739.52 38.40%) § 12536763 $  67,375.65 53.74%
s01115 Salaries-Overlime 3 - S - § - $ -

501120 Salaries-Part Time 3 - $ - $ 53,021.03 § 2243636

502100 Retirement 3 17,55835 § 6,804.49 38.75%) § 1501836 § 9,339.56 62,19%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 2,5113R § 1,190.23 4739%0 8 299552 % 1,248.13 41.67%
502110 Health/Life Insurance % 21,767.66 § 8,239.73 37.85%) % 1607725 § 0,633.11 59.92%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 607.60 § 71.75 10.81%] 8 32645 % - .00%|
502120 Medicare/Tica $ 3,07137 § 1,081.33 3521%F % 410228 % 215214 07.09%
602110 Office Expense $ 930.00 $ 833.48 89.62%) § 57860 % 206.06 35.61%
602120 Books/Periodicals ¥ - % - $ - 3 -

603105 Equipment Maintenance $ - % - 3 - 3 -

604100 Comimunications $ - % - 3 - % -

607100 Membership/Dues $ 2,10000 $ 400.00 19.05%] $ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00 100.00%|
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 3 3,00000 $ 2,352.59 7842%] 3 2,173.60 $ 705.00 32.43%,
608105 Professional Services $ - 3 - b3 - § -

612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge $ 748.00 § 311.67 41.67%] §  7,646.00 % 3,185.83 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge $ 11,621.00 § 4,842.08 41.67%] 5§ 846400 % 3,526.67 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge $ - $ - $ - 3 -

612125 Lmployee Benefits - b 3590700 § 14,961.25 41.67%F $§ 31,219.00 § 13,007.92 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - % - 3 - 3 -
|l3(l(] City Manager Total $ 294,43547 § 11582812 39.34%) § 26878972 §  135,216.43 50.31%
[1400 Cily Clerk .

501110 Salaries-Regular b 8364285 § 312,991.99 39.44%] § 7897850 § 31,577.08 35.98%
501115 Salaries-Overlime b3 - 3 - $ - 5 -

501120 Salarics-Part Time $ - 3 - $ - 3 -

502100 Retirement $ 14,322.16 § 5,681.49 39.67%] § 12,970.84 $ 5,174.57 39.89%




FY 19-20 FY 18-19
Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget | Actual YTD Bal % of Actual
562105 Workers Comp [nsurance 3 3,69341 § 1,538.93 41.67%] §  3,70244 5 1,542.68 41.67%
502010 Health/Life Insurance $ 14,623.27 § 5,589.70 38.22%| 5 1443414 3 5,910.95 40.95%
502115 Unemployiment Insurance $ 41230 § - 0.00%] $ 267.19 % - 0.00%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 1,258.66 % 443,85 3526%} 5 1,093.19 % 422.99 38.69%
602110 Office Expense 3 2,500.00 % 348.56 13.94%) 8 222402 § 307.61 13.83%,
602120 Books/Pericdicals $ 100.00 § - 0.00%] $ 57.11 3 - 0.00%
603105 Equipment Maintenance $ 4,044.00 § 4,044.00 100.00%] $§ 4,044.00 $§ 4,044.00 100,00%,
607100 Membership/Dues § 350.00 % 210,00 00.00%] $ 330,00 $ 200,00 60.61%
607105 Mileage Reimbursement $ - 5 - $ - 3 -
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings $ 53000 $ 165.00 31.13%] $ 3600 % - .00%)
607115 Training $ 65000 § - 0.00%] $ 42620 % 223,00 52.32%
608100 Contractual Services 3 - 8 - $ - 5 -
608105 Professional Services $ 6,00000 §$ 1,498.76 24.98%] $ 24BL01 $ 1,441.06 58.08%
608125 Advertising/ Business Diev't A - 5 - § - 3 -
608130 Temporary Help $ - 3 - 5 - 3 -
608140 Elections b 133,500.00 $ 603.48 0,45%| $ 78,47092 §  (2,831.13) 3.61%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge b 618.00 $ 515.00 83.33%]| 626.00 % 260.83 41.67%)
6i2115 Liability Insurence Charge 3 421500 3 1,756.25 41.67%) § 285200 % 1,188.33 41.67%)|
612120 Workers' Compensation Chargg 3 - 3 - $ - $ -
612125 Employee Benefits 3 13,025.00 % 5,427.08 $ 10,518.00 % 4,382.50 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - % - $ - % -
[1400 City Clerk Total $ 283,484.65 § 60,814.09 21.45%F § 213,511.56 §  53,844.48 25.22%
102
[1100 City Council
607100 Membership/Dues $ - 3 - 0.00%]$  3,121.00 § 3,121.00 0.00%
[T100 City Council Totel $ - % - 0.00%| $  2,121.00 $  3,12100 0.00%)




Administration - Guzman
November 2019 General Fund Expenses (42% of year)

FY 19-20 FY 18-19
Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget JActual YTD Bal % of Actunal
101
{1410 Persennel/Risk Management
501110 Salaries-Regular § 74,195.00 $ 29,119.29 39.25%1 8 6961843 § 2777129 39.86%
501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - $ - b - 3 -
502100 Retirement § 509870 § 2,014.01 32.89%] 8 476784 § 1,900.11 39.85%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 70640 § 29433 41.67%] $ 68524 § 285.52 41.67%
502110 Health/Life [nsurance § 1458788 § 5,643.22 38.68%] § 14,531.25 % 5,928.37 40,80%
502115 Unemployment Insurance § 43400 % - 0.00%] § 28700 $ - 0.00%
502120 Medicare/Tica 137987 § 42634 30.93%] $ 103188 % 384.12 17.23%
60Z110 Office Expense § 130000 § 52664 40.51%) §  1,836.79 § 546.68 29.76%
602120 Bocks/Periodicals § - b - b - $ -
603105 Equipment Maintenance § - $ - $ - b -
607100 Membership/Dues $ 72500 § 42500 58.62%| % 725.00 §$ 425,00 58.62%
607105 Mileage Reimbutsement § - $ - 3 - 3
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 3 - $ - $ - )
607115 Training $ 350.00 § - 0.00%] $ - $ -
608103 Professional Services $ 10,000.00 §$ 11,023.94 110.24%] § 5778070 §  49,586.08 85.82%
608125 Advertising/ Business Dev't $ 240000 § 17500 7.29%1$ 334221 § 1,892.79 56.63%)
609123 Employee/Volunteer Recognitn $ 7,50000 $ 1,851.16 24.68%) § 702449 § 5,645.16 80.36%)
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge $ 650.00 § 270.83 41.67%] $ 62600 $ 260.83 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge $ 3,73900 $ 155792 41.67%F S  2,51500 $ 1,047.92 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensaticn Charge 3 - $ - $ - 5 -
612125 Employee Benefits $ 11,55300 § 4,813.75 41.67%| 3 927700 § 3,865.42 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - $ - $ - $ -
|l410 Personnel/Risk Management Total $ 134,618.85 $ 59,549.30 44.24%| § 174,04883 § ©9,539.28 57.19%
1430 Liability/Rislc Management
606105 Insurance Premium $ 89,000.00 $ 83,123.60 03.40%] § 64,975.00 § 64975.00 100.009%%
1430 Ligbility/Risk Management Total $ 89,000.00 $ 83,123.60 93.40%[ § 64,7500 §  64,975.00 109.00%




November 2019 General Fund Expenses (42% of year)

Administrative Services

FY 19-20 % of FY 18-19 % of

Account Number Description Budget End Bal Budget Actual YTD Bal Actual
101

11500 Administrative Services

501110 Salaries-Regular $  441,603.81 § 149,068.82 3376%1 § 429,399.70 §  178,679.89 41.61%!
501115 Saleries-Cvertime $ - $ - 3 - p -

501120 Salaries-Part Time $ 55,107.23 % 20,936.95 37.9%%]$§  46,825.29 § 16,782.07 35.84%
502100 Retirement b 54,700.72 § 19,875.83 3634% 1§ 52,14069 $ 20,943,779 40.17%
502105 Workers Comp Insurence $ 471252 % 1,963.55 41.67%] % 4,739.68 § 1,974.87 41.67%
502110 [ealth/Life Insurance $ 42,38453 % 13,985.33 33.00%] $ 39.356.17 §$ 14,350.36 36.46%
502115 Unemployment Insurance b 334180 $ 44.69 1.34%] $ 2,260.27 $ 67.69 2.99%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 7,032,779 % 2,937.42 41.77%] $ 6,155.67 § 241148 39.17%,
602100 Special Dept Expense b 19,00000 $ 521497 2745%] $ 1547167 § 3,602.51 23.67%)
602110 Office Expense b 11,000.00 % 905.43 8.23%| % 9,672.84 5 2,884.77 29.82%
602120 Books/Periodicals 3 - $ - $ - $ -

603105 Equipment Maintenancs ¥ - $ - ¥ - 5 -

607100 Membership/Dues $ 1,512.00 % 360.00 23.81%]| $ 1,262.00 § 1,262.00  100.00%
607105 Mileage Reimbursement $ 200.00 § - 0.00%] $ 113.85 § - 0.00%
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings $ 1,875.00 § 1,086,00 57.92%8 $ 1,95098 3§ 1,014,00 51.97%
607115 Training 3 645.00 §  1,085.00 168.22%Y $ 47000 § 445.00 94.68%
GOB100 Contractug] Services $ - $ - $ - 3 -

608105 Professicnal Services $ 07,880.00 § 30,635.71 31.30%) % 58,914.29 % 32,550.15 55.25%
GOB130 Temporary Help $ - $ - $ - 3 -

608145 [nformation Technology $ - ] - 3 - $ -

612105 Vehicle Replacement Cherge b 1,300.00 % 541.67 41.67%| $ 1,252.00 % 521,67 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge $ 25,032.00 $ 10,430.00 41.67%} 3 17,830.00 % 7,429.17 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge b - 3 - b - $ -

612125 Employee Benefits $ 71,346.00 §  32,227.50 41.67%] § 6576200 $  27.400.83 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - $ - 3 - $ -
IISOO Adminisirative Services Total $ B44,673.40 $ 291,298.87 3449%1 §  753,583.10 3 312,380.24 41.45%,
L1510 Information Technology

602113 Social Media $ 2,500.00 $ 114.58 4.58%] § 2,557.10 § 193,37 7.56%
602140 Materials & Supplies 3 400000 §  1,912.80 47.82%| 3% 562632 % 2,300.54 40.89%
603105 Equipment Maintenance $ 43,055.13 § 32,084.04 74.52%] $ 36,183.72 % 36,1R3,72 100.00%
608145 Information Technology $ 70,000.00 5 19,80834 2830%|) 3 4571781 % 14,522.33 31.77%
701105 Equipment-General $ 34,000.00 §  7,986.07 2349%] §  41,132.04 § - 0.00%
listo Information Technology Total $ 153,555.13 $§ 61,905.83 4032%| $  131,21699 § 53,199.96 40.54%
[ 1600 Non-Departmental

501130 Employee Compensation Adjust $ - $ - $ - $ -

302110 Health/Life Insurance $ - $ - $  39,79585 % -

502125 Leave Disbursals $ - $ - $ - 3 -

602100 Special Dept Expense $ 874636 § 5,550.66 63.46%) $ 6,366.31 § 2,763.57 43.41%
602110 Office Expense $ - 3 - $ - 3 -

602115 Postage Clearing Account b - $  5,889.85 ] (3,746.95) $ (939.55) 25.08%
602155 Community Promotion 3 - b - 3 - 5 -

602165 Contingency Reserve b - 3 - ] - $ -

603105 Equipment Maintenance b 16,00000 § 11,655.62 72.85%] 3 14,202.05 % 4,534.18 31.93%
603125 Vehicle Maintenance $ - 3 - $ - 3 -

604100 Communicaticns $ 2,000.00 % 1,326.83 14.74%} 5 751778 § 2,221.39 29.55%
607115 Training $ 400000 $ (3,303.36) -84.08%] % 10,464.18 % - 0.00%
GOB100 Contractual Services 3 - $ - $ - $ -

608105 Professional Services $ 48,000.00 $ 20,000.00 41.67%] $ 24,000.00 % 8,000.00 33.33%
GOB170 Animal Centrol Services 3 - $ - $ 168,853.14 § 8340938 49,40%
608175 Crossing Guard Services $ - % - 3 - 5 -

610210 Business Relations Programs b - $ - b3 - $ -

611105 Revenue Sharing-Anaheim/City $ 33,000.00 § - 0.00%] $ 33,006.50 % - 0.00%
612105 Vehicle Replaccment Charge $ - $ - 3 - $ -

612115 Liability Insurance Charge $ - $ - 3 - 3 -

612200 Allocated Costs ¥ - $ - $ - % -




FY 19-2¢ % of FY 18-19 % of

Account Number Description Budget End Bal Budget Actual YTD Bal Actual

800222 Transfer tc CDBG 5 - $ - 3 - 3 -

800223 Transfer to Fire Emergency Fnd $ - b - 3 - k) -

800250 Transfer tc Fact Grant $ 76,00000 $ 31,666.67 41,67%] $ 25,00000 § 10,416,67 41.67%

800280 Transfer to SCP Maintenance $ - 3 - §  27,50000 § - 0.00%

800285 Transfer To Housing Authority $ $ - $ - $ -

800305 Transfer To Capitu! Proj Fod 3 3 - $ - $ -

800401 Transfer To Debt Svc Fund $ 3 - $ - 3 -

800501 Transfer to Sewer Maintance $ 3 - $ - 3 -

800602 Transfer to Workers' Comp Fund $ $ - $ 3 -

800603 Tensfr to Liability/Risk Mgmt $ - $ - 3 3 -

800604 Trsfr To Emplee Benefit Resv 3 - b - h) 3 -

800605 Transfer to Fleet Maintenance b - $ - $ - 3 -
L1600 Non-Departmental Total § 19474636 § 72,726.27 3734%] § 35295886 % 110,405.64 31.28%

102
{1500 Administrative Services

608105 Professional Services $ 3,000.00 § 300.00 10.00%] $ 4,590.29 § 1,490.73 32.48%
| 1500 Administrative Services Total $ 3,000,00 $ 300100 10.00%] $ 4,59029 % 1,490,73 32.48%
I 1600 Non-Departmental

602100 Special Dept Expense $ - 5 - $ - 8 -

608175 Crossing Guard Services $ - $ - $ 3320119 §  10,249.84 30.87%

800101 Transfer To General Fund 5 - 5 - $ - $ - 0.00%
| 1600 Non-Departmental Total 5 - 5 - $ 3320119 § 10,249.84 30.87%




Public Safety - Wren
November 2019 General Fund Expenses (42% of year)

FY 19-20 FY 18-19

Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget fActual YTD Bal % of Actual
101

|1520 Emergency Services

501110 Salaries-Regular % - 5 - $ - % -

501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - % . $ - % -

501120 Salaries-Part Time $ - $ - $ - $ -

502100 Retirement $ - b - $ - 5 -

502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ - 3 - $ - § -

502110 Health/Life Insurance $ - $ - $ - $ -

502115 Unemployment Insurance $ - $ - S - § -

502120 Medicare/Fica ) - b - b - 5 -

602100 Special Dept Expense $ - 8 - $ - % -

602140 Materials & Supplies $ 2,500,00 $ - 0.00%| $ - 3 -

608100 Contractual Services 3 2,000,000 $ - 0.00%] $ - $ -

J1520 Emergency Services 3 4,500.00 § - 0.00%]| $ - $ -

|2100 Law Enforcement

501110 Salaries-Regular $ 88,155.12 % 35,270.23 40,01%) % 87,287.78 % 35,270,23 40,41%
501120 Selaries-Part Time $ 19,880.66 §$ 8,100,21 40.77%] $ 18,32052 § T,751.716 42.31%)
502100 Retirement $ 6,10042 $ 2,919.49 47.86%| $ 94,20698 $ 90,642.21 96.22%
502105 Workers Comp Ihsurance b 1,037.21 % 432.18 41.67%] $ 1,047.52 § 436.47 41.67%)|
502110 Health/Life Insurance 5 18,240.06 §$ 7,051.28 38.66%} & 18,177.69 § 742121 40.83%
502115 Unemplayment Insurance | $ 368.00 § - 0.00%] $ 57398 § - 0.00%,
502120 Medicare/Fica 3 1,757.717 % 661.01 37.61%] § 1,556.88 % 593.54 38.12%
602100 Special Dept Expense b 4,50000 $ 823.46 18.30%] $ 2,699.68 % 696.53 25.80%)
602102 State CLEEP Expense $ - % - 5 - 3 -

602110 Office Expense $ 1,300.00 §$ 317.51 24.42%] $ 673,30 % 125.03 0.00%|
602145 Gas/Oil/Lube $ - $ - $ - 3 -

603105 Equipment Maintenance $ - $ - $ - % -

603110 Building Maintenance § 18,500.00 $§ 6,673.76 36.07%] $ 16,709.77 $ 8,040,26 48.12%
604100 Communications % 59,841.00 § 24,217.00 40.47%] $ 52,402.02 § 12,158.00 23.20%
604105 Utilities $ 28,000.00 § 11,384.57 40.66%E $ 23,59847 § 12,943.41 50.56%
607100 Membership/Dues $ 477200 § 4,678.00 98.03%] $ 4,678,000 $ 4,678.00 100,00%
607105 Mileage Reimbursement b 2,400.00 $ - 0.00%] § 1,310.62 $ 425717 32.49%!
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings | $ 3,400,000 $ - 0.00%] $ 3,376.38 3 133.86 3.96%
607115 Training $ 70000 § - 0.00%] $ - % -

608100 Coniractual Services 3 - $ - $ - $ -

G0R160 Sheriftf Contract Services $ 8,057,576.00 $ 3,357,348.35 41.67%¢ $  8,057,576.00 § 2,686,553.52 33.34%
608165 Wwe Tip Reward Program | $ - 8 - $ - 3 -

GOB170 Animal Control Services § 17729579 § B6,821.88 48.97%) § - $ -

612105 Vehiclo Roplacement Chargel $ - $ - b - 3 -

612115 Liability Insurance Charge | 3 5445.00 § 2,268.75 41.67%] $ 31,844.00 % 1,601.67 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Chay $ - 5 - $ - % -

612125 Employee Benefits § 16,823.00 § 7,009.58 41.67%| $ 14,177.00 § 5,907.08 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - % - 5 - 5 -

701105 Equipment-General $ - % - b - 8 -

702100 Furniture-Office $ - % - $ - % -

703100 Vehicle $ - % - $ - 5 -

704100 Facility Improvements ) - $ - 8 - $ -
|2100 Law Enforcement Total $ 8,516,592.03 $ 3,555,983.26 41.75%y $ §,404,216.59 $ 2,875,378.55 34.21%
|2200 Fire Protection

502100 Retirement 3 - 5 - $ 6932200 § 69,322.00 - 100.00%|
608100 Contractual Serviees $ - $ - 5 - $ -

608185 Oc Fire Dept Contract $ 3,763,097.90 § 94947975 2523%] §  3,759,384.00 $§  949,130.75 25.25%
608190 Conltractual Ambulance Svesy $ 500000 § {29.25) 0.59%] $ 3,580.24 % 844.25 23.58%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - $ - $ - $ -

704100 Facility Improvements 5 - % - $ - % -
|2200 Fire Protection Total $ 3,768,097.90 §  949.450.50 2520%| §  3,832,286.24 § 1,019,297.00 26.60%




FY 19-20 FY 18-19
Agcount Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget | Actual YTD Bal % of Actual
|4300 Parking Control
501110 Salaries-Regular $  113,928.00 § 45,009.43 39.51%] % 62,977.21 % 26,067.38 41,39%
501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - 5 - $ - 3 -
501120 Salaries-Part Time $ 45,625.15 § 18,178.35 39.84%] § 25,181.66 § 8,437.96 33.51%
502100 Retirement $ 14,227.70 § 6,517.12 458191 $ 19,052.79 § 1,522.74 7.99%,
502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 8,381.39 § 3,492,25 41.67%] % 4,883.84 § 2,441.92 50.00%,
502110 Health/Life Insurance $ 13,111.38 & 4,750.53 36.23%] 440455 § 1,783.41 40,49%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 1,71430 % 139,44 8.13%] § 796.02 § 88.81 11.16%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 2,634.61 % 930,47 35.32%| $ 1,346.07 § 511.74 38.02%
602110 Office Expense $ 13,500.00 § 4,050.90 30.01%] $ 3,59246 % 177.60 4,94%
602130 Clothing $ 1,000.00 § 142.17 14.22%] $ 60547 % 454,67 75.09%|
603105 Equipinent Maintenance ) - $ - b3 - B -
604100 Communications 5 70000 $ 217,92 31.13%] $ 654,06 § 218.22 33.36%)
607100 Membership/Dues $ - 3 - b - 3 -
608105 Professional Setvices 3 20,000.00 % 6,279.01 31.40%] § 18,29276 % 7,167.99 39.18%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge| $ 4,189.00 % 1,745.42 41.67%] $ 4,119.00 § 1,716.25 41.67%)|
612115 Liability Insurance Charge | % BO41.00 § 3,350.42 41.67%) $ 349000 $ 1,454,17 41,67%|
612120 Workers' Compensation Chai| $ - % - $ - 8 -
612125 Employee Benefits 3 24.845.00 $ 10,352.08 41.67%] $ 12,871.00 $ 6,435.50 50.00%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - 5 - b - 3 -
|4300 Parking Control Total $  271,897.53 § 105,155.51 38.67%] $ 162,266.89 $ 58,478.36 36,04%)
{6200 Code Enforcement
501110 Salaries-Regular $  152,366.56 § 60,081.97 39.43%] & 150,53042 §$ 62,893.93 41.78%
501115 Salaries-Overtime 5 - 5 - $ - 3 -
501120 Salaries-Part Time $ - b - b3 - 3 -
502100 Retirement b3 26,111.26  § 10,167.07 38.94%Y % 28,654.74 § 8,979.75 31.34%
502105 Workers Comp [nsurence $ 7,676.78 § 3,198.66 41.67%) $ 8,12152 § 3,383.97 41,67%)|
502110 Health/Life Insurance $ 18,332.80 § 7,057.07 38.49%] $ 18,484.31 § 7,670.11 41.50%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 846.30 % - 0.00%) $ 55963 % - 0.00%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 2,257.50 8 876.78 38.84%] 2,234,79 § 922,34 41.27%
602100 Special Dept Expense $ - % - 3 - 3 -
602110 Office Expense b3 2,500.00 $ 1,306.45 52.26%] $ 2,856.34 § 0621.54 21.76%
602120 Books/Pericdicals $ - % - £ - % -
602160 Code Enforcement Equipmer] $ 1,000.00 $ 800.90 80.09%] § 1,675.21 $ - 0.00%
603105 Equipthent Maintenance 5 100.00 $ - 0.00%] $ - $ -
604100 Comimunications $ 800.00 $ 570.23 71.28%] % 54969 § 299.99 54,57%|
607100 Membership/Dues $ 42500 $ 475.00 111.76%] § 425.00 $ 86.00 20.24%
607105 Mileage Reimbursement ) 100.00 % - 0,00%] $ - $ -
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings | § 1,000.00 § 466.79 46.68%] $ 42,00 % 10.00 23.81%
607115 Training $ 1,000.00 § 341.00 34.10%] § 1,153.00 % 312.00 27.06%
608100 Contractual Services $ - $ 1,260.00 $ - $ -
608180 Prosecution/Code Enforceme] $ 50,000.00 $ 22,295.59 44.59%] $ 65,036.88 § 33,510.98 51.53%)
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge| § 6,509.00 % 2,712.08 41.67%] $ 6,402.00 $ 2,667.50 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge | $ 7,679.00 § 3,199.58 41.67%4 § 5,72400 % 2,385.00 41,67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Chai] § - % - 5 - 5 -
612125 Employee Benelils 5 23,726.00 § 9,885.83 41.67%] $ 21,112.00 % 8,796.67 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs S - % - £ - % -
800101 Transfer To General Fund $ - $ n 3 - $ -
[6200 Code Enforcement Total $ 30243026 5 12469501 41,23%]| $ 313,561.,53 § 132,539.77 42.27%
102
|2 100 Law Enforcement
501110 Salarics-Regular 3 36,639.40 % 14,062.31 38.38%] % 32,007.43 $ 13,415.51 41.91%)
502100 Retirement $ 277901 % 1,097.98 39.51%]) $  2,799,084.26 5 202,766.85 7.24%,
502105 Workers Comp [nsurance $ 338.36 $ 140,98 41.67%] $ 32814 % 136.73 41.67%
502110 Health/Life Insurance % 29530 % 114.77 38.87%8 § 1,307.74 $ 1,133.46 86.67%|
502115 Unemployment Insurance b3 108.50 §$ - 0.00%3 $ 7174 § - 0.00%|
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 57442 § 218.10 37.97%| § 519.82 § 195.86 37.68%
602100 Speciel Dept Expense $ - % - 3 - 3 -
602110 Office Expense $ - 3 - 3 - % -
602120 Books/Periodicals % - $ - 3 - § -
602140 Malerials & Supplies $ - $ - $ ~ % -




FY 19-20 FY 18-19
Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget JActual YTD Bal % of Actual
603125 Vehicle Maintenance $ 500000 $ 1,753.00 35.06%] § 12,385.15 8 5,253.39 42.42%
604100 Communications 5 - $ - $ - 5 -
607100 Membership/Dues $ - 8 - $ - % -
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings] $ - $ - b - $ -
607115 Training $ - $ - ) - 3 -
608100 Contractual Services ) - $ - $ - 3 -
608105 Professional Services $ - $ - § - 5 -
608160 Sheriff Contract Services $ 3,097,617.00 $ 1,200,398.75 39.04%| §  2,396,362.85 § 879,262.80 36.69%
608175 Crossing Guard Services $ 40,530.00 $ 12,687.25 31.30%% $ - $ -
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge| $ 10,284.00 § 4,285.00 41.67%] $ 10,114.00 $ 4214.17 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge | $ 1,846.00 $ 7659.17 41.67%{ $ 1,227.00 §$ 511.25 41.67%
612125 Employee Benefits $ 5,705.00 $ 2,377.08 41.67%] $ 4,526,000 % 1,885.83 41.67%)
|2100 Law Enforcement Total $ 3,201,716.99 § 1,246,90439 38.94%) §  5,257,934.13  § 1,108,775.85 21,09%)
2200 Fire Protection
501110 Salaries-Regular b 7,327.88 § 2,812.50 38.38%] § 6,529.71 § 2,811,28 43.05%)
502100 Retirement $ 555.80 % 219,55 35.50%] $  2,586,760.52 $  200,738.01 7.76%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 67.67 % 33.84 50.01%] $ 65.64 2735 41.67%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 5 59.06 % 22.95 38.86%] $ 281.29 % 246.43 87.61%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 2170 § - 0.00%] 3 1437 § - 0.00%)
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 114,88 § 43.64 37.99%] % 105.66 $ 40.94 38.75%
602110 Office Expense $ - % - $ - $ -
602120 Books/Periodicals $ - b - b - % -
607100 Membership/Dues $ - 5 - $ - 3% -
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings | § - £ - $ - $ -
607115 Training $ - 3 - $ - 5 -
608105 Professional Services % - % - $ - 8 -
608185 Oc Fire Dept Contract $  953,303.10 % 248,691.00 26.09%Q $ 736,556.00 $  184,135.00 23.00%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge] $ - $ - $ - $ -
612115 Liability Insurance Charge | § 369.00 % 153.75 A1.67%] & 24500 § 102,08 41.67%
612125 Employee Benefits § 1,141.00 $ 475.42 41.67%] $ 90500 $ 377.08 41.67%
[2200 Fire Protection Total $ 962,960.09 § 252,452.65 26.22%4 5 3,331,463.19 §  388.482.18 11.66%)
14300 Parking Contzol
501110 Salaries-Regular $ 21,983.64 % 8,437.41 38.38%] 19,460.90 §$ 8,305.71 42.68%
502100 Retirement b 1,667.40 § 658.78 39.51%] $ 1,44095 § 611,53 42, 44%,
502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 203.02 § 84.59 41.67%] § 196.88 § 82.03 41.67%
502110 Health/Life Insurance $ 177.18 § GB.BS 38.80%] $ 82409 § 719.47 87.30%,
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 6510 §$ - 0.00%] $ 43.05 § - 0.00%|
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 4465 § 130.80 37.95%] % 31550 § 121,12 38.39%
602110 Office Expense $ - $ - $ - $ -
602120 Books/Periodicals $ - $ - $ - 3 -
607100 Membership/Ducs $ - % - 3 - 5 -
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings | $ - 8§ - $ - 8 -
607115 Training b - $ - § - 3 -
608105 Professional Services $ - $ . b3 - 3 -
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge] $ - % - $ - % -
612115 Liability Insurance Charge | $ {,108.00 § 461,67 41.67%] % 73600 % 306.67 41.67%
612123 Employee Benefits $ 342300 § 1,426.25 41.07%%] $ 271500 $ 1,131.25 41.67%|
|4300 Parking Contrel Total $ 28,971.99 § 11,268.35 38.89%] § 2573237 11,277.78 43,83%)
[6200 Code Enforcement
501110 Salaries-Regular $  142,418.81 § 5548379 3806%] $ 12936418 $  52.283.06 3042%
501113 Salaries-Overtime 5 - % - $ - % -
501120 Salaries-Part Time £ - % - $ -5 ~
502100 Retirement $ 1038744 § 410696 39.54%} ¢ 921020 §  3,713.94 40.32%)
502105 Workers Comp Insurance | $ 4324.87 § 1,802.03 41.67%) $ 431196 § 1,796.65 41.67%)
502110 Health/Life Insurance 3 9,703.54 § 3,866.97 39.85%] § 11,611.59 8§ 5,859.22 50.46%
502115 Unemployment Insurance b 651.00 % - 0.00%(] $ 43048 $ . 0.00%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 2,151.38 § 832.06 38.68%) $ 1,987.58 % 761.30 38.30%,
602160 Code Enforcement Equipmer $ - $ - $ 2479 % - 0.00%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge] $ - $ - % . $ -
612115 Liability Insurance Charge ] $ 7,177.00 § 2,990.42 41.67%1 § 4,838.00 § 2,015.83 41.67%




FY 19-20 FY 18-19
Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget |Actual YTD Bal % of Actual
612125 Employee Benefits § 22,177.00 § 9,240.42 41.67%) § 17,844.00 § 7,435.00 41.67%
46200 Code Enforcement Total $ 10809104 $  78,322.65 39.36% % 17962278 73,865.00 41.12%)




Movember 2019 General Fund Expenses (42% of year)

Public Works - Rigg

FY 19/20 FY 1819

Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget|Actual YTD Balance % of Actual
10

|3t00 Bnginsering

501110 Salaries-Regular § 5191770 § 20,382.12 35.20%]| $ 4961162 $  19,931.65 40.22%
501115 Salaries-Overtime 3 - $ 209.29 $ 19930 § 199.30 100.00%
501120 Solaries-Part Time b - $ - $ -8 -

502100 Relirement, $ 358454 § 1,410.40 39.35%] $ 3,287.10 $ 1,352.13 41.13%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance £ 222036 § 025,15 41.67%| $ 2,04048 §$ 850,20 41,67%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 5 948032 3 3,681.67 38.83%f $ 945351 $ 3,857.73 40.81%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 282.10 § - 0.00%] $ 18655 § - 0.00%)
502120 Medicare/Fica b 778.83 3§ 292.40 37.54%1 § 728.04 3§ 284.87 39.13%)
602110 Office Expense § Lo0000 § 31192 3L19%9 $ 109335 § 332.02 30.37%
602120 Bocks/Periodicals $ - $ - § - $ -

602140 Materials & Supplies $ 3,000,000 § 807.53 26.92%) § 2,74094 3 1,167.10 42.58%!
603105 Equipment Mainienance 5 - $ - $ - 3 -

604100 Communications $ - 8 - $ - 3 -

607100 Membership/Dues $  2,00000 § - 0.00%] % 1,288.00 $ 115,00 8.93%
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings $  Lz20000 % 60.00 5.00%] § 99000 § 115,00 11.62%
607115 Training $ 50000 % - 0.00%] § - $ -

608100 Contractual Services $ - $ - £ - § -

GOB10S Professional Services $ 650000 $ - 0.00%] § 1,740.00 $ 1,740,00 100.00%
608110 Enpineering Services $ 3000000 § 1911625 63.72%] § 2999671 §  23,19252 77.32%
GO8LLS Inspection Services $ 400000 $ - 0.00%] $ - 5 .

608120 Plan Checking Services $ 10,00000 § 2,160.00 21.60%] $ 1332755 § 4,358.80 32.71%)
608130 Temporary Help $ - S - S - 3 -

608155 Storm Water Monitor Program 3 - 3 - 3 - b -

612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge & 804.00 § 335,00 41.67%] § 790,00 § 329,17 41.67%
612115 Linbility [nsurance Charge § 261600 $ 1,090.00 41.67%| § 1,686.00 % 702.50 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge § - 3 - $ - $ -

612125 Employee Benefits § 808400 $ 336833 41.67%| $ 6,220.00 $ 2,591.647 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs £ - 8 - $ - % -

701100 Equipment-Office ¥ - 3 - $ - b -
IS 100 Engineering Total § 13796785 § 54,150,06 39.25%] § 125837915 §  61,139.65 48.76%
[3200 Public Facilities

501110 Salaries-Regutar $ 4294080 § 17,096.90 39.82%] $ 41,507.76 § 16,770.20 40.02%
501115 Salaries-Overlime $ - $ 60.15 $ 19983 % 161,89 81.01%
501120 Salaries-Part Time $ - $ - 5 - $ -

502100 Retirernent 5 320788 % 1,281,606 39.95%t $ 299208 § 1,213.65 40.55%
502105 Waorkers Comp Insurznce $ 775571 % 3,231.55 41.67%| $ 6,969.14 § 2,903.81 41,67%
502110 Health/Life Tnsurance 704456 % 206778 38.82%1 5 7,608.17 3,108.73 40.86%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 231870 § - 0.00%] § 15455 § - 0.00%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 63298 § 243,07 38.07%| § 61138 . § 230.12 39.11%
602100 Speciul Dept Expense $ 1,50000 $ 336.78 22.45%] § 72564 § 1411 1.94%
602110 Office Expense $ 20000 % 18.62 9.31%] $ 203.20 % 65.81 32.39%
602130 Clothing 5 3,500.00 % 1,838.38 52.53%] $ 2,667.14 § 1,467.34 55.02%
602135 Safety Equipment k) 100,00 $ 69.14 69.14%] § 6745 § - 0.00%;
602140 Malerials & Supplies $ 250000 % 637.03 25.48%] $ 234999 % 849.00 36.13%
603105 Equipment Mainlenance 3 - % - 5 - 3 -

603110 Building Maintenance $ 100,000.00 § 41,382.53 41.38%] § 12562583 §  74,142,16 59.02%
603115 Sprinkler System Maintenance k3 - 3 - 3 - $ -

604100 Commnnications $ 23,000.00 $ 8,126.44 35.33%] $ 2537239 % 6,992.81 27.56%
04105 Utilities 5 92,500.00 5 40,673.27 43.97%F $ 8540553 § 37,717.32 44, 16%
605105 Perez Site Loase $ . $ - 3 - § -

607100 Membership/Ducs 3 - 3 - 3 - $ -

607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings § - % - 5 - § -

607115 Tmining b -3 - 5 - % -

608100 Contractuai Services § 5200000 5 19,184.74 36.89%} 3 57,582.01 § 1941836 33.72%
608105 Professicnal Services $ - % - $ -3 -

608130 Temporary Help b - % - 3 - 8 -

611110 Oc Sanitation Dist User Fee § 1800000 $ 16,041,74 89.12%] $ 14911.94 $§ 1491194 100.00%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge $ 432500 % 1,802.08 A41.671%] $ 4,253.00 § 1,772.08 41.67%|
612115 Liability Insurance Charge §  2,16400 § 901.67 41.67%] $ 1,496.00 § 623.33 41,67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge | $ - $ - $ - $ -

612125 Employec Benefits 008700 § 2,786.25 41.67%| § 5,516.00 § 2,298.33 41.67%




I'Y 19/20 FY 1819
Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget] Actual YTD Balance % of Actual
612200 Allocated Costs $ - $ - $ - 3 -
|3200 Public Facilities Total § 368,903.63 § 158,680.38 43.01%4 § 38661993 § 186,189.57 48.16%
[3400 Parks Maintenance
501110 Salaries-Regular § 4478400 $§ 1737354 38.79%| $ 4297209 §  18,118.57 42.16%
501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - 8 650,37 § 822,57 3 429.94 52.27%
501120 Salaries-Part Time § 755758 § 4,196.71 63.47%3 $ 8,206.69 § 2,897.15 35.30%
502100 Retirement $ 346374 % 1,363.67 39.37% $ 3,60923 § 1,832.18 49,53%)
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 946210 5 3,942.54 41.67%] $ 10,992.62 $ 4,580.20 41.67%|
502110 Health/Life Insurance § 640138 5 2433533 38.04%| § 746389 § 3,803.71 50.96%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 45570 % - 0.00%] 37334 § 7.98 2.14%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 82934 3 330.66 39.87%| $ 582,62 % 326.80 56.09%
602100 Special Dept Expense §  8,000.00 % 4,896.07 61.20%] § 1,860,10 § 4,141,69 254.92%,
602125 Small Tools 5 - $ - b - 3 -
603105 Equipment Maintenance $ 12,000.00 § 2,037,589 16,98%] § 6977196 3§ 1,164.86 16.69%
602115 Sprinkler System Maintenance 3 - $ - 5 - $ -
604105 Utilities § 188,000.00 § 63,29879 33.67%| § 15990642 §  G6,137.95 41.36%|
608100 Contractual Services $ 11500000 $ 46,152.43 40.13%] §  119,388.11 §  44,865.00 37.58%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge $ 526500 § 2,632.50 5 5,179.00 § 2,157.92 41.67%)
612115 Liability Insurance Charge $  2,62500 §% 1,093.75 41.67%1 % 222800 § 028,33 41.67%)
612125 Employee Benefits § 811100 §  3,379.58 41.67%] $ §217.00 % 3,423.75 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs 3 - % - § - % -
|3400 Parks Maintenance Total § A4L1,954.84 § 154,383.84 37.48%| $  378,869.64 § 15541609 41,02%
13500 Street Maintenance
501110 Salaries-Regular $ 9943500 $ 3906979 39.29%] § 9469894 §  39,668.16 41.89%
501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - 8 1,699.65 $ 2,572.44 3 1,537.04 59.75%)
501120 Salaries-Part Time $ 472349 5 2,997.95 63.47%] $ 512921 3§ 1,810.74 35.30%
502100 Retiretnent $ 868310 § 344200 39.64%] $ 8,739.06 $ 4,006.64 45.96%)
502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 19,809.09 $§  8,253.79 41.67%] § 1946284 § 8,109.52 41.67%l
502110 Health/Life Insurance 5 1700554 3 6,463.35 38.01%] % 1840255 § 8,603.74 47.09%
502115 Unemployment Insurance b T48.65 % - 0.00%] § 57167 § 11.98 2.10%
502120 Medicare/Fica P L5646 $ 621.73 39759 § 1,373.41 § 628.67 45.77%
602100 Special Dept Expense $ 2,787.00 §  2,786.56 - 99.98%} $ 295613 § - 0.00%
602125 Smail Tocls $ 500000 % 156.57 3.13%1 $ 6,827.62 § 1,045.98 15.32%
602140 Materials & Supplies $ &7,00000 $ 2200653 32.85%1 $ 4886444 5  19,101.69 39.09%
603105 Equipment Maintenance $ 500000 $ 887.41 17.75%] § 1L,187.90 § 682.07 57.42%
60B100 Contractual Services $ 45,000,000 % 1908630 42.41%] § 6301001 $ 11,820.16 18.76%|
(08105 Professional Services 3 - § - 3 - $ -
608130 Temporary Help 3 - % - S - 5 -
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 5 1,521.00 § 4,800.42 41.57%] § 11,331.00 $ 4,721.25 41.67%|
612115 Liability Insurance Charge $ 518600 § 2,160.83 41.67%] § 385400 § 1,605.83 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge | $ - § - § - $ -
12125 Employee Benelits $ 16,02200 § 6,675.83 41.67%] § 1421400 § 5,922.50 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - $ - $ - $ -
i3500 Street Maintenange Total $ 30043503 § 121,108,772 39.13%) §  303,19522 $§ 10934797 36.07%
|3510 Streot Improvement
501110 Salaries-Regular $ - 5 - $ - % -
501115 Salaries-Overtime 5 -8 - $ - % -
501120 Salaries-Part Time $ - 5 - $ - 3 -
502100 Retirement $ - $ - $ - % -
502105 Workers Comp Insurance b - % - b3 - % -
502110 Health/Life Insurance $ - 3 - $ - 3 -
502115 Unemployment [nsurance $ - b - § - 8 -
502120 Medicare/Fica § - 3 - b - 5 -
602100 Special Dept Expense $ - § - $ - $ -
602125 Small Tocls $ - $ - [ - 4 R
602140 Materials & Supplies 5 - S - % B g ;
603105 Equipment Maintenance $ - % - 5 -5 -
608100 Contragtual Services $ - - % - 0% -
GOR105 Professional Services $ - % - 3 - 8 -
608130 Temporary Help % - % - $ - % -
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge $ - % - b - 3 -
612115 Liebility Insurance Charge $ - $ - $ - $ -
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge | $ - 3 - $ - 5 -
612125 Employee Benelits 3 - 3 - $ - $ -
612200 Allocated Costs $ - 5 - 5 . $




FY 19/20 'Y 18/19
Account Numiber Description Budpet End Bal % of Budget] Actual YTD Balance % of Actual
510 Street Improvement Total 3 - % - $ - % -
|3600 Storm Drain Maintenance
501110 Salaries-Regular $ - % - 3 - $ -
501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - $ - 3 - § -
502100 Retirement $ - $ - b3 - § -
502103 Workers Comp Insurance $ - % - 3 - % -
502110 Health/Life Insurance $ - 8 - $ - % -
502115 Unemployment [nsurance $ - b - 3 - B -
5021020 Medicare/Fica $ - 3 - 3 " § -
602100 Special Dept Expense $ - $ - b - 8 -
602125 Small Tools $ - % - $ - § -
602130 Clothing $ - % - $ - 3 -
603100 Emergency Maint Services $ 500000 § - 0.00%] § 20064 § - 0.00%)
603105 Equipment Maintenance $ - $ - 5 - 3 -
603120 Minor Repairs $ - $ - 3 - 3 -
604105 Utilities $ - § - $ - 8 -
608100 Contractual Services $ - $ - § - $ -
608105 Professional Services $ - 8 - § - % -
608110 Engineering Services $ - $ - g - $ R
608115 Inspection Services $ - % - $ - % -
608155 Storm Water Monitor Program § 120,000,000 % 15,240.07 12.70%§ $ 8479337 §  11,394,30 13.44%)
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge $ - ) - 5 - $ -
GI2125 Employes Benefits 3 -8 - 3 - 8 -
612200 Allocated Costs 3 - % - $ - % -
730100 Cetv & Line Cleaning ) - § - b - 8 -
t3600 Storm Drain Maintenance Total $ 125,000.00 § 1524007 12.19%} § 8499401 § 1139430 13.41%
|6300 Graffiti Abatement
501110 Selaries-Regulac $ - 3 - $ - 8 -
501115 Sealaries-Overtime $ - $ - $ - b -
501120 Salaries-Part Time 3 - 3 - $ - § -
502100 Retirement $ - 8 - § - % -
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 3 - % - $ - % -
502110 Health/Life Insurance $ - 5 - $ - § -
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ - b - 3 - $ -
502120 Medicare/Fica $ - b - 3 - % -
602100 Special Dept Expense $ - 5 - 3 - 3 -
602125 Small Tools 5 - b - 3 - 3 -
602140 Materials & Supplies 5 -3 - 3 - % -
603105 Equipment Maintenance $ - 3 - b -3 -
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge $ - % - by - b -
612115 Liability Insurance Charge $ - § - § - % -
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge | § - b3 - $ - $ -
612125 Employee Benefils $ - % - § - ¥ -
612200 Allacated Costs 3 - % - $ - % -
701105 Equipment-General $ - $ - $ - $ -
800101 ‘T'ransfer To General Fund $ - $ - $ - 1) -
|6300 Graffiti Abatement Total $ - § - $ - 8 -




Community Development

November 2019 General Fund Expenses (42% of year)

FY 19/20 FY 18/19

Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget |Actual YTD Bal % of Budget
101

(4100 Planning

501110 Salaries-Regular $ 192,667.00 $ 51,345.69 26.65%F $ 14848490 $§  63,0R005 42.49%
501115 Salaries-Overtime b3 - $ - $ - $ -

501120 Salaries-Part Time § 13,631,719 §  4,549.07 33.37%] $ 1,45348 % - 0.00%
501125 Salaries-Appointed $  §9995590 § 3,669.19 4077%) 5 8,005.29 § 3,496.11 43.35%
502100 Retirement $ 2093505 § 498473 2381%] § 1688150 % 6,963.70 41.25%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 205712 § 857.13 41.67%% $ 1,731.62 $ 721,51 41.67%
502110 Health/Life Insurance $ 2140847 S 7,909.04 3694%1 % 2169216 § 8,588.28 39.59%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 1,38880 $ 329.58 23.73%] % 116180 $ 19623 16.89%
502120 Medicare/Fica $  4,15994 § 311.03 21.90%) $ 240887 §$ 1,011.68 42.00%
602101 Proj Expense $ - 8 - $ - 5 -

602110 Office Expense $ 1,500,000 § 90.17) -6.01%] § 1,344 88 5§ 1,029.45 76.55%
602120 Bocks/Periodicals $ 800,00 % - 0.00%] $ 35234 % 352.34 100.00%,
602170 Water Conservation Program h] - § - $ - $

603105 Equipment Maintenance 3 - 5 - $ - 3 -

604100 Communications 5 - $ - $ - § -

607100 Metmbership/Dues $  1,60000 §$ 603.00 37.69%] 8 1,413.00 § 413,00 28.23%
607110 Travel/Conference/Mectings $ 2,00000 $ 61.00 3.05%] $ 174.00 % 159.00 91.38%
607115 Training $ 1,00000 $ - 0.00%] $ - b2 -

608100 Contractual Services $ 400000 % - 0.00%) $  2,625.00 $ - 0.00%
608105 Professional Services $§ 70,00000 $ 2141625 30.59%1 5 42,990.00 % 10,047.50 23.37%
608106 ARRA - Professional Services $ - $ - b - £ -

GOR12S Advertising/ Business Dev't $ - $ $ - 3 -

6OB130 Temporary Help $ - $ § - 3

608135 Microfilming $ - 3 - $ - 3 -

612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge $ 65000 $ 270.83 41.67%| $ 626.00 § 260.83 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge § 1085000 § 4,520.83 41.67%| 8 6,400.00 % 2,666.67 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge 3 - $ - $ - § -

612125 Employee Benefits $ 3352500 $ 13,968.75 41.67%) § 23,60600 § 9,835.83 41.67%
612200 Allocated Cosls $ - $ - $ - 3 -
|4100 Planning Total $ 391,173.07 § 115,305.96 29.48%) § 28141084 § 108,831.18 38.67%
|4200 Building Regulation

501110 Salaries-Regular $ 56,081.78 % 20,68545 36.88%8 $  39,903.73 § 92,611.08 24.09%
501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - $ - $ - $ -

501120 Salaries-Part Time $ - 3 - $ - $ -

502100 Retirement $ 4,66034 § 1,487.65 31.92%] § 407230 $ 1,524.67 37.44%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 546.54 § 2271.73 41.67%| $ 53772 % 224.05 41.67%
502110 Health/Life Insurance $ 850743 § 347182 40.81%] $ 6,141.96 § 1,126.11 18.33%,
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 45570 § - 0.00%] § 42726 % - 0.00%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 82284 § 303.74 36.91%] § 71234 $ 249,00 34.96%
602100 Special Dept Expense $ - $ - § - $ -

602110 Office Bxpense $ 1,500,000 § 177.57 11.84%] $ 1,788.04 § 326,93 18.28%
602120 Books/Periodicals ] 400.00 § 75.58 18.90%] $ 7988 $ - 0.00%
603105 Equipment Maintenance b - b - $ - $

607100 Membership/Dues $ - $ - b 13500 § 0.00%
607105 Mileage Reimbursement § - $ - $ " $ -

607110 ‘Fravel/Conference/Meetings 3 - $ - $ - $ -

607115 Training £ 1,00000 § 299.00 29.90%]| $ 100.00 % - 0.00%
008100 Contractual Services $ - $ - $ - $ N

608115 Inspection Services $ 350,000.00 $ 120,713.506 3449%] $ 41880741 $ 189,642.40 45.28%
608120 Plan Checking Services $ - 3 - 3 - 3 -

GOB125 Advertisinp/ Business Dev't $ - $ $ - $ -

608135 Microfilming $ - S - $ . $ -

612105 Vehicle Replacetnent Charge b3 33.00 % 13.75 41.67%] $ 3100 % 12,92 41.67%
612115 Liabilily Insurance Charge $ 282600 § 1,177.50 41.67%1 % 209900 § 874,58 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge $ - $ - $ - 3 -




FY 19/20 FY 18/19

Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget JActual YTD Bal % of Budget
612125 Employee Benefits $ 873300 $ 363875 41.67%) $ 7,74200 % 3,225.83 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - 3 - $ - $ -
|4200 Building Regulation Total $ 435,566,663 % 152,272.10 34.96%) 5 48257764 § 206,817.57 42.86%)
J4400 Business Relations

501110 Salaries-Regular $ - $ - $ - 3

501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - % - $ - %

502100 Retirement $ - $ $ - §

502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ - $ $ - $ -

502110 Health/Life Insurance b - 3 5 - $ -

502115 Unemployment lnsurance 3 - b $ - $ -

502120 Medicare/Fica b - $ $ - $ -

602110 Office Expense b3 - $ $ - 3 -

602120 Books/Periodicals $ - $ - $ $ -

607100 Membership/Dues $ - % - 3 4 -

607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings $ - $ - $ - $ -

607115 Training $ - % - $ - 3

608105 Professional Services $ - $ - $ - $

508125 Adverlising/ Business Dev't $ - $ - $ - $

610210 Business Relations Programs $ - $ - $ - 5 -

612105 Yehicle Replacement Charge $ 3 - $ - $ -

612115 Liability nsurance Charge $ ¥ - b3 - 3 -

612125 Employee Benefits $ $ - $ -3 -

f4400 Business Relations $ $ - $ -5 -

102
J4400 Business Relations

501110 Salaries-Regular $ 41,1548 § 221512 5.38%) § 3784271 % 15,050.14 39.77%
502100 Retirement $ 658582 % 368.53 5.59%) 5 6,013.28 § 2,378,719 39.56%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 3 378.66 % 157.78 41.67%] $ gl132 % 338,05 41.67%
502110 Heaith/Life [nsurance $ 49476 § 29.50 6.04%1 § 51046 § 227.29 43.76%
502115 Unemployment nsurance $ 108,50 §$ - 0.00%] $ 71.7¢ 3 - 0.00%|
502120 Medicare/Fica 3 64504 $ 85.51 13.26%] % 61739 § 226.86 36.75%
602110 Office Expense 3 1,500.00 % - 0.00%] $ 1,115.54 % - 0.00%
602120 Books/Periodicals 5 40000 § - 0.00%] $ 99.00 % - 0.00%
607100 Membership/Dues $ 400000 % 275.00 6.88%] § 768,00 % 570.00 74.22%
607110 Travcl/Conference/Meetings $ 400000 § 190.00 4.75%| % 88000 % 130.00 14.77%,
607115 Training 3 2,00000 $ - 0.00%) § - 3 -

608105 Professional Services $ 70,000.00 $ - 0.00%] $ 17,018.16 % 4,800.00 28.04%
608125 Advertising/ Business Dev't $ 15,000.00 % 200,00 133%] § 13,2978l % 380.00 2.86%
610210 Busitess Relations Programs b - $ - 3 - $ -

612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 3 715.00 % 297.92 41.67%| $ 689.00 $ 287.08 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge § 207400 % B64.17 41.67%) $ 3,004,00 §$ 1,251.67 41.67%
612125 Employee Benefits $ 640800 % 2,670.00 41.67%] % 1107900 § 4,616.25 41.67%
{4400 Business Relations § 15546862 $§  7,353.92 473%]$ 9392643 §  30,256.13 32.21%




Community Service - Bobadilla
November 2019 General Fund Expenses (42% of year)

FY 19/20 FY 18/19

Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget JActual YTD Bal % of Actual
101

|5 100 Parks and Recreation

501110 Salaries-Regular $ 318,56024 § 120,793,532 37.92%| § 241,548.87 §  86,485.56 35.80%
501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - $ - $ - $ -

501120 Salaries-Part Timme $ 22,20858 $ 23,766.13 107.01%] § 39,33898 §  17,696.24 44.98%,
501125 Salaries-Appointed 3 -3 - $ - 3 -

502100 Retirement $ 2877043 $ 11,570.11 4022%] $ 21,839.03 § 8,527.40 39.05%
502105 Werkers Comp Insurance § 424760 § 317917 74.80%] §  5,268.06 § 2,195.03 41.67%
502116 Health/Life Insurance $ 43,330.73 § 1537131 3531%] § 33,405.89 $§ 1412646 42.,29%
502115 Unemployment Insurance $ 271250 § 216.54 798%| 5 248569 % 520.90 20.96%
502120 Medicare/Fica $§ 5350263 § 2,087.13 3793%]§ 406551 § 1,506.41 37.05%
602100 Special Dept Expense $ 772700 §  2,236.37 2894%) 5 9,127.54 § 2,568.33 28.14%
602101 Proj Expense $ - 3 - $ - 3 -

602110 Office Expense $ 318400 § 1,070.71 33.63%1 % 2,98l.64 5 1,054.57 35.37%;
602150 Recreation Brochure Mailing $ 32,000.00 $ 15,798.96 4937% B 3192943 § 7,261.26 22.74%
603105 Equipment Maintenance $ 200,00 % - 0.00%] & 15705 % - 0.00%
603110 Building Maintenance $ 1040000 % 1,800.00 1731%] § 517500 % 1,800.00 34.78%
604100 Communications $ - 3 - $ - $ -

604105 Utilities $ - 3 - ] - $ -

604110 Street Lighting $ - § - $ - $ -

604115 Ross Field Lighting 5 - $ - $ - § -

605100 Land Lease $  3,52000 § - 0.00%) $ 9,27658 § 5,785,58 62.37%
606100 Special Event Insurance $ - 3 - $  B8,751.00 § 3,313,00 37.86%
607100 Membership/Dues $ 85000 $ 165.00 19.41%] § 360.00 § - 0.00%!
607105 Mileage Reimbursernent $ - $ - $ - $ -

607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings $ - $ - $ - $ -

607115 Training $  1,50000 $ 1,525.00 101.67%1 $ 217974 § 5.09 0.23%
608100 Contractual Services $ - $ - $ 2455337 3§ 6,885,44 28.04%)
608105 Professional Services b - $ - $§ 503841 % 5,038.41 100.00%
608130 Temporary Help $ - $ - $ - $ -

608150 Contractual Recreation Progm $§ 20,00000 $§ 6,164.03 30.82%] $ 19,921.00 § 7,058.80 35.43%
605100 Special Events § 664500 §  4,474.93 6734%| $ 1551060 § (97.64) -0.63%
605115 Excursions $ 900.00 % 542.56 60.28%} $§ 962.08 $ - 0.00%
609125 Employes/Volunteer Recognitn | § - 5 - 5 - $ -

609200 Sr Citizen Program §  2,500.00 3% 51.54 $ 16,00 § - 0.00%
609210 Youth Committee 3 - % - $ - 3 -

612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 5 7857.00 % 327375 41.67%] 8 1,721.00 § 3,217.08 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge £ 15360.00 $ 740125 48.19%% 5 12,536.00 § 5,223.33 41.67%
612120 Workers' Compensation Charge | § - % - 3 - 8 -

612125 Employee Benefits 5 47,460.00 $ 22,868.33 48.18%1 § 46,238.00 $  19,265.83 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - $ - $ - $ -

702105 Furniture- General $ - $ B $ - $ -
|s100 Parks and Recreation Total $ 58563571 § 244,356.94 41.73%| $ 550,386.47 § 199,437,090 36.24%
|5200 Community Services Cur (Beach)

501110 Salaries-Regular b - $ - % - $ -

501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - b - $ . $ N

501120 Salaries-Part Time $ 10,40529 §  3,727.10 3582%1 $  0,080.91 § 3,539.37 38.98%
502100 Retiremnent $ - 3 - $ - $ -

502105 Workers Comp Insurance $ 53779 % 224.08 41.67%] § 53558 & 223.16 41.67%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 5 - 3 - 3 - $ -

502115 Unemployment Insurance 5 282,10 % - 0.00%] % 186.50 % - 0.00%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 24397 % 56.28 23.07%| $ 13738 % 53.58 39.00%
602100 Special Dept Expense $ 282000 5 1,341.54 47.57% & 3,858.01 % 1,043.57 27.05%
602110 Office Expense $  2,00000 3% 408.20 2041%] §  1,92463 % 278.60 14,48%
602150 Recreation Brochure Mailing $ - 3 - 5 - 3 -

603103 Equipment Maintenance $ 200,00 % 22.63 11.32%] $ 199.54 § - 0.00%




FY 19/20 FY 18/19

Account Number Description Budget End Bal % of Budget | Actual YTD Bal % of Actual
603110 Building Maintenance $ 42,200.00 § 1,801.40 429%| $  7,192.13 % 2,22845 30.98%
604100 Communications b - 3 - $ - $ -

604105 Utilities $ 10,200.00 § 2,379.31 2333%) $ 10,078.15 § 2,526.76 25.07%
606100 Special Event Insurance $ - 3 - 3 - 3 -

607100 Membership/Dues $ - 3 - 3 - % -

607105 Mileage Reimbursement 5 - 3 - 3 - $ -

607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings $ - 3 - 3 - $ -

608100 Contractual Services $ - $ - 5 - 3 -

608150 Contractual Recreation Progm 5 - b - h - b n

605100 Special Events 3 - b - b - 3 -

605125 Employee/Volunteer Recognitn | $ - $ - $ - b

609200 Sr Citizen Program 3 - b - $ - $ -

612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge h] 42300 § 176,25 41.67%%] $ 407.00 % 169.58 41.67%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 3 52400 % 218,33 41.67%0] $ 357.00 § 148,75 41.67%
612120 Worlers' Compensation Charge | § - 3 - b - $ -

612125 Employee Benefits $ 1,62000 % 675.00 41.67%] § 1,317.00 3 548.75 41.67%
612200 Allocated Costs $ - % - $ - % -

[5200 Community Services Cir (Beach)] § 71,456,15 § 11,030.13 15.44%) $ 35,273.83 %  10,760.57 30.51%,
I5300 Stanton Central Park

501110 Salaries-Regular $ 41,500.00 $ 9,691.41 23.35%

501120 Salaries-Part Time § 113,654.00 5§ 49,730.33 43.776%] § 132,187.58 §  51,996.02 39.34%
502105 Workers Comp [nsurance § 7,10694 § 2,961.23 41.67%| 8 7,72432 % 3,218.47 41.67%
302115 Unemployment Insurance $ 3,038.00 § 294.65 9.70%] 8 2,49%45% % 164.58 6.60%
502120 Medicare/Fica $ 299124 § 921.80 3082%] $ 197562 § 772,70 39.11%
602100 Special Dept Expense £ 4,00000 $ 368.94 922%| § 3,854.95 3 328.73 8.53%)
602110 Office Expense £ 2,00000 % 73.96 370%| §  2,22524 % - 0.00%
603105 Equipment Maintenance b - 3 - b - 3 -

604105 Utilities § 600000 % 288.53 4.81%F $ 536165 § 1,335.89 24.92%
606100 Special Event Insurance b3 - b3 - 3 - 5 -

608150 Contractual Recreation Progm $ - b - 3 - 3 -

609100 Special Events 3 - b - 3 - 3 -

612105 Vebhicle Replacement Charge 5 - 3 - $ - $ -

612115 Liability Insurance Charge § 691200 $§ 2,880.00 41.67%) §  5,07600 % 2,115.00 41.67%
612125 Employee Benefits $ 2135700 $ 8,898.75 41.67%] 8 18,721.00 % 7,800.42 41.67%
[5300 Stanton Central Park $ 208,550.18 % 76,109.60 36.49%4 § 179,620.95 §  67,731.80 37.71%
102

[5100 Parks and Recreation

501115 Salaries-Overtime $ - $ - $ - $ -

501120 Salaries-Part Time $ - 3 491.85 § 1R,624.55 § 7,817.84 41.98%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 5 - 5 " $ 146006 § 608.36 41.67%
502110 Health/Life Tnsurence $ - 3 " 8 - b -

502115 Ungmployment Insurance 5 - $ - b1 748.19 % 37527 50.16%
502120 Medicare/Fica b - $ 7.13 5 269.99 % 113.33 41.98%
602140 Materials & Supplies 8 - 5 - 3 - 3 -

612115 Liability Ensurance Charge % - 3 - b3 935.00 § 189.58 41.67%
612125 Employee Benefits $ - $ - $ 344800 § 1,436.67 41.67%
l5100 Parks and Recreation % - $ 498.98 $ 2548579 § 10,741,05 42.15%|




Item: 9F
CITY OF STANTON

REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
DATE: December 10, 2019

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH COUNTY OF ORANGE TO
PROVIDE MUNICIPAL SERVICES

REPORT IN BRIEF:

The County of Orange performs various Municipal Services for cities within Orange
County. Staff believes that contracting with the County of Orange for a variety of
services, generally within the Public Works field, will result in cheaper prices and a
greater depth of resources in the event of an emergency.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
That the City Council:

1. Declare this project to be categorically exempt under the California
Environmental Quality Act, Class 1, Section 15301¢; and

2. Approve the attached contract with County of Orange for Municipal Services.
BACKGROUND:

Public Works functions in the City are performed with City staff and contractors. A
recent sinkhole left staff in a precarious position as it could not be resolved with
resources immediately available to staff. Contact was made with the County of Orange
(County) to explore how they might help in future situations such as this.

ANALYSIS/JUSTIFICATION:

The County has provided the City with a contract to provide recurring, emergency, and
urgent work. These are defined as follows:

+ Recurring services are those performed on a routine, repetitive basis. This
would include items such as concrete replacement, striping, and guardrail repair.
This would allow staff to have these types of work done without a competitive bid
process and at a cheaper price.



o Emergency work is for work done due to a declared emergency. This could
include road and utility repairs due to an earthquake.

s Urgent work is for unforeseen work that is not due to an event that has been
declared an emergency. This could include repair to a roadway that has
collapsed.

Staff has estimated that a combination of work performed by the County would be
$100,000 annually. This would primarily consist of concrete sidewalk replacement,
asphalt paving, striping, and guardrail repair. As the proposed term of the agreement is
three years, the maximum amount per this contract is $300,000. Urgent and
emergency work could exceed this amount if these services are requested.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost of the County’s contract is for work currently and typically budgeted by the
City.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

This project to be categorically exempt under the California Environmental Quality Act,
Class 1, Section 15301c.

LEGAL REVIEW:

The City Attorney’s office has reviewed the contract.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Notifications and advertisement were performed as prescribed by law.
STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED:

3 - Provide a high quality infrastructure

> §pared by: Approved by:
Allan Rigg, P.E., AICP JaradHildEhbrand
Director of Public Works/City Engineer City Manager
Attachment:

1) Cooperative Services Agreement



COOPERATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE COUNTY OF ORANGE AND THE CITY OF STANTON

This AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the City of Stanton, a
municipal corporation located within the County of Orange, State of California, hereinafter
referred to as “AGENCY?”, and the County of Orange, a political subdivision of the State of
California, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY”. AGENCY and COUNTY shall sometimes be
referred to individually as “PARTY™ or collectively as “PARTIES”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code section 54981, the legislative body
of any local agency may contract with any other local agency for the performance by the latter of
municipal services or functions within the territory of the former, and

WHEREAS, such services or functions may include performzmce of public projects in
accordance with California Public Contract Code section 22032(a), which provides that public
projects of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) or less may be performed by the employees of a
public agency by force account, by negotiated contract, or by purchase order.

| WHEREAS, the PARTIES mutually desire to serve the citizens of Orange County by
providing a safe environment and enhanced quality of life through improvements to, and
maintenance of, public infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, AGENCY wishes to contract with COUNTY for the performance of various
municipal services or functions as more specifically described in Attachment “A” herein referred

to as “SERVICES”; and
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WHEREAS, COUNTY is willing to provide these SERVICES to AGENCY in
accordance with the terms, conditions and provisions of this AGREEMENT;

NOW, THEREFORE, AGENCY and COUNTY mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION I — PURPOSE AND DEFINITIONS

A. PURPOSE:

The PARTIES are entering into this AGREEMENT pursuant to authority granted by
California Government Code § 54981 to establish the terms, conditions and provisions upon
which AGENCY may request COUNTY to perform SERVICES on the AGENCY’s behalf,
including but not limited to performance of public projects in accordance with California Public
Contract Code § 22032(a). The COUNTY may use either COUNTY staff or contractors as the
COUNTY deems appropriate. All COUNTY staff and contractors utilized to perform SERVICES
will work under COUNTY s direction and supervision.

B. DEFINITIONS

—

“AGENCY" shall mean the City of Stanton, a municipal corporation.

2. “AGENCY MANAGER” shall mean the AGENCY’s Public Works Director/City
Engineer, or authorized designee.

3. “AGREEMENT CAPACITY” shall mean the maximum aggregate dollar value of all
SERVICES that may be provided by COUNTY to AGENCY under this AGREEMENT.

4. “BILLING SCHEDULE” is the component of a WORK ORDER that describes the time

and manner in which AGENCY shall pay COUNTY for SERVICES provided under that

WORK ORDER.
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10.

“COUNTY™ shall mean the County of Orange, a political subdivision of the State of
California,
“COUNTY RESOURCES” shall mean the COUNTY personnel or contractors that may

be used to provide AGENCY with SERVICES under this AGREEMENT. The

COUNTY may utilize any combination of COUNTY staff or contractors as the

COUNTY deems appropriate to provide the requested SERVICES.

“DIRECTOR” shall mean the Director, OC Public Works, or authorized designee.
“EFFECTIVE DATE?” shall be the date that both PARTIES execute this AGREEMENT,
“EMERGENCY™ for the limited purposes of this AGREEMENT, shall mean the
following: (a) when the COUNTY s Chief Executive Officer determines that there is an
immediate danger to life, safety and property of contracting AGENCY, its citizens, or
the citizens of the COUNTY requiring the performance of EMERGENCY WORK;
and/or (b) when the AGENCY’s legislative body orfauthorized officer declares an
emergency pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Government Code; and/or (c)
when the COUNTY’s Board of Supervisors or authorized COUNTY officer declares an
emergency pursuant to Government Code section 8630, et seq.; and/or (d) when the
State or Federal Government, or both, declare an emergency for the geographic area
encompassing all or part of the AGENCY’s jurisdiction.

“EMERGENCY WORK?” is work or services that the AGENCY may require that occurs
due to an EMERGENCY and exceeds the dollar value limits for ONE-TIME

SERVICES.

Page 3 of 20



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

A “JOB ORDER CONTRACT” is a COUNTY contract for the provision of repair,
remodeling, or other repetitive work done according to unit prices pursuant to Public
Contract Code section 20128.5.

“ONE-TIME SERVICES” afe SERVICES provided by COUNTY under this
AGREEMENT may be utilized for a specific project, including new construction,
reconstruction, erection, alteration, renovation, improvement, demolition, and repair
work involving any AGENCY -owned, leased, or operated facility, and the painting or
repainting of any AGENCY-owned, leased, or operated facility. ONE-TIME
SERVICES do not include work that is properly classified as RECURRING
SERVICES.

“PARTY” or “PARTIES” shall mean either or collectively the AGENCY or COUNTY.
A “QUALIFIED VENDOR LIST” is a COUNTY-maintained list of potential
contractors who may provide either services architecture or engineering services that
was assembled by the COUNTY through the Request for Qualification process.
“RATE SHEET” shall mean the rate sheet for all SERVICES that COUNTY may
provide under this AGREEMENT, prepared by the COUNTY upon execution of this
AGREEMENT. The RATE SHEET, along with a brief description of the types of work
that may be performed under this AGREEMENT, shall constitute Attachment “A” to
this AGREEMENT.

“RECURRING SERVICES” are SERVICES that are performed on a routine, repetitive
basis within a given time period.

“SCOPE OF WORK?" is a detailed description of the SERVICES and the manner in

which they will be provided.
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18. “SERVICES” shaﬂ mean the routine, recurring services, or one-time projects, provided
| to AGENCY by COUNTY under the terms of this AGREEMENT, and shall more
explicitly be defined in Attachment “A” hereto.

19. A “STOP WORK ORDER NOTICE” shall mean a written notice by the COUNTY to
the AGENCY, immediately stopping or cancelling all or any part of a WORK ORDER.

20. “URGENT WORK" is unforeseen work that AGENCY may periodically require to be
performed on an urgent, but is not an EMERGENCY, basis, which may exceed the
dollar value limits applicable to ONE-TIME SERVICES. This URGENT WORK may
include either provision of services, or the performé.nce of repair work.

21. A “WORK ORDER” shall be a document created collaboratively by the AGENCY and
COUNTY for the purpose of describing and ordering the time, manner and duration in
which the COUNTY provides AGENCY with SERVICES under this AGREEMENT.
A WORK ORDER shall consist of a SCOPE OF WORK, Estimated Timeline for
performance of the SERVICES, Cost Estimate for performing the SERVICES, and
BILLING SCHEDULE describing the time and manner in which AGENCY shall pay
COUNTY for SERVICES provided thereunder. Once approved by the AGENCY
MANAGER, a WORK ORDER shall incorporated into this AGREEEMENT as an
Exhibit to Attachment A.

SECTION II - ADMINISTRATION OF AGREEMENT

A. PARTIES’ REPRESENTATIVES: AGENCY MANAGER shall be
AGENCY’s representative in all matters pertaining to this AGREEMENT and will act as liaison
between AGENCY and COUNTY and coordinate the activities of AGENCY staff assigned to

work with COUNTY staff to implement the terms of this AGREEMENT,
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COUNTY’S DIRECTOR shall be authorized to act as COUNTY’s representative in all
matters pertaining to this AGREEMENT, and shall act as liaison between AGENCY and
COUNTY and coordinate the activities of COUNTY staff assigned to work with AGENCY staff
to implement the terms of this AGREEMENT.

B. PROVISION OF SERVICES:

The PARTIES agree that:

1. AGENCY may request COUNTY to provide SERVICES of the types described in
Section III at any time; and

2. Subject to the availability of COUNTY RESOURCES and the limitations of
Paragraph 4 herein below, COUNTY may provide SERVICES when requested by AGENCY; and

3. All COUNTY RESOURCES utilized to perform SERVICES will work under
COUNTY’s direction and supervision; and

4. | If COUNTY RESOURCES are unavailable for whatever reason as determined by
the DIRECTOR, or the DIRECTOR determines that provision of the SERVICES requested by
AGENCY would not be in the COUNTY’s best interest or would impair the COUNTY’s ability
to provide government services of any type in areas outside the AGENCY’s jurisdiction,
COUNTY may decline to provide the requested SERVICES at no penalty to the COUNTY.

5. If COUNTY agrees to provide SERVICES requested by AGENCY, COUNTY, in
collaboration with AGENCY, will prepare a WORK ORDER for approval of AGENCY
MANAGER. Upon approval by AGENCY MANAGER, an approved WORK ORDER shall
become part of the AGREEMENT between the PARTIES as describéd in Section VII(C) herein;

provided, however, WORK ORDERS may not materially change the terms this AGREEMENT or
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any Attachments, but rather may only specify the times, manner and total cost particular
SERVICES to be provided under this AGREEMENT.

Upon obtaining AGENCY’s approval of a WORK ORDER, COUNTY will perform or
cause to be performed the requested SERVICES and shall invoice the AGENCY in the manner
described in Section III.

6. The COUNTY may, at any time, by written STOP WORK ORDER NOTICE to
the AGENCY, immediately stop or cancel all or any part of a WORK ORDER, for a period of 90
days after the STOP WORK ORDER NOTICE is delivered to the AGENCY and for any further
period to which the Parties may agree. Within a period of 90 days after a STOP WORK ORDER
NOTICE is delivered to the AGENCY, or within any period to which the Parties shall have agreed,
the COUNTY shall either:

a. Cancel the STOP WORK ORDER NOTICE; or

b. Cancel the WORK ORDER immediately in whole or in part in writing as soon as

feasible.

C. AGREEMENT CAPACITY: The AGREEMENT CAPACITY shall be

$300,000.00. If the PARTIES agree to cxecute an Extension pursuant to Section VII(A) below,

the PARTIES may further agree to increase the AGREEMENT CAPACITY by an amount not to
exceed 15% of the original AGREEMENT CAPACITY.

SECTION III - SERVICES

A, WARRANTIES BY AGENCY: Agency warranties, promises and agrees as
follows:
1. The SERVICES ordered by AGENCY and provided under this AGREEMENT

do not violate the force account limits applicable to AGENCY.
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2. The AGENCY will not order any SERVICES that would violate any statutory or
contract'ual obligation of AGENCY.

B. DEFINITION OF SERVICES:  The COUNTY may provide the following
types of SERVICES to the AGENCY in the following manner:;

1. RECURRING SERVICES: AGENCY may request, and COUNTY may

provide, RECURRING SERVICES of the following types:
a. Maintenance work as described in Public Contract Code section 22002(d)
b. Architect or engineering services provided by COUNTY on-call

contractors.

2. ONE-TIME SERVICES: AGENCY may request, and COUNTY may
provide, ONE-TIME SERVICES.

C. LIMITS ON THE PROVISION OF SERVICES: SERVICES may be
provided AGENCY in the following manner:

1. Delivery of RECURRING SERVICES: RECURRING SERVICES may be

provided by COUNTY to AGENCY utilizing COUNTY personnel or contractors, except that
{(a) JOB ORDER CONTRACTS shall not be used to provide RECURRING SERVICES; (b)
architect and engineering services can only be provided to AGENCY (i) using COUNTY
contractors, and not COUNTY personnel, (ii) if such architect and engineering contractors
agree in writing to provide to AGENCY all such contractual defense, indemnification and
insurance provisions they are contractually obligated to provide to COUNTY, and (iii) if such
architect and engineering contractors agree in writing to obtain and comply with all permits
required by the applicable permitted authority; and (¢) COUNTY shall not procure contracts for

the sole benefit of AGENCY, but may use existing on-call contracts, provided, however, that
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this limitation shall not prohibit the COUNTY from entering into a contract with a vendor on an
active COUNTY QUALIFIED VENDOR LIST to provide SERVICES to AGENCY. The

aggregate cost of RECURRING SERVICES provided to AGENCY may be in any amount up to

the AGREEMENT CAPACITY.
2. Delivery of ONE-TIME SERVICES: ONE-TIME SERVICES may be

provided by COUNTY to AGENCY utilizing COUNTY personnel or contractors, except that
(a) JOB ORDER CONTRACTS shall not be used to provide ONE-TIME SERVICES; (b)
architect and engineering services can only be provided to AGENCY (i) using COUNTY
contractors, and not COUNTY personnel, (ii) if such architect and engineering contractors
agree in writing to provide to AGENCY all such contractual defense, indemnification and
insurance provisions they are contractually obligated to provide to COUNTY, and (iii) if such
architect and engineering contractors agree in writing to obtain and comply with all permits
required by the applicable permitted authority; (¢) COUNTY shall not procure contracts for the
sole benefit of AGENCY provided, however, that this limitation shall not prohibit the
COUNTY from entering into a contract with a vendor on an active COUNTY QUALIFIED
VENDOR LIST to provide SERVICES to AGENCY; and (d) the maximum value of ONE-
TIME SERVICES for the performance of a public project, if applicable and as defined in Public
Contract Code section 22002(c), shall not exceed the limits set forth in Public Contract Code
section 22032(a) or $60,000 per project, whichever is the greater. Neither COUNTY nor
AGENCY shall use this AGREEMENT to engage in project splitting in violation of law, or in
violation of applicable COUNTY or AGENCY policy.

D. ORDERING SERVICES: RECURRING SERVICES and ONE-TIME

SERVICES may be ordered by the drafting of a WORK ORDER. The WORK ORDER, as part
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of the SCOPE OF WORK, shall also memorialize the AGENCY’s completion of any necessary
environmental review, and shall specity which PARTY is responsible for obtaining necessary
permits.

The PARTIES shall collaborate in the drafting of all WORK ORDER. No WORK
ORDER shall be effective until signed by both the AGENCY MANAGER and DIRECTOR or
designee. Once effective, WORK ORDERS shall amend and become part of this
AGREEMENT, except that WORK ORDERS may not change the terms of the General
Provisions or any Attachments. No WORK ORDER shall result in the expenditure of any funds
or provision of any SERVICES that would exceed the AGREEMENT CAPACITY. No
WORK ORDER shall have a period of performance that exceeds the TERM of this
AGREEMENT.

E. COST OF SERVICES: Cost Estimates for SERVICES provided under this
AGREEMENT shall be drafted according to the RATE SHEET prepared by COUNTY. The
RATE SHEET shall be prepared and updated annually by the COUNTY, in the manner
authorized by the COUNTY’s Board of Supervisors, during the TERM of this AGREEMENT,
and shall be made part of this AGREEMENT as Attachment “A” and incorporated herein by
reference once prepared by the COUNTY and provided to AGENCY. The COUNTY may also
provide SERVICES using contracts awarded by, or pursuant to the delegated authority of, the
COUNTY'’s Board of Supervisors. In the event that the COUNTY provides SERVICES using
these contracts, the cost shall be that set forth in the respective contract, plus the added rate set
forth in the RATE SHEET for any COUNTY labor used in administering or procuring those

contracts.
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F. URGENT WORK: From time to time, AGENCY may require the COUNTY
to provide URGENT WORK under this AGREEMENT.

1. URGENT WORK may only be performed when authorized by, and at the
discretion and direction of, the COUNTY’s Chief Executive Officer. URGENT WORK is
defined as work that AGENCY demonstrates is necessary to prevent a potential threat to the
life, safety, or property of the citizens of the County of Orange were such URGENT WORK not
to be performed, but where such circumstances do not yet constitute an EMERGENCY as
defined in this AGREEMENT.

2. URGENT WORK is limited to activities as the AGENCY and COUNTY agree
are reasonably necessary to prevent an EMERGENCY (as defined in this AGREEMENT) from
occurring. The scope of URGENT WORK that may be provided by any single WORK ORDER
under this AGREEMENT shall only be that which is necessary to mitigate the potential threat of
an EMERGENCY developing. Once the threat of an EMERGENCY developing is mitigated,
any further repair work necessary for complete reconstruction of AGENCY facilities or property

shall be delivered as ONE-TIME SERVICES or by separate contract.

3. URGENT WORK shall be ordered by WORK ORDER.

4. URGENT WORK may be delivered using JOB ORDER CONTRACTS;
provided, howe\./er, that the total amount of URGENT WORK delivered by JOB ORDER
CONTRACT shall not exceed the lesser of $250,000 or the remaining amount of the
AGREEMENT CAPACITY per WORK ORDER for URGENT WORK.

5. URGENT WORK shall be billed to AGENCY in the same manner as that of

SERVICES provided under this AGREEMENT.
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G. EMERGENCY WORK: From time to time, the AGENCY may require the
performance of “EMERGENCY WORK?”,
1. EMERGENCY WORK shall only be performed in the event of an Emergency.

2. EMERGENCY WORK shall be ordered by WORK. ORDER.,

3. EMERGENCY WORK may be performed either by COUNTY personnel or
COUNTY contractors, or both, as is determined necessary by the DIRECTOR and the
COUNTY’s Chief Executive Officer. EMERGENCY WORK may be performed by COUNTY

JOB ORDER CONTRACT Contractors under existing COUNTY JOB ORDER CONTRACT.

4, EMERGENCY WORK: shall be billed to AGENCY in the same manner as that of

SERVICES provided under this AGREEMENT.

5. The scope of EMERGENCY WORK that may be provided under this
AGREEMENT shall only be that which is necessary to mitigate the threat of the EMERGENCY
to the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the County of Orange, COUNTY -owned
infrastructure or facilities, or infrastructure or facilities owned or operated by other public
entities located within the County of Orange. Once the EMERGENCY is mitigated, any further
repair work necessary for complete reconstruction of AGENCY facilities or property shall be

delivered as ONE-TIME SERVICES or by separate contract,

6. The value of all EMERGENCY WORK provided under this AGREEMENT shall

not exceed the AGREEMENT CAPACITY.

SECTION 1V- BILLING AND INVOICING

COUNTY shall submit invoice(s) to AGENCY for SERVICES provided. The invoiced

amount shall reflect the agreed upon costs and fees set in the manner authorized by the
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COUNTY’s Board of Supervisors or as set forth in a contractor awarded by, or pursuant to
authority delegated by, the COUNTY’s Board of Supervisors. All amounts invoiced to AGENCY
shall reasonably reflect COUNTY s actual costs for providing those SERVICES to AGENCY in
accordance with applicable COUNTY Revenue Policy,

AGENCY shall pay all invoices sent by COUNTY in the manner described in the relevant
WORK ORDER. AGENCY assumes all risk of loss if payments are mailed. Payment shall be
deemed complete when received by the COUNTY,

Notwithstanding any other provision of this AGREEMENT, this obligation of AGENCY
to pay for SERVICES performed by thé COUNTY shall remain in effect until such time as

COUNTY has received all payment for the SERVICES it has performed.

SECTION V - DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

COUNTY agrees to indemnify, defend with counsel approved in writing by AGENCY,
protect and hold harmless the AGENCY, its officers, elected or appointed officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, defense costs or expenses,
or liability of any kind or nature which the AGENCY, its officers, elected or appointed officials,
employees aﬁd volunteers 1;1ay sustain or incur or which may be imposed upon them for injury
to orl.death of persons or damage to propérty arising out of COUNTY’s grossly negligent or
willful wrongful acts in performing under the terms of this AGREEMENT. COUNTY shall
defend, at its expense, including attorney fees, AGENCY, its officers, agents, employees,
independent contractors and volunteers in any legal action or claim of any kind based upon such

alleged acts or omissions. The COUNTY shall not be liable in any way or indemnify the
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AGENCY, its officers, elected or appointed officials, employees and volunteers for AGENCY’S
negligence or the negligence of AGENCY’s officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

AGENCY agrees to indemnify, defend with counsel approved in writing by COUNTY,
protect and hold harmless the COUNTY, its officers, elected or appointed officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, defense cost or expenses,
or liability of any kind or nature which the COUNTY, its officers, elected or appointed officials,
employees or volunteers may sustain or incur or which may be imposed upon them for injury to
or death of persons or damage to property arising out of the AGENCY’s negligent or wrongful
acts in performing under the terms of this AGREEMENT. The AGENCY shall not be liable in
any way or indemnify the COUNTY, its officers, elected or appointed officials, employees and
volunteers for COUNTY’s gross and willful negligence, or the gross and willful negligence of
COUNT?’S officers, elected or appointed officials, employees or volunteers. If judgment is
entered against AGENCY and COUNTY by a court of competent jurisdiction because of the
concurrent active negligence of AGENCY or COUNTY, AGENCY and COUNTY agree that
liability will b.e apportioned as determined by the court. Neither PARTY shall request a jury
apportioﬁment.

Without limiting the foregoing, AGENCY indemnification also extends to COUNTY
employees or agents serving as inspectors in the AGENCY whose duties include recurring
inspection to identify maintenance and repair needs. The failure to identify a hazard not currently
involved in maintenance or repair which results in claim shall not transfer responsibilify for the
hazard to the COUNTY. COUNTY responsibility includes maintenance and repair work in

progress by COUNTY employees or contract work under COUNTY administration.
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Each PARTY agrees to fully cooperate with the other and assist the other PARTY hereto
in all matters relating to losses covered by the terms of this AGREEMENT, and more specifically
but not being limited thereby, each PARTY will:

1. Give prompt notification of all occurrences covered or likely to be covered by
Section V of this AGREEMENT;

2, If claim is made, or suit is brought against a PARTY on occurrences covered or
likely to be covered by the terms hereof, such PARTY shall immediately forward every claim,
demand, notice, summons or other process received by it to the other PARTY.

Either PARTY may, at its own expense, participate in the defense of any suit, or in the
prosecution of any appeal affecting matters herein involved where the duty of defense or
prosecution is imposed on the other PARTY, and where that other PARTY has consented to that
participation,

SECTION V1 - DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In the event that either PARTY contends that the other PARTY has failed to perform any
of it obligations under this AGREEMENT, that PARTY shall, within ten (10) business days of
becoming aware of the facts constituting that dispute, provide notice of the dispute to the other
PARTY in the manner set forth in this AGREEMENT. Thereafier, the DIRECTOR and
AGENCY MANAGER shall meet and confer in good faith to resolve any such dispute.

In no event shall either PARTY initiate any action in equity or at law prior to engaging in

the meet and confer process described in this Section.
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SECTION VII - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A, TERM: The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence upon its
EFFECTIVE DATE and shall remain in effect for three (3) years; until the AGREEMENT
CAPACITY has been expended; or otherwise terminated by either PARTY. The PARTIES may
mutually elect to extend this AGREEMENT by executing a one-year written extension
(“Extension”). |

B. TERMINATION: Either PARTY may at any time, for any reason, and with or
without cause, terminate this AGREEMENT by serving upon the non-terminating PARTY, in the
manner set forth in Section VII{D) herein, a written Notice of Termination at least thirty (30)
days prior to the date of termination. The terminating PARTY shall not be obligated to provide
any reason for exercising its right to terminate this AGREEMENT. If COUNTY initiates a Notice
of Termination, that Notice shall include an invoice for all SERVICES that have not yet been
invoiced to AGENCY. I[f AGENCY initiates a Notice of Termination, upon receipt of said Notice,
County shall prepare and serve on AGENCY a final invoice for all SERVICES performed by
COUNTY that have not yet been invoiced to AGENCY. AGENCY’S obligatioﬁs under this
AGREEMENT shall remain in effect until the COUNTY has received all payments for
SERVICES previously performed.

C. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION: This AGREEMENT, any
Attachments and any WORK ORDER issued under the provisions herein, constitutes the entire
agreement between the PARTIES with respect to the matters provided for herein.

D. NOTICE: All notices or other communication provided for herein shall be in
writing and shall be personally served or delivered by United States mail, registered or certified

return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:
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AGENCY: COUNTY:

Allan Rigg, Public Works Director/City Engineer ~ Lori Hanson, City Contracts Manager

7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680 2301 N. Glassell Street, Orange, CA 92865
(714) 890-4203 (714) 955-0231
ARigg@eci.stanton.ca.us ' Lori.Hanson@ocpw.ocgov.com

Any PARTY may, by notice to the others, designate a different address for notices that
shall be substituted for that specified above. Any notice given as provided in this subparagraph
shall be deemed to have been received, if personally served, as of the date and timel of service, or
if deposited in the mail as provided above, forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the mail.

E. NON-ASSIGNMENT: This AGREEMENT shall not be assigned except by written
amendment to this AGREEMENT.

F. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS: This AGREEMENT may be executed in
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be considered an original, and when
taken together shall constitute a single document.

G. ATTORNEY’S FEES: In any action or proceeding brought to enforce or interpret
any provision of this AGREEMENT, or where any provision hereof is validly asserted as a
defense, each PARTY shall bear its own attorney’s fees and costs.

H. AMENDMENTS: No alteration or variation of the terms of this AGREEMENT shall
be valid unless made in writing and signed by the PARTIES hereto, and no oral understanding or
AGREEMENT not incorporated herein shall be binding on any of the PARTIES hereto.

I. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LLAW: Each PARTY and their respective

contractors shall at all times and in all respects comply with all applicable federal, state and local
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laws, ordinances, regulations, and permits with respect to their performance of this

AGREEMENT.

J.  INTERPRETATION: This AGREEMENT shall be construed and enforced in
accordance with California law. The PARTIES acknowledge that the PARTIES and their counsel
have both reviewed and revised this AGREEMENT, that it is the product of the PARTIES’ mutual
drafting efforts, and that therefore the normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities
are to be resolved against the drafting PARTY shall not be employed in the interpretation of this

AGREEMENT or any exhibits or amendments hereto.

K. CALENDAR DAYS: Any reference to the word “day” or “days” shall mean

calendar day or calendar days respectively, unless otherwise expressly provided.

L. FORCE MAJEURE: COUNTY shall not be assessed with damages or penalties
for unsatisfactory performance during any delay in the performance of any work under this
AGREEMENT caused by any act of God, war, civil disorder, employment strike or other cause
beyond its reasonable control, provided COUNTY gives written notice of the cause of the delay

to the AGENCY within 24 hours of the start for the delay.

M. SEVERABILITY: If any part of this AGREEMENT is held, determined or
adjudicated to be illegal, void or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder

of this AGREEMENT shall be given effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible.

N. AUTHORITY: The PARTIES represent and warrant that this AGREEMENT has
been duly authorized and executed and constitutes the legally binding obligation of their respective

organization or entity, enforceable in accordance with its terms.
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0. PRECEDENCE: In the event there is a conflict in language between any
component documents of this AGREEMENT, the conflict in language shall be resolved by
treating the language of the General Provisions as controlling over the language of any
Attachments and any WORK ORDERS; and the language of any Attachments as controlling

over the language of any WORK ORDERS.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have executed this AGREEMENT on

the dates following their respective signatures effective as of the date first above written:

COUNTY OF ORANGE (“COUNTY?”) CITY OF STANTON (“AGENCY™)

By: By: '
Shane L. Silsby, Director Jarad Hildenbrand, City Manager
County of Orange, California CITY OF STANTON
Date: Date:
APPROVED AS TO FORM
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA APROVED AS TO FORM
By: By:
Deputy City Attorney
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ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES / RATE SHEET

Part 1. General Provisions

A. COUNTY Shall:

1.

Provide municipal services or functions within the territory of the AGENCY on an as
needed basis as requested by the AGENCY.

Perform services indicated in this Scope of Work by COUNTY employees,
COUNTY contractors (competitively bid contracts), or a combination of the two
depending on available services at the time the work is requested by the AGENCY,
All COUNTY resources utilized to perform services will work under the COUNTY’s
direction and supervision.

Prepare a cost estimate and work order for review/approval of AGENCY prior to
work being scheduled/performed. The work order will include a scope of work,
estimated timeline for performance of the services, and cost estimate for performing
the services.

Prepare general and specific work schedules. General schedules shall indicate work
to be accomplished by COUNTY staff and/or contractors. Services are scheduled on
a biweekly basis. Urgent or emergency services will be inserted and/or plugged into
the current schedule depending on availability of resources and urgency of the
request.

Prepare a work plan/budget for routine/recurring services provided to the AGENCY
and will meet with the AGENCY periodically to discuss/update the work plan/budget.

Perfortn services requested by AGENCY utilizing COUNTY resources subject to
availability and the limitations of Section B. Paragraph 4 of the Agreement.

B. AGENCY Shall:

L.

Designate an official or designated employee that is authorized to act as their
Responsible Party in all matters pertaining to the Agreement. The Responsible Party
shall authorize services, review reports and invoices, and authorize payments. In the
event there is a change in Responsible Party, the AGENCY shall submit written
notice with the name of the new official or designated employee. Through the
Agreement, the Director or his designee, as identified within this document, shall be
the COUNTY’s Responsible Party. '

Request for Service: AGENCY shall contact the assigned COUNTY representative to
request services. The Responsible Party shall provide details as to the service type
requested, quantities, scope, and requested completion date. The Responsible Party
shall notify the assigned COUNTY representative of priority service requests to be
included within the following two-week work schedule.
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3. AGENCY representative shall review cost estimates, work orders, and provide
approval to COUNTY via signature on work orders.

4. Serve as liaison with individual homeowners, homeowners associations, citizen
groups, and others concerning performance of work and levels of service provided
under this Agreement.

5, Pay COUNTY for actual costs incurred to include all costs for labor, equipment,
materials, contractor services/rates, and all applicable overhead and supervisory
expenses in accordance with established COUNTY prices, rates, fees and charges at
the time the work is performed.

C. Service Charges: ,
Services available within this document consist of the following identifiable types of
cost:

1. Approved Work Plan Costs consist of an identifiable price for a specific maintenance
or repair activity priced with a defined work unit. The price includes manpower and
equipment only, materials will be billed at the actual material cost. Minimum
quantities are required for some of the activities in an effort to provide the best
possible pricing. Requests for less than minimum quantities specified may be charged
on a time and materials basis. Work Plan costs for a specific fiscal year have been
incorporated into this document and are part of the Agreement. These costs are
subject to change during the term of the agreement should changes in prices occur
which may include but not be limited to revised prices, rates and/or fees approved by
the County’s Board of Supervisors, union negotiated pay increases, equipment rate
increases, or price increases by contractors.

2. Time and Materials Service Costs shall include all costs for COUNTY labor,
equipment and materials, using actual number of man-hours and equipment-hours
required (including travel time to and from project location}, and actual contract(s)
costs (using the actual cost of materials and staff time, including burden, overhead
and indirect costs).

Specialty requests and additional items not listed in this document, including emergency
response, shall be charged as time and materials service costs.

D. Overtime: For all time and materials services, overtime shall be available upon the
Director’s authorization and the AGENCY’s approval only. From time to time, overtime
may be directed by the AGENCY’s official or designee to ensure field services are
performed with minimal disruption to the general public. Overtime shall be calculated as
1.5 times the base hourly rate with overhead.

E. Billing: OC Public Works accounting shall compile an itemized invoice of monthly costs
for services performed during the previous month and submit the invoice to the
AGENCY. Within 30 days of receipt of the invoice, AGENCY shall pay the cost of
services contained within the invoice or, within 10 days of receipt of invoice, provide
COUNTY written notice of any disputed costs.
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Part 2. Scope of Services and Rate Sheet

SERVICE

'SCOPE/DESCRIPTION

COUNTY will provide administrative support, which shall

job standards, specifications, and industry requirements. Tree
roots might interfere or have caused damage to sidewalk and may
require restoration work, The AGENCY’s ISA Certified
Arborist/Landscape Inspectors shall be available at the request of
the COUNTY fto provide a report as to the advantages,
disadvantages of tree roots shaving, pruning and/or removal. If the
adjacent tree needs to be removed after all other measures have
been exhausted and because most of or all of the supporting roots
need to be removed, and the AGENCY agrees, then the trce

Administrative Labor $99.05
Support include but not be limited to gencrate work orders; schedule | Hours

COUNTY crews and COUNTY contractor services to perform

requested services; prepare cost estimates/cost outs; perform

reconciliation of all charges for invoicing; prepare budget status

reports; data input; and maintain inventories as needed.
Maintenance COUNTY will provide maintenance inspection/contract | Labor $112.05
Inspection/Contract | maintenance support, which shall include but not be limited to | Hours
Maintenance maintenance inspection of AGENCY right of way as requested by
Support AGENCY and inspection/oversight of COUNTY contractors

providing various services and reviewing and approving

completed work for invoicing.
Supervision COUNTY will provide supervision support, which shall include | Labor $125.80
Support but not be limited to supervision of contractors and COUNTY | Hours

staff in performing various services requested by the AGENCY.
Job Order COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY | Contractor | Contractor
Contracting (JOC) | contracted JOC providers. COUNTY will provide Job Order | Rates Rates

Contracts for the provision of repair, remodeling, or other

repetitive work done according to unit prices pursuant to Public

Contract Code section 20128.5. Job Order Contracts shall not be

used to provide recurring or one-time services.
Remove and COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews | Square $8.22
Replace 4-Inch or via our contracted provider. COUNTY will evaluate the | Feet
Sidewalk AGENCY’s request and conduct an analysis of available staffing

land cost analysis to complete the task utilizing the most cost

effective method that meets the AGENCY’s needs, Minimum

The work includes repair of sidewalks by replacement of damaged Qty:

or deteriorated sections. The job and work shall follow identified | 200 SF
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removal pricing shall be used.

Remove and
Replace Curb &

Gutter

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews
or via our contracted provider, COUNTY will evaluate the
AGENCY’s request and conduct an analysis of available staffing
and cost analysis to complete the task utilizing the most cost
effective method that meets the AGENCY’s needs.

The work includes repair of damaged or deteriorated concrete
curb and gutter to ensure proper drainage flow including forms
and concrete work. AC Slot Repair is additional costs. As
directed, remove curb and gutter when sections are damaged,
raised or lowered, and water flow is impaired or diverted. The job
and work shall follow identified job standards, specifications, and
industry requirements. Tree roots might interfere or have caused
damage to curb and gutter and may require restoration work. The
AGENCY’s ISA Certified Arborist/Landscape Inspectors shall be
available at the request of the COUNTY to provide a report as to
the advantages, disadvantages of tree roots shaving, pruning
and/or removal. If the adjacent tree needs to be removed after all
other measures have been exhausted and because most of or all of
the supporting roots need to be removed, and the AGENCY
agrees, then the tree removal pricing shall be used.

Linear
Feet

$ 46.00

White Striping

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes painting- traffic lines to provide defined travel

| lanes and proper vehicle guidance. This includes painted stripes

regardless of type or location and the placement of new striping as
designated by the AGENCY. Striping shall occur on an as
requested basis or on an agreed upon routine schedule. The job
and work shall follow identified job standards, specifications, and
industry requirements. Repainting of existing painting shall be
done in one coat. Painting new striping shall be done with two
coats of paint which application shall be separated by a minimum
of seven calendar days. COUNTY utilizes water-based paint for
all striping operations,

Linear
Feet

Minimum
Qty:
15,000 LF

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews

The work includes painting yellow traffic lines to provide defined
travel lanes and proper vehicle guidance. This includes restriping
of all existing yellow painted stripes regardless of type or location
and the placement of new striping as requested by the AGENCY.
Striping shall occur on an as requested basis or on an agreed upon
routine schedule. The job and work shall follow identified job
standards, specifications, and industry requirements. Repainting of
existing painting shall be done in one coat. Painting new striping

- Linear

Feet

Minimum
Qty:
15,000 LF

$0.28

$0.28
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shall be done with two coats of paint which application shall be
separated by a minimum of seven calendar days, COUNTY
utilizes water-based paint for all striping operations.

Striping Layout

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes the pre-marking of lane lines following
construction activity or for the installation of new striping to
provide a guide for striping operations as designated by the
AGENCY. The job and work shall follow identified job standards,
specifications, and industry requirements,.

Linear
Feet

Minimum
Qty:
2,000 LF

$1.20

Stop Bars and
Chevrons

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes painting stop bars on the traveled portion of the
highway to provide defined markings for vehicle and pedestrian
control. This activity is for stop bars and chevrons only;
crosswalks and standard markings are covered under separate
activities. The job and work shall follow identified job standards,
specifications, and industry requirements. This includes
establishment of proper traffic control and painting or repainting
all stop bars and chevrons on an as requested basis or on an agreed
upon routine schedule as designated by the AGENCY. Repainting
shall be done in one coat. New painting of stop bars and chevrons
shall be done with two coats of paint which application shall be
separated by a minimum of seven calendar days. All paint is
water-based paint and shall be reflectorized.

Linear
Feet

Minimum
Qty:
950 LF

$1.72

‘White Crosswallcs

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes painting or refurbishing crosswalks on the
traveled portion of the highway to provide defined markings for
vehicle and pedestrian control. This includes the repainting of
existing crosswalks on an as requested basis or on an agreed upon
routine schedule as designated by the AGENCY. The job and
work will follow identified job standards, specifications, and
industry requirements. This includes establishment of proper
traffic control and painting or repainting all white crosswalks.
Repainting shall be done in one coat. New painting of crosswalks
shall be done with two coats of paint, and application shall be
separated by a minimum of seven calendar days. All paint is
water-based paint and shall be reflectorized.

Linear
Feet

Minimum
Qty:
1,000 LF

$1.65

Yellow Crosswalks

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes painting vellow crosswalks on the traveled
portions of the highway to provide defined markings for vehicle
and pedestrian control. This includes the repainting of existing
crosswalks on an as requested basis or on an agreed upon routine

Linear
Feet

Minimum

$1.65
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schedule as designated by the AGENCY. The job and work shall
follow identified job standards, specifications, and industry
requirements. This includes establishment of proper traffic control
and painting or repainting all yellow school crosswalks,
Repainting shall be done in one coat. New painting of yellow

crosswalks shall be done with two coats of paint which |

application shall be separated by a minimum of seven calendar
days. All paint is water-based paint and shall be reflectorized.

Qty:
1,000 LF

Paint Yellow
Standard Legends

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.
The work includes painting yellow traffic markings on the
traveled portion of the highway to provide defined markings for
vehicle and pedestrian control. This includes the repainting of
existing yellow standard legends on an as requested basis or on an
agreed upon routine schedule as designated by the AGENCY. The
job and work shall follow identified job standards, specifications,
and industry requirements. All painting of Legends shall meet the
size and shape of existing Legends. This includes establishment of
proper traffic control and painting or repainting all yellow
standard legends. Repainting of existing legends shall be in one
coat, New painting of yellow standard legends shall be done with
two coats of paint which application shall be separated by a
minimum of seven calendar days. All paint is water-based paint
and shall be reflectorized.

Each
Letter

Minimum
Qty:
210 letters

$7.70

Ladder Crosswalks

Curb Paint

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes the preparation, painting or refurbishing of
ladder crosswalks on the traveled portion of the roadway to
provide defined markings for vehicle and pedestrian control. This
includes the repainting of existing ladder crosswalks on an as
requested basis or on an agreed upon routine schedule as
designated by the AGENCY. The job and work shall follow
identified job standards, specifications, and industry requirements.

. This includes establishment of proper traffic control and painting

or repainting all ladder crosswalks. Repainting shall be done in
one coat. New painting of ladder crosswalks shall be done with
two coats of paint which application shall be separated by a

: minimum of seven calendar days. All paint is water-based paint
and shall be reflectorized.

Linear
Feet

Minimum
Qty:
1,200 LF

$1.38

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes the painting of curbs with various colors to
enforce parking regulations on an as requested basis or on an
agreed upon routine schedule as designated by the AGENCY. The
curb surface shall be prepared by cleaning or scraping prior to
applying paint. The application of appropriate curb paint shall be

Linear
Feet

Minimum

Qty:

$1.25
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done with rollers or airless paint spray equipment. The job and
work will follow identified job standards, specifications, and
industry requirements. All curb paint utilized is water-based paint.

1,200 LF

Paint White
Standard Legends

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes painting white traffic legends on the traveled
portion of the highway to provide defined markings for vehicle
and pedestrian control. This includes the repainting of existing
white standard legends on an as requested basis or on an agreed
upon routine schedule as designated by the AGENCY. The job
and work shall follow identified job standards, specifications, and
industry requirements. All painting of Legends shall meet the size
and shape of existing Legends. This includes establishment of
proper traffic control and painting or repainting all white standard
legends. Repainting of existing legends shall be in one coat. New
painting of white standard legends shall be done with two coats of
paint which application shall be separated by a minimum of seven
calendar days. All paint utilized is water-based paint.

Each
Letter

Minimum
Qty: 210
letters

$7.75

Remove and
Replace Standard
Traffic sign

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews.

The work includes the removal and replacement of standard street
signs. Removal and replacement includes the installation of a sign
and proper disposal and recycling of materials. The signs shall be
installed in accordance with the regular schedule of activities. The
job and work shall follow identified job standards, specifications,
and industry requirements.

Each

Minimum
Qty:
10 each

$106.50

Guardrail Repair

-COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews

or via our contracted providers.

The work includes the temporary repair response, installation and
final repair of structurally damaged guard or bridge rail sections
and posts to prevent vehicle access. The job and work shall follow
identified job standards, specifications, and industry requirements.

Linear
Feet

Minimum

Qty:
20 LF

$ 126.00

Emergency Repairs

COUNTY will accomplish this task by utilizing COUNTY crews
and/or our contracted providers, to accomplish the emergency
repairs as requested by the AGENCY, depending on availability
of staff and/or contracted services at the time services are
requested. '

The work includes all equipment including vehicles for inspector
and responders, hand equipment and materials necessary to
perform emergency repairs. The job and work shall follow
identified job standards, specifications, and industry requirements.
This is an on-call emergency activity that may occur during the
daytime or nighttime.

Time &
Materials

N/A
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Extra Work

This includes a variety of work items, COUNTY will perform

extra work on a time and materials basis as requested by the
AGENCY.

This activity includes repairs, maintenance, installation or
construction as requested by the AGENCY.

Time &
Materials

N/A
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Item: 9G
CITY OF STANTON

REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2019

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2019-56 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
STANTON, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING FINAL PARCEL MAP NO.
2018-122 FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7181 KERMORE LANE

REPORT IN BRIEF:

The final parcel map for the development located at 7181 Kermore Lane has been
completed and reviewed by all required departments and agencies. This final parcel
map is in compliance with the City's General Plan and zoning land use designations.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that the adoption of the resolution is categorically exempt under
Section 16332, Class 32 (In-Fill Development Projects); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-56 approving Final Parcel Map No. 2018-122, entitled:

“A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING FINAL PARCEL MAP NO. 2018-122 FOR
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7181 KERMORE LANE”; and

3. Find that the recordation of Final Parcel Map No. 2018-122 will not be in violation of
any of the provisions of Section 66474, 66474.1, and 66474.2 of the Subdivision
Map Act; and

4. Find that the proposed subdivision, together with the provisions for its design and
improvement, is consistent with the general plan required by Article 5 (commencing
with Section 65300) of Chapter 3 of Division 1 of the Government Code, and any
specific plan adopted pursuant to Article 8 (commencing with Section 65450) of
Chapter 3 of Division 1 of the Government Code.

BACKGROUND:

On March 6, 2019, the Planning Commission of the City of Stanton conditionally
approved Tentative Parcel Map TM18-01, located at 7181 Kermore Lane. The property
carries a General Plan designation of Medium Density Residential. The project would
consist of the construction of four new single-family residential units. The final parcel
map has been reviewed, and found to be in compliance with the City’s general plan and
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zoning land use designations.
ANALYSIS/JUSTIFICATION:

Recording of the final parcel map is required per Section 66426 of the Subdivision Map
Act. The City Engineer has reviewed the Final Parcel Map No. 2018-122 and all
associated documentation, and is satisfied that the final parcel map substantially
complies with the City's general plan and zoning land use designations.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

In accordance with the requirements of the CEQA this project has been determined to
be categorically exempt under Section 15332, Class 32 (In-Fill Development Projects).

LEGAL REVIEW:

None.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Notifications and advertisement were performed as prescribed by law,
STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED:

2 - Provide a Strong Local Economy

repared by:

-

Allan Rigg, P.E., AICP
Director of Public Works/City Engineer

Approved by:

<7

Jarﬁ%nbrand
City Manager

Attachment: Resolution No. 2019-56



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-56

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING FINAL PARCEL MAP NO. 2018-122 FOR THE
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7181 KERMORE LANE

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2019 the Planning Commission of the City of Stanton
conditionally approved Tentative Parcel Map 2018-01, located at 7181 Kermore Lane;
and

WHEREAS, all necessary documentation associated with this subdivision have been
reviewed by the City Engineer; and

WHEREAS, the final parcel map is substantially in compliance with the previously
approved Tentative Parcel Map 2018-01; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has made the finding that none of the conditions for
mandatory denial exist relative to the proposed subdivision, in accordance with Section
66474, 66474.1 and 66474.2 of the Subdivision Map Act; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the proposed subdivision, together with the
provisions for its design and improvement, is consistent with the general plan required
by Aricle 5§ (commencing with Section 65300) of Chapter 3 of Division 1 of the
Government Code, or any specific plan adopted pursuant to Article 8 (commencing with
Section) 65450) of Chapter 3 of Division 1 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that final Parcel Map No. 2018-122 satisfies the

provisions of the Subdivision Map Act, Stanton Municipal Code and the Conditions of
Approval,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Stanton,
California, hereby approves final Parcel Map No. 2018-122.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 10" day of December 2019.

DAVID J. SHAWVER, MAYOR



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

MAL RICHARDSON, CITY ATTORNEY

ATTEST:

|, Patricia Vazquez, City Clerk of the City of Stanton, California DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that the foregoing Resolution, being Resolution No. 2019-56 has been duly signed by
the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk, all at a regular meeting of the Stanton City
Council, held on December 10, 2019, and that the same was adopted, signed and
approved by the following vote to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

PATRICIA VAZQUEZ, CITY CLERK



Item: 10A
CITY OF STANTON

REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
DATE: December 10, 2019

SUBJECT: AN INTERIM URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF STANTON, CALIFORNIA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 36937 AND 65858 EXTENDING A
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
MASSAGE BUSINESSES FOR 12 MONTHS PENDING STUDY AND
THE PREPARATION OF AN UPDATE TO THE CITY'S MUNICIPAL AND
ZONING CODE

REPORT IN BRIEF:

Due to the continuing enforcement issues related to massage establishments, the City
Council is asked to consider extension of the interim urgency ordinance to temporarily
prohibit the establishment of such businesses. The interim urgency ordinance provides
the City sufficient time to proceed with proactive enforcement, study the continuing
impacts of these establishments, and to develop new municipal and zoning code
regulations. The length of the extension on the moratorium is 12 months.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Declare that the project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA") pursuant to Section 15378 of the State of California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”") Guidelines, because it has no potential for resulting in
physical change in the environment, directly or indirectly. The City Council further
finds, under Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations, section 15061(k)(3)
that this interim urgency ordinance is nonetheless exempt from the requirements
of CEQA. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the
activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity
is not subject to CEQA; and

2. That the City Council receive and file the 10-day action report for the conclusion
of the previous 10 month and 15 day moratorium; and

3. That the City Council adopt Urgency Ordinance No. 1096, entitled:

AN INTERIM URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF STANTON, CALIFORNIA, ENACTED PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 36937 AND 65858,
EXTENDING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF MASSAGE BUSINESSES FOR 12 MONTHS



PENDING STUDY AND THE PREPARATION OF AN UPDATE TO
THE CITY’S MUNICIPAL AND ZONING CODE

BACKGROUND:

On January 8, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1083, enacting a 45
moratorium, and on February 12, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1085,
enacting a 10 month and 15 day moratorium on the establishment of new massage
businesses.

Cities throughout California have dealt with massage establishments in their
communities that are being used as fronts for illicit activity, including human trafficking
and prostitution. In accordance with Assembly Bill 1147 (AB 1147), local agencies can -
impose reasonable zoning, business licensing, and health and safety requirements on
massage establishments. This legislation allows the City to manage massage
establishments “in the best interests of the individual community.”

Stanton Municipal Code Chapter 5.16 and Section 20.400.190 enacts a comprehensive
and reasonable permitting system to regulate massage establishments in the City. The
massage establishment is required to obtain a Conditional Use Permit in order to locate
a massage establishment in the City's Commercial General Zone and requires an
operator to obtain a massage establishment permit in order to operate a massage
establishment. Additionally, the City's regulatory system aliows the City to impose
conditions of approval upon a massage establishment to protect residents’ health,
safety, and welfare.

Despite the City's regulatory system, code enforcement and Sheriff's Department
personnel continue to find violations of massage business regulations inciuding
unauthorized massage technicians and personnel, unsanitary facility conditions,
engagement in human trafficking and prostitution activities. Since enactment of the
moratorium, unlicensed establishments have been monitored and closed in response to
illegal operations.

ANALYSIS/JUSTIFICATION:

Per Government Code Sections 36937 and 85858, the City Council may adopt an
interim urgency ordinance to protect the public safety, health, and welfare from an
event, occurrence, or set of circumstances. City staff, the Sheriff's Department, and the
City Attorney’s office are continuing to conduct research into the possible and likely
impacts of further regulating massage establishments in the City in order to mitigate
adverse public safety, health, and welfare impacts.

In order to continue studying the operation concerns of massage businesses in the City
and draft new municipal and zoning code regulations, Interim Urgency Ordinance No.
1096 would extend an existing moratorium on the establishment of massage
businesses in the City for an additional 12 months.



Government Code Section 36937 authorizes public agencies like the City to adopt
ordinances that are immediately effective if they are to preserve the public peace,
health or safety. Government Code Section 65858 also authorizes public agencies to
adopt an interim urgency ordinance temporarily prohibiting land uses, which, if
approved, may be in conflict with contemplated land use policies and regulations which
the City is studying or intends to study. As described in this report, the City is
considering the potential impacts of massage establishments and how to address the
issues previously discussed through an amendment to the municipal and zoning code.
In order for the urgency ordinance to be effective, four-fifths (4/5) of the City Council
must approve the ordinance.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Mone.
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

in accordance with the requirements of CEQA, the project is exempt pursuant to
Section 15378 and Section 15061(b)(3) of the California Environmental Quality Act.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Posted at three public places, and made public through the regular agenda process.
STRATEGIC PLAN:

1 - Provide a Safe Community

Prepared By. Concurred By: Approved By:
o (:w“
wa,zmwm ........... i

p—

O —

Amy Stonich, AICP Matthew E. Richardson Jafad 'T'ldé'nb\ﬂand
City Planner City Attorney City Manager
Attachments:

A. Memorandum for the 10-day report on actions taken by city staff during the existing
10 month and 15-day moratorium
B. Ordinance No. 1096



2 | City of Stanton
{ , COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

To: City Council
From: Amy Stonich, AICP, City Planner
Re: REPORT ON MEASURES TAKEN TO ALLEVIATE THE CONDITIONS WHICH LED

TO THE ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 1083 AND 1085 ESTABLISHING A
MORATORIUM ON NEW MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS

On January 8, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1083, enacting a 45 day moratorium and
on February 12, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1085, enacting a 10 month and 15 day
moratorium on the establishment of new massage establishments. This moratorium is set fo expire on
December 27, 2019.

At least ten (10) days prior to the expiration of the Ordinance or any extension, the City must issue a
report on actions taken during the moratorium to alleviate the condition(s) which led ta the adoption of
the initial moratorium in the Ordinance. Violations and conditions violations include unauthorized
massage technicians and personnel, unsanitary facility conditions, engagement in human trafficking
and prostitution activities. These conditions still exist as of the date of this report despite the following
proactive actions taken:

1. Compilation and review of all code related case files for existing massage establishments in
the City to determine the types of violations of the existing regulations that have been
documented to determine how to amend the regulations to address the ongoing violations;

2. Regular inspections of massage establishments and enforcement of regulations by code
enforcement and Sheriff's Department personnel;

3. Issuance of warnings and arrests for violations of massage establishment regulations including
unauthorized massage technicians and personnel, unsanitary facility conditions, engagement
in hurnan trafficking and prostitution activities;

4. Enforcement of business license and conditions of approval;

5. Working with the Sheriff's Department on best management practices to be incorporated into
the ordinance to address ongoing violations;

6. Researching municipal codes for best practices utilized by local jurisdictions throughout the

State relating to application of new massage establishments and the operators of the
businesses;

7. Reviewing the City's current massage ordinance to determine how to amend the regulations
and procedures; and

8. Prepared a proposed a 12 month moratorium on the establishment of new massage
establishments.

In light of the complexity of this matter, the City requires additional time to study in-depth the issue
related to massage establishments in the City to determine the best way to protect the public health,
safety, and welfare. While this study is being conducted and potential new ordinances are being
prepared, City staff believes that it is critical for the Council to extend the current moratorium for an
additional 12 months.



ORDINANCE NO. 1096

AN INTERIM URGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
STANTON, CALIFORNIA, ENACTED PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTIONS 36937 AND 65858, EXTENDING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM
ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF MASSAGE BUSINESSES FOR 12 MONTHS
PENDING STUDY AND THE PREPARATION OF AN UPDATE TO THE CITY’S
MUNICIPAL AND ZONING CODE

WHEREAS, pursuant to Cal. Const. Art. X!, Sec. 7 and under the City’s general police

powers, the City of Stanton (“City”) is empowered and charged with responsibility for the
health, safety, and welfare of its citizens;

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by State law, including, without limitation,
Government Code Section 51030 et seq. and Business & Professions Code Section
16000 et seq. to regulate massage establishments;

WHEREAS, in 2014, Governor Jerry Brown signed Assembly Bill 1147 (AB 1147),
which restored local agencies’ ability to impose reasonable zoning, business licensing,
and health and safety requirements on massage establishments;

WHEREAS, among other things, AB 1147 set forth the Legislature’s intent that *broad
control over land use in regulation of massage establishments be vested in local

governments so that they may manage those establishments in the best interests of the
individual community”;

WHEREAS, in response to AB 1147, the City enacted a comprehensive and reasonable
permitting scheme to regulate massage establishments in the City, as codified in
Stanton Municipal Code Chapter 5.16 and Section 20.400.190. The City’s regulatory
scheme requires a massage establishment to obtain a Conditional Use Permit in order
to locate a massage establishment in the City’s Commercial General Zone and requires
an operator to obtain a massage establishment permit in order to operate a massage
establishment, Additionally, the City’s regulatory scheme allows the City to impose
conditions of approval upon a massage establishment to protect residents’ health,
safety, and welfare;

WHEREAS, despite the City’s regulatory scheme, the City inspectors continue to find
violations of its massage establishment regulations including unauthorized massage
technicians and personnel, unsanitary facility conditions, including unauthorized
massage technicians and personnel, unsanitary facility conditions, engagement in
human trafficking and prostitution activities;

WHEREAS, despite the passage of AB 1147, cities throughout California have
discovered that massage establishments in their communities are being used as fronts
for illicit activity, including human trafficking and prostitution;

Ordinance No. 1096
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WHEREAS, the City Council is concerned about the public health and safety issues
associated with massage establishments, including the illicit activity that continues to
occur at massage establishments in the City and throughout the State and the City
desires to revise its ordinances to better combat those health and safety risks;

WHEREAS, per Government Code Sections 36937 and 65858, the City Council
adopted interim Urgency Ordinance No. 1083 on January 8, 2019, and Ordinance No,
1085 on February 12, 2019, to protect the public safety, health, and welfare from the
immediate public health and safety issues related to massage establishments, as
described herein. The current moratorium is set to expire on December 27, 2019;

WHEREAS, City staff requires additional time to gather data about the adverse impacts
of massage establishments and to research, study, and consider ways to possibly
amend the City’'s regulatory process and the Stanton Municipal and Zoning Codes to
reduce potential illegalities occurring at massage establishments; and

WHEREAS, as a result, the City Council desires to extend its temporary moratorium on
the establishment of massage businesses in the City for an additional 12 months in
accordance with Government Code section 65858.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON,
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by
reference.

SECTION 2. The City Council finds that this Ordinance is not a project within the
meaning of Section 15378 of the State of California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”)
Guidelines, because it has no potential for resulting in physical change in the
environment, directly or indirectly. The City Council further finds, under Title 14 of the
California Code of Regulations, section 15061(b)(3) that this interim urgency ordinance
is nonetheless exempt from the requirements of CEQA. Where it can be seen with
certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant
effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.

SECTION 3. Based on the staff report and written and oral public testimony at the
public hearing on this matter, the City Council extends the temporary moratorium
established by Ordinance No. 1096 for 12 months, as authorized by Government Code
section 65858,

SECTION 4. During the time that this urgency ordinance is in effect, (1) no new
massage establishment shall be established within the City, and (2) the City shall not
approve or issue any use permit, license, variance, building permit, business license, or
other applicable entitlement for the establishment of any new massage establishment or
the enlargement of any existing massage establishment within the City.

Ordinance No. 1096
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SECTION 5. The City may continue to accept and process applications for uses
prohibited by this moratorium if so required by State law. Any application received and
processed during the moratorium shall be processed at the applicant's sole cost and
risk with the understanding that no permit, license, approval or other entitlement for a
massage establishment use may issue while this moratorium or any extension of it is in
effect.

SECTION 6. This Ordinance is adopted under the provisions of Government Code
Sections 36937 and 65858, and shall take effect immediately upon its passage by a
four-fifths vote of the City Council. This Ordinance shall remain in effect for 12 months
from its adoption, unless earlier repealed, terminated, or extended.

SECTION 7. No iess than ten (10) days prior to the scheduled expiration of this
Ordinance, staff shall issue a report to the City Council on the progress of its study and
on determinations for how the City should proceed, insofar as conclusions have been
drawn.

SECTION 8. If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance is held invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity or unconstitutionality
shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be given
effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this
Ordinance are severable. The City Council hereby declares that it would have adopted
this Ordinance irrespective of the invalidity of any particular portion thereof.

[Signatures on following page]
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SIGNATURE PAGE TO URGENCY ORDINANCE NO. 1096

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 10" day of December, 2019.

DAVID J. SHAWVER, MAYOR

ATTEST:

PATRICIA A. VAZQUEZ, CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

MATTHEW E. RICHARDSON, CITY ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) SS.
CITY OF STANTON )

|, Patricia A. Vazquez, City Clerk of the City of Stanton, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Ordinance No. 1096 was duly introduced and adopted at a regular meeting of
the City Council on the 10" day of December 2019, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS:

CITY CLERK, CITY OF STANTON

Ordinance No. 1096
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Item: 12A
CITY OF STANTON

REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
DATE; December 10, 2019

SUBJECT. RESTRUCTURE OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

REPORT IN BRIEF:

Based on issues caused by the original format of the Public Safety Committee, there
were a number of cancellations due to the lack of a quorum. The proposed reduction in
the number of Public Safety Commitiee members to five combined with the elimination
of participation restrictions will lead to a reduction in the number of meetings cancelied
due to lack of a quorum.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA" pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5)(Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not resuit in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Approve the revised format of the Public Safety Committee.

BACKGROUND:

The Public Safety Committee acts in an advisory capacity on matters concerning public
safety issues across the city. The Committee serves as a liaison between the public
and City Council as well as providing input on topics such as law enforcement, crime
prevention and emergency response. The Public Safety Committee meets quarterly
and consists of Committee members, representatives from the Department of Public
Safety, Orange County Sheriff's Department and the Orange County Fire Authority.
These meetings are open to the public.

Based on issues caused by the original format of the Public Safety Committee, the
following revisions are being recommended. The previous format consisted of six
members from specifically identified elements of the community including two members
of the business community, one from the Stanton Collaborative, one representing a
school district that serves Stanton and two members of the community. |dentifying
committed members that meet the designated criteria has become particularly difficult.
This fact combined with number of committee members currently being set at six has
created a scenario where meetings are regularly cancelled due to the lack of a quorum,

1



Having six members on the committee requires that four are present to have a quorum,
reducing the number of committee members to five would require three attendees from
the committee be present to create a quorum.

ANALYSIS/JUSTIFICATION:

The proposed reduction in the number of Public Safety Committee members to five
combined with the elimination of participation restrictions will lead to a reduction in the
number of meetings cancelled due to lack of a quorum.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Public Safety Committee shall consist of five members serving in a non-paid and
voluntary position.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

Not applicable.

LEGAL REVIEW:

None.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Notification through the normal agenda process.

STRATEGIC PLAN COMPONENT ADDRESSED:

Objective1: Provide a save community.

Prepared By: Approved by:
 wi
Jdmes J. Wren Jafadt Hilddnbrand

Public Safety Director City Manager



Item: 12B

CITY OF STANTON
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
DATE. December 10, 2019

SUBJECT. NOTICE OF INTENT TO WITHDRAW MEMBERSH!P FROM THE PUBLIC
ENTITY RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

REPORT IN BRIEF:

The City engaged Bickmore, a professional risk advisor, to identify and evaluate available pool
and commercial alternatives for various liability insurance coverage programs. Following the
findings report, this report requests City Council approval to provide the Public Entity Risk
Management Authority (PERMA) with a Notice of Intent to Withdraw Membership and

authorization to engage in a formal application process with prospective alternate Joint Power
Authorities (JPASs).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council declare that this project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
("“CEQA”) under Section 15061(b)(3) as the activity is covered by the general rule that CEQA
applies only to projects which have the potential for causing significant effect on the
environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity
in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to
CEQA.

2. City Council authorize the City Manager to Issue a Notice of Intent to Withdraw Membership
from the Public Entity Risk Management Authority insurance coverage programs.

3. City Council authorize the City Manager to engage in a formal application process with
prospective alternate JPAs to obtain firm pricing and coverage terms for a potential
coverage effective date of July 1, 2020.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Stanton has been of member of Public Entity Risk Management Authority (PERMA),
an insurance Joint Powers Authority (JPA), since February 1, 1987. PERMA was created in
1985 for the purpose of jointly funding programs of insurance and is a statewide agency
consisting of thirty-two public entity members. The following is a list of insurance programs the
City obtains through PERMA as well as the 2018/19 and 2018/20 annual premium amounts:



“InSurance Program T - TT T T Z0i8M8 | 2019030
pr i T ERREE e ~Annual Premium | Annual’ Premium
General Liability $115,799.00 $164,187.00
Workers' Compensation $140,497.00 $191,911.00
Property/Auto Physical Damage $25,929.00 $33,041.00
Employment Practices Liability $15,538.00 $16,443.00
Crime Coverage $1,936.00 $1,936.00
Cyber Liability $567.00 $567.00
Alliant Deadly Weapon Response Program n/a $270.00
Total $300,266 $408,355

In July 2019, City Council authorized the City Manager to engage Bickmore, a professional risk
advisor, to identify and evaluate available pool and commercial alternatives for various liability
insurance coverage programs. Given that the City incurred increases in all but two insurance
program premiums the City undertook a project to review the cost of coverage under alternative
insurance programs. Based on the cost of coverage analysis, the City expects to potentially
save up to $158,307. Article 19(c) of the PERMA JPA Agreement requires at least a six (6)
months advance written notice of the intent to withdraw as a participant in a program at the end
of a policy year for the program. The notice of intent to withdraw from PERMA should be
submitted no later than January 1, 2020, and the planned date to withdraw would be effective
July 1, 2020. The Notice of Intent to withdraw membership from PERMA can be found as
Attachment 1. Should the City wish to rescind its Notice of Intent to withdraw its membership for
FY2020-21, the City would need to do so no later than April 30, 2020.

ANALYSIS/JUSTIFICATION:
The analysis performed by Bickmore in the study led to several findings as follows:

* Three prospective alternate JPAs were identified using criteria for City-specific expertise,
geographic location and jurisdictional experience, and conservative funding and self-
insurance levels.

o California State Association of Counties — Excess Insurance Authority (CSAC-
EIA)

o Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of California (FARSAC)

o California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA)

« The City participates in a pool that does not delineate between members who have full
police and fire in house from those that contract it out. All three prospective JPAs each
rate their member participants with in-house fire and police separately from cities who
contract out for such services.

e The City is the only Orange County member in PERMA, while the other three
prospective pools have much larger Orange County city participants. In addition, over
one-third of PERMA's participants are full service cities.

o« PARSAC and CJPIA are strong financially as evidenced by strong balance sheet ratios,
large surplus levels, and relatively low financial risk while CSAC-EIA shows higher
balance sheet risk and lower surplus.

« All three prospective pools offer the same or similar services currently utilized by the City
in addition to a robust listing of additional service offerings to its members.

+ Premium contribution indications from PARSAC are 42% lower than the City's current
PERMA contributions for general liability and workers' compensation or $158,307 lower.
CJPIA is 25% lower than the current contribution rate to PERMA (and at first dollar



coverage without a deductible). CSAC-EIA will not provide pricing until the City provides
formal written notice to exit PERMA,

Attachment 2 titled "Review of Risk Financing Options” provides a detailed report on the study’s
analyses, findings, conclusions and recommendations. The study conducted by Bickmore led to
two recommendations. The first is that the City should consider giving notice to PERMA on or
hefore January 1, 2020, of its intent to exit the pool by June 30, 2020. The second
recommendation is that the City should consider engaging in a formal application process with
PARSAC and CJPIA to obtain firm pricing and coverage terms for a potential coverage effective
date of July 1, 2020. Staff recommends proceeding with both recommendations. The second
phase of the project which consists of the application process, procurement and analysis of
formal quotes, coverage and service comparison, and best risk finance alternative determination
will be completed by staff.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

None.

LEGAL REVIEW:

None.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Through the normal agenda process.
STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED:

4. Ensure Fiscal Stability and Efficiency in Governance
6. Maintain and Promote a Responsive, High Quality and Transparent Government.

Prepared by: Approved by:
(CFnin <7
Cyntlia GuZman JaraW&ld‘enbgand

HR/Risk Management Analyst City Manager

Attachments:

1. Notice of Intent to Withdraw Membership from PERMA
2. Bickmore Review of Risk Financing Options



David J. Shawver
Mayor

Rigoberto A, Ramirez
Mayor Pro Tem

Gary Taylor
Council Member

Alyee Van
Council Member

Carol Warren
Council Member

Jarad L, Hildenbrand
City Manager

7800 Katella Avenue
Stanton, CA 90680
Phone (714) 379-9222
Fax (714) 890-1443
www.ci,stanton.ca,us

Aftachnend
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December 11, 2019

Scott Ellerbrock

General Manager

PERMA

36-951 Cook Street, Suite 101
Palm Desert, CA 92211

RE: City of Stanton Notice of Intent to Withdraw Membership

Dear Mr. Ellerbrock:

The City of Stanton is giving its Notice of Intent to withdraw its membership from
the Public Entity Risk Management Authority (PERMA) in accordance with Article
19(c) of the PERMA JPA Agreement (the “Agreement”) which states:

(c)  Any member having completed three (3) years as a party to this Agreement
may withdraw from its status as a participant in a program only at the end of a policy
year for the program, and only if it gives the Authority at least six (6) months
advance written notice of such action.

The City is in the process of reviewing an alternative option for insurance coverage
and risk management services. The City of Stanton will review renewal options, and
understands from PERMA staff that should the City wish to rescind its Notice of
Intent to withdraw its membership for FY2020-21, that the City would need to do so
no later than April 30, 2020.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (714) 890-4277 or
jhildenbrand{@ci.stanton.ca.us.

Sincerely,

Jarad L. Hildenbrand
City Manager

















































































































































































Item: 12C

CITY OF STANTON
REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members
DATE: December 10, 2019
SUBJECT: FINANCE DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

REPORT IN BRIEF:

For consideration is the employment agreement with Michelle Bannigan for Finance
Director.

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:
That the City Council:
1. Find that this item is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
("CEQA”) under Section 15378(b)(2) — continuing administrative or maintenance
activities, such as purchases for supplies, personnel-related actions, general

policy and procedure making, and

2. Authorize City Manager to execute employment agreement on behalf of the City
with Michelle Bannigan.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The total costs of the compensation packages being offered are included in the
approved adopted budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

In accordance with the requirements of the CEQA, this project has been determined to
be exempt under Section 15378(b)(2).

LEGAL REVIEW:

The City Attorney’s Office has reviewed the attached Employment Agreement.



PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:
Public notice for this item was made through the regular agenda process.
STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED:

6. Maintain and Promote a Responsive, High Quality and Transparent Government

Prepared by: Approved by:
CyMuzman J ~Rildentbrand
HR/Risk Management Analyst City Manager
Attachments:

A. Finance Director Employment Agreement



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into effective as the 10"
day of December 2019 between the CITY OF STANTON (“City”) and MICHELLE BANNIGAN
(“Employee”) as follows:

WHEREAS, the City desires to employ the services of Employee as FINANCE
DIRECTOR as provided by the Stanton Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, Employee is familiar with the legal requirements, industry standards,
responsibilities, the duties of the position; warrants that she has the skill and ability to serve in
such position; and wishes to accept such employment on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. '

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals and the mutual covenants
herein contained the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Employment and Term. The City hereby agrees to employ Employee, and Employee
accepts at will employment upon the terms and conditions set forth herein. The effective date of
employment shall be January 6, 2020, The term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years,
unless sooner terminated or extended by the parties as set forth in this Agreement. In the event
that the City Manager determines that the Employee is not to be reemployed upon expiration of
this Agreement, Employee shall be given written notice thereof by the City at least two (2) months
in advance of the expiration of the term of this Agreement. Should the City fail to give notice at
least two (2) months prior to the end date of this Agreement, the Agreement shall be extended on
the same terms for an additional period of one (1) year.

2. Duties and Obligations of Employee.

A. As of the date of this Agreement, the parties formalize the employment
agreement for Employee’s work as FINANCE DIRECTOR (“Position”) and Employee’s job
responsibilities as set forth in the relevant job description, attached as Exhibit “A.” Employee
hereby agrees to perform the functions and duties of the Position as set forth in the applicable job
description as may be amended in the City’s discretion from time to time, the City’s Municipal
Code, ordinances, rules, regulations, and policies, and to perform such other duties and functions
as the City Manager may assign. [t is expressly understood that the terms of this Agreement,
including those governing termination of employment, supersede any rights otherwise conferred
by the City generally to its personnel.

B. Employee shall be under the day to day supervision and direction of the City
Manager, shall be subject to any such other terms and conditions of employment as the City
Manager may from time to time impose so long as not inconsistent with the provisions of this
Agreement or law, and shall be expected to attend all City Council meetings unless directed
otherwise by the City Manager.

55414.00000\8707420.1 -1-



C. Employee will focus her professional time, ability, and attention to City business
during the term of this Agreement, Employee shall not engage in any other business duties or
pursuits whatsoever or, directly or indirectly, render any services of a business, commercial, or
professional nature to any other person or organization, whether for compensation or otherwise,
without the prior consent of the City, except that:

(1) The expenditure of reasonable amounts of time, not in conflict with the
City’s needs and interests, for educational, ¢charitable, community, and professional activities, shall
not be deemed a breach of this Agreement and shall not require prior consent.

(2) This Agreement shall not be interpreted to prohibit Employee from
making passive personal investments or conducting private business affairs off-duty if those
activities do not materially interfere with the services required under this Agreement,.

D. All ideas, memoranda, specifications, plans, procedures, drawings, descriptions,
compulter program data, input record data, written information, and other materials either created
by or provided to Employee in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held
confidential by Employee unless disclosed within the scope of his duties. Such materials shall not,
without the prior written consent of the City, be used by Employee for any purposes other than the
performance of her duties. Nor shall such materials be disclosed to any person or entity not
connected with the performance of services under this Agreement, except as required by law.

3, Salary and Benefits,

A, Salary. City agrees to pay Employee for her services rendered pursuant hereto at
the monthly base salary range Step “E,” of Twelve Thousand, Three Hundred and Sixty-Five
($12,365.00), payable in installments at the same time as other employees of the City. Following
one (1) year of service, Employee shall be eligible for a merit review for advancement to the next
step in the salary range. Thereafter, merit salary review dates shall fall upon the completion of
twelve (12) months of service intervals, following the last salary review date. In addition,
Employee shall be entitled to automatically receive any cost of living adjustment (“COLA™) or
other salary or fringe benefit increases provided to all general City employees.

B. Comprehensive Leave. In lieu of sick, vacation, administrative, or other paid
leave, Employee is eligible to accrue up to a maximum of three hundred (300) hours of
comprehensive leave each year of this Agreement. As of the date of this Agreement, Employee
shall be granted 146 hours of comprehensive leave, representing the pro-rated amount for the
partial year in 2019-20 beginning as of the date employment begins through June 30, 2020.
Thereafter, on June 30, 2020, and on every June 30th thereafter during the term of this Agreement,
Employee shall be paid at her then-current rate of pay for all accumulated comprehensive leave up
to a maximum of One Hundred Eighty (180} hours, After any such pay out of comprehensive
leave each year, any surplus accumulated comprehensive leave shall be carried forward to the
following year. On July 1st of each year during the term of this Agreement, the total amount of
comprehensive leave available to Employee shall be replenished to reach the maximum
comprehensive leave accumulation limit of Three Hundred (300) hours.
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C. Automobile Allowance. Upon proof of insurance coverage in an amount
acceptable to the City, the City shall provide the Employee with a Three Hundred Dollar ($300)
monthly automobile allowance. Employee agrees to adhere to all laws, regulations, and City

policies applicable to vehicles, driving, or traffic when operating his vehicle on City-related
business.

D. Cell Phone Allowance. The City shall provide the Employee with a One
Hundred Dollar ($100) monthly cellular telephone allowance.

E. Professional development. Provided that Employee receives the prior approval
of the City Manager, the City agrees to pay for approved professional dues and association
memberships necessary for continued participation in approved organizations necessary for
Employee’s continued professional growth and advancement. Again, subject to prior approval by
the City Manager, the City shall also pay for travel and subsistence expenses (as set out by

applicable City policy) for approved professional or official travel, meetings, training, seminars, or
similar functions.

F. Other benefits. All provisions of the City’s Municipal Code, ordinances,
rules, regulations, and policies relating to health, disability and life insurance; paid holidays;
medical leaves, retirement and pension system contributions; and other fringe benefits and working
conditions as they now exist or thereafter may be amended, which apply to all City employees,
shall also apply to Employee, except as otherwise set forth in this Agreement,

4. At-Will Employment Status, Termination of Agreement.

A. Nature of Employment. The parties hereby expressly agree that the employment
relationship created by the Agreement is “at will” and that Employee serves at the will and
pleasure of the City Manager. Nothing in this Agreement, any Municipal Code, ordinance,
resolution, statute, rule, or policy shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the
City to terminate the services of Employee at any time without cause or right of notice, Skelly
conference, hearing, appeal or grievance. Accordingly, Employee agrees that this Agreement sets
forth the only terms and conditions applicable to the termination of her employment and that she
hereby waives any rights he would otherwise have thereunder,

B. By ihe Employee. The Employee may terminate this Agreement upon written
notice to the City Manager and shall endeavor to give thirty (30} days prior notice. The City shall
have the option, in its complete discretion, to terminate the Employee any time prior to the end of
such notice period, provided the City pays the Employee all compensation due and owing through
the last day actually worked, plus an amount equal to the base salary the Employee would have
earned through the remainder of the notice period, Thereafter, all the City’s obligations under this
Agreement shall cease,

C. By the City, Without Cause. At any time, and without prior notice, the City may
terminate the Employee’s employment for any reason, with or without cause, If the termination
occurs within the first six (6) months of Employee’s employment (the “Introductory Period”), the
City shall not be obligated to provide any severance whatsoever regardless of whether cause exists
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for the termination. However, in the event the City exercises its right under this provision to
terminate employment without cause at any time following the Introductory Period, the City shall
pay Employee all compensation due and owing through the last day actually worked, plus four (4)
months of the Employee’s salary as of the time of the termination or pursuant to the requirements
of Government Code § 53260, an amount equivalent to the remainder of the term of this
Agreement, whichever is less. The payment of such severance benefit shall be conditioned upon
Employee executing a general release agreement containing a general release of all claims
Employee may have against the City at the time of any such termination, in such form as may be
reasonably required by Employer’s attorney, Such severance benefit shall not be payable unless
and until Employee executes such a general release and until expiration of all waiver and
rescission rights as provided by law at the time of such termination. Failure by the Employee to
satisfy her termination obligations pursuant to Section 4(E) shall nullify the City’s obligation to
provide severance payment pursuant to this Section. If Employee is convicted of a crime involving
an abuse of her office or Position, whether before or afier release from employment, Employee
shall fully reimburse the City for any severance pay, paid leave salary disbursed pending an
investigation, or legal criminal defense funds relevant to the crime paid for by the City.

D. By the City, For Cause. At any time, and without prior notice, the City may
terminate Employee for Cause (as defined below). The City shall pay Employee all compensation
then due and owing; thereafter, all of the City’s obligations under this Agreement shall cease.
Termination shall be for “cause” if Employee: (1) acts in bad faith and to the detriment of the City;
(2) refuses or fails to act in accordance with any specific direction or order of the City; (3) exhibits
in regard to her employment unfitness or unavailability for service, unsatisfactory performance,
misconduct, dishonesty, habitual neglect, or incompetence; (4) is convicted of a crime involving
dishonesty, breach of trust, or physical or emotional harm to any person, or (5) breaches any
material term of this Agreement.

In addition, while the parties recognize that the following reasons will not constitute “fault” for
purposes of termination, the following bases will terminate Employee’s employment without
severance as indicated in Section 4(c): (1) at such time Employee and City have mutually agreed to
terminate the employment relationship; (2) upon death or permanent incapacity of Employee; (3)
upon Employee’s retirement; and (4) upon employee’s prolonged unavailability, defined as any
period of greater than five months for whatever reason. The parties agree that the definition of

availability is not defined to alleviate legally protected leave or reasonable accommodation of
disability.

E. Termination for Other Reasons. This Agreement shall automatically terminate,
and the City shall not be obligated for any severance payment, upon the happening of any of the
following events:

a. Whenever Employee and the City shall mutually agree to termination in writing;
b. Upon the death or permanent incapacity of Employee;
¢. Upon Employee’s retirement: or

d. Upon Employee’s prolonged unavailability, defined as unavailability for a period greater than
five (5) months for whatever reason.
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E. Termination Obligations. Employee agrees that all property, including, without
limitation, all equipment, tangible proprietary information, documents, records, notes, contracts,
and computer-generated materials furnished to or prepared by Employee incident to her
employment belongs to the City and shall be returned promptly to the City upon termination of
Employee’s employment, Further, any and all debts to the City shall be paid upon termination,
Employee’s obligations under this subsection shall survive the termination of her employment.

5. Performance Evaluations. The City Manager shall review and evaluate the performance
of Employee in writing following the first twelve (12) months of employment under this
Agreement. Thereafter, the City Manager shall provide a written performance evaluation to
Employee on an annual basis. Said evaluations shall be performed using criteria developed by the
City Manager and relayed to Employee. The evaluations will also set forth defined goals to be
achieved by the Employee in the subsequent year. It is understood that additional evaluations,
reviews, performance improvement plans, or counseling may also be conducted by the City
Manager at any time in his discretion.

6. Notices. Any notices pursuant to this Agreement or necessary during the course of
“employment shall be given by United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, at the following |
addresses: .

CITY: City of Stanton c¢/o City Manager
7800 Katella Avenue
Stanton, California 90680

EMPLOYEE: Michelle Bannigan

Notice shall be deemed given as of the date of deposit with the United States Postal Service for

delivery. Alternatively, notices may be provided by personal service in the same manner applicable
to civil judicial practice.

7. Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a writing
signed by both parties. The failure of either party to insist on strict compliance with any of the
terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement by the other party shall not be deemed a waiver
of that term, covenant, or condition, nor shall any waiver or relinquishment of any right or power
at any one time or times be deemed a waiver or relinquishment of that right or power for all or any
other times.

8. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any right, privilege or obligation of Employee
hereunder shall be assigned or transferred by her without the prior written consent of the City, Any
aftempt at assignment or transfer in violation of this provision shall, at the option of the City, be
null and void and may be considered a material breach of this Agreement.

9. Severability. If a court or arbitrator holds any provision of this Agreement to be invalid,
unenforceable, or void, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.
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10.  Attorneys® Fees. In any legal action, arbitration, or other proceeding brought to

enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

11. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the law of the State of California. Venue shall be appropriate in the Superior Court of Orange
County, California.

12. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed as a whole, according to its fair
meaning, and not in favor of or against any party. By way of example and not in limitation, this
Agreement shall not be construed in favor of the party receiving a benefit nor against the party
responsible for any particular language in this Agreement. Captions are used for reference
purposes only and should be ignored in the interpretation of the Agreement. Furthermore, no
presumption for or against validity or as to any interpretation hereof, based upon the identity of the
drafter shall be applicable in interpreting or enforcing this Agreement.

13. Conflict of Interest. The Employee agrees that she will abide with all applicable local
State and Federal rules on conflicts of interest and receipt of gifts, including without limitation
those rules found in the California Fair Political Practices Act and related regulations and those
found in Government Code Sections 1090, ef seq,

14. Acknowledgment. Employee acknowledges that she has had the opportunity to consult
legal counsel in regard to this Agreement, that she has read and understands this Agreement, that
she is fully aware of its legal effect, and that she has entered into it freely and voluntarily and
based on his own judgment and not on any representations or promises other than those contained
in this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Agreement to be signed and duly

executed by its Manager, and the Employee has signed and executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

CITY: ATTEST:

Jarad L. Hildenbrand, City Manager Patricia A. Vazquez, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM: EMPLOYEE;

Matthew E. Richardson, City Attorney Michelle Bannigan
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CITY OF STANTON

Job Title: Finance Director Department: Community Services
Salary Range: 50 Reports to:  City Manager
SUMMARY DESCRIPTION

The purpose of this position is to plan, direct, manage and oversee the activities and operations
of the Finance Department including the City’s finance, fiscal planning, internal controls,
auditing, purchasing, fiscal data processing and central reception functions; to coordinate
assigned activities with other City departments and outside agencies; to serve as City Treasurer
and to provide highly responsible and complex administrative support to the City Manager and
City Council.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or
all-inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.

» Assume full management responsibility for all Finance Department services and activities
including accounting, investments, fiscal planning, internal controls, auditing, payroli,
revenue collections, licensing, purchasing, fiscal data processing and central reception
functions and services.

e Manage the development and implementation of Finance Department goals, objective,
policies and priorities for each assigned service area; establish within City policy,
appropriate service and staffing levels; allocate resources accordingly.

» Continuously monitor and evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery
methods and procedures; assess and monitor work load, administrative and support
systems and internal reporting relationships; identify opportunities for improvement;
direct the implementation of changes.

e Review, develop, and modify accounting and control methods to improve existing
procedures; ensure conformity to policy and increase effectiveness.

» Represent the Finance Department to other City departments, elected officials and outside
agencies; explain and interpret Department programs, policies and activities; negotiate
and resolve sensitive, significant and controversial issues.

o Select, train, motivate and evaluate department personnel; provide or coordinate staff
training; work with employees to correct deficiencies; implement discipline and
termination procedures.

¢ Plan, direct and coordinate the department’s work plan; meet with staff to identify and

resolve problems; assign projects and programmatic areas of responsibility; review and
evaluate work methods and procedures.
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¢ Manage and participate in the development and administration of the department budget;
direct the forecast of additional funds needed for staffing, equipment, materials and
supplies; direct the monitoring of and approve expenditures; direct the preparation of and
implement budgetary adjustments as necessary.

* Plan, organize and coordinate the development of the City’s annual operating and
redevelopment budgets; coordinate the publishing of preliminary and final budget
documents.

* Coordinate departmental activities with those of other departments and outside agencies
and organizations; provide staff assistance to the City Manager and City Council; prepare
and present staff reports and other necessary correspondence.

e Conduct a variety of organizational studies, investigations and operational studies;
recommend modifications to departmental programs, policies and procedures as
appropriate.

¢ Direct the preparation for the annual City audit; coordinate activities with financial
auditors; provide information and assistance as necessary.

* Direct the preparation of financial reports as required by law; prepare various financial
reports and analyses requested by the City Manager and City Council.

* Supervise and participate in the preparation of special studies, fiscal analyses and
projections and the development of budgetary analyses,

» Serve as City Treasurer; invest and maintain records on City funds; prepare treasury
reports and present related documentation to the City Council.

* Participate on a variety of boards and commissions; attend and participate in professional
group meetings; stay abreast of new trends and innovations in the field of administrative
services.

* Respond to and resolve difficult and sensitive inquiries and complaints.

» Perform related duties and responsibilities as assigned.

Additional Tasks and Responsibilities:

e Perform other duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE

* Basic knowledge of the operational characteristics, services and activities of a
comprehensive administrative services program which includes financial management,
treasury, and purchasing functions and services,

* Organization and management practices as applied to the development, analysis and
evaluation of programs, policies and operational needs.

* Modern and complex principles and practices of program development and
administration.

¢ Principles of financial administration including accounting, budgeting, auditing and
treasury management.

o Advanced principles and practices of accounting, budgeting, auditing, treasury
administration, capital financing as well as budget preparation and administration,
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Principles of supervision, training and performance evaluation.

Pertinent Federal, State and local laws, codes and regulations including those regarding
financial administration of City government.

Techniques of program analysis, fiscal impact analysis and revenue forecasting,

Safe driving principles and practices.

ABILITIES/SKILLS

Operate modern office equipment including computer equipment.

Provide administrative and professional leadership and direction for the Finance
Department.

Develop, implement and administer goals, objectives and procedures for providing
effective and efficient administrative services.

Plan, organize, direct and coordinate the work of supervisory, professional and technical
personnel; delegate authority and responsibility.

Select, supervise, train and evaluate staff.

Identify and respond to community, City Manager and City Council issues, concerns and
needs.

Analyze problems, identify alternative solutions, project consequences of proposed
actions and implement recommendations in support of goals.

Research, analyze and evaluate new service delivery methods, procedures and
techniques.

Prepare and administer large and complex budgets; allocate limited resources in a cost-
effective manner,

Prepare complex administrative and financial reports and analyses.

Develop, install and maintain sound accounting and financial reporting systems and
procedures.

Analyze and interpret financial and accounting records.

Establish policy guidelines and control procedures for the City’s treasury investment
program.

Assess and evaluate data processing needs and evaluate computer hardware and software.
Utilize spreadsheet, word processing, financial management and database software
applications and programs.

[nterpret and apply Federal, State and local policies, procedures, laws and regulations.
Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

Pursue and obtain grants and other revenue sources for funding of services.

Provide high level of customer service.

Establish, maintain and foster positive and harmonious working relationships with those
contacted in the course of work,
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EXPERIENCE/TRAINING/EDUCATION

Any combination of experience and training that would likely provide the required knowledge
and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be:

o Six years of responsible professional experience in finance and accounting including
three years of administrative and supervisory experience.
¢ Equivalent to a Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university with major

course work in finance, accounting, public administration, business administration or a
related field.

Desirable Qualifications:

Master’s Degree and Certified Public Accountant Designation

LICENSE/CERTIFICATE

¢ Possession of, or ability to obtain an appropriate valid California driver’s license,

PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES AND REQUIREMENTS

» Ability to work in a standard office environment requiring prolonged sitting, standing,
walking, reaching, twisting, turning, kneeling, bending, squatting, crouching and stooping
in the performance of daily activities.

¢ Movements frequently and regularly require using the wrists, hands and fingers to
operate computers and office equipment.

¢ Willingness to work variable hours including nights, weekends and/or holidays.

¢ Ability to hear and convey detailed or important instructions or information verbally and
accurately.

s Average visual acuity to prepare and read documents.

¢ Ability to communicate with both the public and co-workers in a clear and concise
manner.

¢ Ability to travel to different sites and locations.

» May be exposed to outdoor conditions,

s Adapt to standard office sounds generated by office equipment as well as standard noise
levels resulting from communication with co-workers and the general public,

The City of Stanton is an Equal Opportunity Employer, In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential
accommodations with the employer.
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